‘D ATTT-
iscover EaSEEEELN

PENTWATER 1

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNCIL
AGENDA PACKET
APRIL 14, 2025 @ 6 P.M.

Park Place Meeting Center
310 North Rush Street

President
Mary Marshall

Jared Griffis

Trustees
Dave Bluhm
Dan Nugent
Kathy O’Connor
Don Palmer

Karl Schrumpf



AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL-REGULAR MEETING
APRIL 14, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
ZOOM LINK
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85938274712?pwd=DtXJaxzf)3kNPiuLH1qlgj0I6ROKLS.1
Meeting ID: 859 3827 4712
Passcode: 138346

1. CALLTO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. COUNCILROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Items on the Agenda)
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If

Ifa discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting - March 13, 2025, and Special
Council Meeting - March 24, 2025.

B. Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $169,218.56, Payroll: $83,317.47.
C. Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $2,569.72. Payroll $49,696.72.

D. Commission & Board Reports: Zoning Board of Appeals February 18 & March 18,
2025.

E. Requests for Village Green Property use:
1. None.

F. Access Agreement for Park Place with Pentwater Township.
G. Pentwater VFW Flag Schedule.
H. Pentwater Sportfishing Association 2025 Event Calendar.

6. CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. None.

7. TREASURERS REPORT
8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS



10. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Ordinance No. 01 of 2025 Amendment to Chapter 33 of the Village Code.

B. Pentwater Township Library.

C. Moore & Bruggink Work Plan Proposal.

D. Policy No. P25-01: Earned Sick Time Policy for Nonunion Part-Time/Seasonal
Employees.

E. Resolution No. 2025-04-07 Annual Appointments & Wages.
13. DISCUSSION
14. PUBLIC COMMENT
Public comments will only be taken when the Village President opens the meeting for comment.

Please state your name and address before speaking. All comments should be directed to the

Village President; each speaker will have one opportunity at the microphone for a maximum of 3
minutes.

15. COUNCIL COMMENTS
16. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

17. CLOSED SESSION

18. ADJOURNMENT




REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
MARCH 10, 2025
Park Place - 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order
at 6:00 P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl Schrumpf, and
Mary Marshall.
Absent: None.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Police
Chief Laude Hartrum, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri, Manager’s Assistant Niki
Theeuwes.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda
None.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Marshall requested approval of the agenda. Motion by Griffis, supported by Nugent to
approve the agenda as presented.

Voice vote: Yes: 7. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7 -0.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If
discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of minutes: Regular Council Meeting on February 10, 2025, and Special Council

Meeting on February 24, 2025.
B. Disbursements: Village - Accounts Payable: $124,466.53, Payroll: $77,498.08.
C. Disbursements: Fire Department - Accounts Payable: $12,062.40. Payroll $222.92.
D. Commission & Board Reports: None.
E. Requests for Village Property use:
1. Gary Simms, Memorial, June 27, 2025, from 3-5:00 P.M.
2. Service Club, Robert Cunningham, Start of Summer, June 8, 2025 @ 2-7:00 P.M
Motion by Griffis, supported by Nugent, to approve the consent agenda items as presented

with the removal of Check No. 51563 Moore Bruggink in the amount of $13,000 for
discussion under Item No. 11. Unfinished Business No. B.



Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved: 7-0.

6. CORRESPONDENCE-None.
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.

7. TREASURER’S REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to receive the treasurer's reports for February 2025.

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

10. PUBLIC HEARING
A. 2025-2026 Truth in Taxation VOP Budget Hearing at 6:15 P.M.
The hearing was opened at 6:15 P.M. A presentation of the 2025-2026 Budget
Overview was given to the public by the Village Manager, Witherspoon, and
Clerk/Treasurer Listerman. No public comments were received. The hearing was
adjourned at 6:37 P.M.

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Infrastructure Alternatives Inc. Contract.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Palmer, to approve the contract amendment with
Infrastructure Alternatives Inc. in the amount of $170,000 a year, for 40 hours of service a
week. IAl will provide a detailed monthly report to the Village Manager, which will be
shared with the Council.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

B. Moore Bruggink Engineering Services for the CWP.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Griffis to approve the payment of Check No. 51563 in
the amount of $13,000.
A discussion was held.
Manager Witherspoon informed the Council that she has a meeting with Engineer Brad
Lyons from Moor Bruggink scheduled for Tuesday to discuss the report and voice the
Village Council's concerns.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.



12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution No. 2025-03-01 2024-2025 4" Quarter Budget Amendments.
Motion by Palmer supported by Nugent to approve Resolution No. 2025-03-01 2024-2025
4" Quarter Budget Amendments as presented.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

B. Resolution No. 2025-03-02 2025 Utility Rates.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Schrumpf, to approve Resolution No. 2025-03-02 2025
Utility Rates as presented with the understanding that after the Rate Study is completed,
additional adjustments may be needed to the Utility Rates.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

C. Resolution No. 2025-03-03 Approval of the 2025-2026 Budget.
Motion by Griffis, supported by Palmer, to approve Resolution No. 2025-03-03, the 2025-
2026 Village of Pentwater Budget as presented, which includes closing the General Fund
Department No. 728 Community Development — Water Taxi and selling the assets.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

D. Township Sewer Mediation.
Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor, to approve going into mediation with Pentwater
Township, regarding the Township Sewer Fund. The Township Sewer Fund was closed by the
Village Council on March 31, 2023, after the 2022-2023 Audit was finalized, the auditor’s
adjusting journal entries were completed, and the assets were turned over to the township

clerk. The Viltage of Pen er fuifilied the contractper tne 1984 agreement.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7 -0.

E. Whitcomb Case No. 23-16115-CZ. Consent Judgment.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis, to approve the consent judgment for Whitcomb
Case No. 23-16115-CZ. With the sunset clause of 5 years.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

13. DISCUSSION
None.



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:
Trustee Bluhm is happy to see the addition of an Ordinance Enforcement Officer and he
looks forward to seeing the blight around the village addressed.

MANAGER’S COMMENTS

Manager Witherspoon shared that the Engineers have found fewer lead lines than expected
for the Lead Line Replacement Grant, so 100 additional homes will be tested. The owners will
be notified via email. We are currently in the process of hiring a new Marina assistant. We are
working on a new arrangement for Park Place, and we will outline what that will look like. The
first coffee with the Manager will be on Friday, March 28™. As this is my first summer in
Pentwater, | would appreciate hearing about any concerns you may have for the season and
what | should be aware of.

CLOSED SESSION - None.
ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to adjourn the meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 7:36 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer




Village of Pentwater

65 S Hancock St., PO Box 622 Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

VILLAGE COUNCIL - SPECIAL MEETING
March 24, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER

. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Marshall called the meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order at
6:00 P.M. from the Park Place Meeting Center at 310 North Rush Street.

. ROLL CALL

Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl
Schrumpfand Mary Marshall.

Absent: None.

Also present are Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman
and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri and Assistant Niki Theeuwes.

. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda
None.

. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
President Marshall requested approval of the agenda.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Palmer to approve the agenda as presented.

Voice Vote:
Yes: 7. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion Carried 7-=0.

. COMMITTEE REPORTS
A. None.

. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

. NEW BUSINESS

A. Update on Beach Restoration Project — Lynne Cavazos.
Pentwater Township Supervisor Lynne Cavazos provided an update on the Beach
Restoration Project. The project aims to reduce the amount of sand moving from the
beach into the channel. Funding details, including grants from the Michigan Coastal
Management Program and the State Parks Friend Partnership, were discussed. The
projectis in the design and engineering phase. Lynne provided handouts of the project
design, including maps of the critical dune areas.
A discussion was held:
Trustee O’Connor asked Lynne what financial contribution Pentwater Township was
making to the project. Lynne responded that it was her time.

Council Minutes Page 1 of 3



B. Update to the DWSRF Project.
Peter Tierney from F&V gave an update on the DWSRF Project, including contract details
and construction schedules. We discussed communication strategies with residents,
including email updates and weekly construction notice postings on the Village website.

C. DWSRF Project — New Customer Tie-In.
Motion by O’Connor, supported by Griffis, to require the Village utility customer to tie
into the new water system within 1 year from the time the line becomes operational.

Rotl Call Vote:
Yes: 7. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion Carried 7-0.

D. DPW Supervisor.
Motion by Palmer supported by Bluhm to give authority to the Village Manager, Rachel
Witherspoon to move forward with the hiring of a Department of Public Works
Supervisor.

Village Manager Witherspoon stated that this is an opportunity for restructuring the
department as well as other positions within the village staff. VM Witherspoon shared in
the interim, the City of Hart will handle any emergencies that occur for the village at
cost. We will be contracting out the landscaping services and spring leaf pickup. She is
meeting with IAl to discuss contracting the management of the Arsenic Treatment Plant.
A discussion was held with the Council members regarding the DPW Supervisor job
description. VM Witherspoon stated that a job description is a wish list. President
Marshall noted that in the end, it is all about getting the right people for the team. VM
Witherspoon plans on doing the initial interviews with a panel of three: Chief Laude
Hartrum, Clerk/Treasurer Listerman, and herself. The second panel will include
President Marshall and another council member.

Roll Call Vote:

E. Discussion of the Strategic Plan.
A discussion was held regarding the proposals for the Strategic Plan. Council would like
President Marshall to explore more options.

F. Resolution No. 2025-03-05 4™ Quarter Budget Amendments - No. 2.
Motion by Palmer supported by Nugent to approve Resolution No. 2025-03-05 4"
Quarter Budget Amendments — No. 2.

Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion Carried 7 -0.

Council Minutes. Page 2 of 3



G. Resolution No. 2025-03-06 Park Place Fees.
Motion by O’Connor supported by Nugent to approve Resolution No. 2025-03-06 2025
Fee Schedule with two additions. 1. Clearly define “Transient” as a street vendor license.
Add “Marina Transient” to the cost for a Marina boat slip that is booked through the
Michigan Reservation system.

Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion Carried 7-0.

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Dean Gustafson, 410 Chester St. - thanked the Council for allowing the public to listen to
your discussion today as you worked through the items on the agenda.

9. COUNCIL COMMENTS

Trustee Bluhm shared that the Army Corps should be doing soundings on the Channel in April.
The committee is hosting a fundraiser to help cover the costs of dredging, and you can donate
to the community foundation fund.

Trustee O’Connor stated she was unsettled by the question of whether the Township was
contributing financially to the Beach Restoration project. The answer was that the township
portion would be Lynne Cavazos' time. “When is the Village part of the township and when is it
not part of the township? We are all in the township and pay township taxes. | am so
confused.”

President Marshall stated our support goes out to our friend Jared with the loss of his wife.

9. MANAGER’S COMMENTS
VM Witherspoon thanked Lynne and Peter for speaking today and giving us a great update.
Communication is my top priority. | want to establish a construction volunteer group and

—-aducatetham-ahoutthe DWSRE proiect, sothevcan inturn educate otharsinthe community

I value communication and have been building relationships with our neighboring communities
to facilitate collaboration wherever possible. | would also like to thank the staff for their hard
work and support.

10. ADJOURNMENT
President Marshall adjourned the meeting at 8:28 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman Date
Clerk/Treasurer

Council Minutes. Page 3 of 3



Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.O.Box 622 Pentwater, M1 49449

e

\N‘18.0.ACHD L BN B

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org
Agenda Notes
S. CONSENT AGENDA
F. Township Park Place Agreement

This is the renewal of the Village’s user agreement with the Township allowing Township residents to
use Park Place for the same fees as Village residents for an annual lump sum of $7,500.

12. NEW BUSINESS

A. Ordinance No. 01 of 2025: Amendment to Chapter 33 of the Village Code

The current Village Code requires the Village Council to create all policies for the Pentwater Police
Department. This amendment shifts this role to the council appointed Police Chief who knows and
understands the police standards and state requirements.

B. Pentwater Township Library

The Pentwater Township Library is seeking an amendment to the 1992 Warranty Deed from the Village
granting them their current property. This amendment is needed to help facilitate the Pentwater Township
Library becoming a District Library.

C. Moore & Bruggink Work Plan Proposal

Moore & Bruggink, the engineers assisting with the ACO at the WWTP (also known as the Clean Water
Plant), are seeking approval to present EGLE with a revised Work Plan for the ACO based on the needs
they see and a desire to be fiscally conscious with Village funds.

D. Policy No. P25-01: Earned Sick Time Policy for Nonunion Part-time/Seasonal Employees

In compliance with the State of Michigan’s Earned Sick Time Act, a policy has been created for all non-
union part time and seasonal employees who previously were ineligible to receive sick time as a benefit.

:bi.irnuvr

WEEN, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



06" G6¥% GZ0Z/0T/€ 3O xoom - soTdwes ATIeP dMD -DUI ‘S9TI0leIOUeRT TEOTRATRUY S0BIL 9200 £€9916  dOHEHD 6Z02/S2/€0
0G°LST siTwxag dwey 3eod §Z0T sTeosgiisges 0550 29916  dOHHD G202/S2/€0
£8°66 $Z/¥Z/€ ®°3ed HUTSOTD jJuldwWelR}S UOSIET] "oul ‘sIEMpPIPH 2DY UOS ¥ UOSIET] 6000 19916  dOHHD GZ02/S2/€0
00°06 GZ0Z ‘Z¢ d9d SERVYD € HIHIEdEy SINONJIY ANNOL 6T0T 0991¢ dOWHD G20¢/G2/¢€0
00762 aNQIZEd FOVId M¥Yd WERNATE TTIIO 8201 66916  dOEHD GZ02/S2/€0
29765179 GzZ0Z €994 MM IXH - I23eMiudd - LOEMId SSATIRUIS]TY 9INIONIISRIIUL 9G6¥0 86916  dOHEHD G2Z02/ST/€0
6£° 199 §Z0Z/€T/€ 34 (opuwd) CdNd eyewo JO jued TRUOTIEN 3ISIT4 1850 LG9TS  dOFIHD §202/S2/€0
8LLEY §Z0Z/ET/€ 4 (8pneT) OgNd BURWO JO Jueg TBUOTIBN 3SITJ 1850 9G9TG  dOHHD $202/52/€0
00" ¥%%9 GZ/€T/€ Ed (°3eN) O€Nd BURWO JO jued TRUOTIBN 3ISITd 1860 GG9TS  JOHHD GZ0Z/ST/€0
6L°TE §Z0Z/E€T1/€ Ed (TIHOWM) OdGNd BURWO JO jued [RUOTIBN 3ISIATL 1850 691G  JOHHD GZ202/S2/€0
0v"TL Gz0Z/6/% #d (AuolL) OQ€ENI eyRWO JO jued TRUOTIBN 3SIT4 1850 €6916  dOIHD G202/S2/€0
Gy 0vT 02/02/¢ Auor/bnoq - osusdxs WIOITUN MAQ uoT3exodio) SBIUID 2000 26916  dOEHD G202/52/€0
9L°991 Gz02/T/% seuoyd TTeD> IBW BTa 3 ad LEN I1S¥Id / AITTTUOW IBLIY 1000 TG9TS  dOHHD §5202/52/€0
00°00¥% % TT®H ®BBTTTA SMOPUTM 3X® % JUT UBDTD D11 BuTuesTd MOPUTM IW UIDISOM S¥80 069TS  JOFHD §Z0Z/81/€0
0G°G6¥ Gz/€/E 3O 32om - serdures ATTeP 4MD °DUI ‘S8TI03RIOQRT [BOTIATRUY 3DBIL 9200 6¥91G  dOEHD §Z0Z/81/€0
66°61T GZ0Z/T/€ T09GZH6ZC IDOY - UOSTIPEW 9625 DINAWAOD ¥ALYYHD/ SSENISNHE WA¥LONEAS 1700 8Y9TS  dOHHO GzZ02Z/8T/€0
6£°502 SZ/TE/€ - SZ/T/E ©SBOT SUTYDBW HODIY *ouI ‘¥SN YooTd L9G0 L¥91G  dOEHD §Z0Z/8T/E0
6L°8LLYZT ¥gEd €L8€600-0FZ0~-€~2AS TRTAUSPTS®Y dOA (PSTITY I0F) 0%Z# seoTazss orrqndsy £200 9%9TS  dOFHD §Z0Z/81/€0
GETE8Y ONIMOOT IAO HATTS .IT SIAYH ¥¥D FDIT04 D11 ‘s9dTaies Adusbrsud S6E0 GY9TS  JOHHD G§202/8T/€0
LT LS §Z0Z/90/€0 ~ SZ0Z/90/20 S®TATTTIN Auedwop Abzsug diq G000 ¥P91G  dOHHD GZ0Z/81/€0
00°06GL TANNYHDO 904 SYFAOD SVANYD € ¥Od FDONYIVE SeAUR) SATI®SID £060 EP9TS  JOIHD GZ0Z/81/€0
79762 0Z/9/€ - SZ0Z/9/7 WOXF SOOTAISS AJTTTIN I83JUB) JuswWAed 0D ADIBUX SISUMSUOD £000 ZP91S  dOEHD GZ02Z/81/€0
00°66¥% uoT3dTIOSang SUTTUC ISE Tenuuy *oul ‘sSucTinTos MOTINDed 1190 I¥9TS  dOAHD G20Z/81/€0
00°0GL TENNYHO ¥Od SYIAOD SYANYD € ¥0d LIS04Ed seaURD SATIRDID £050 6£9TS  dOHHD GZ0C/LT/€0
007009 0000# ®30ND AAL T0°6C0Z-00229GEH# I91DTL TOUI £DA L6LO 8€9TS  dOTHD GZ0Z/TT/€0
0G6° 66V 5z02/%2/20 - seTdues ATTep dMD °DUI ‘S8TI03BIOURT [ROT3ATRUY 90BIL 9200 LEYTS  dOFEHD §Z0Z/TT/€0
00°06¢€ Tenigag sA®sIsp 3 SIATUS-L wexboad DIY OT1 Teaeddy 8A0TDH dYL £8€0 9€9TS  dJOHHD §Z02/1T/€0
zZE 18% GZ/9/€0 TOVLEOSOO 3I0OY - ¥AQ/DAd/BUTIBH DINAWWOD MHIMYHD/ SSEANISAY WOMLOZAS 1700 GE9TS  JOFEHD GZ0Z/TIT/€0
007062 KAespeong 3ed) pungsy jTsoded 9oeld Yied STOOUDS DOTTUNd Io3IBMIUSJ yIG0 pPE9TS  dOHEHD GZ0Z/TIT/€0
00" 0L S§Z0Z HO¥YW - 3Tun oHexols ad S9DTAISS SUTIABW UOSIDIZR] BEEO £€9TS¢  JOHHD GZ0Z/T1/€0
00°69T §20Z/T€/€ - G2Z0Z/T/T EEd NIMOL ADITO4d FILVLIS NYDIHOIW G620 Z£91¢ dO™HD GZ0Z/T1/€0
ZLVLT 6LFZETTITO 39bpnd 5207 - Sz/22/2 Q¥ smoN ATTeg uozburpni €ET0 T€9TS  dJOHHD G202/TIT/€0
£9°9¥L Maq - Ieng T9seTd aaT3eI2d0O0D BUOYSADY 0L60 0£9TS¢  dOHHD GZ0Z/T1/€0
8706V ‘9 GZ0ZUDIBH MM STR-I®3emiusd-TOoLMLd SBSATIRPUISITY ®INIONIISRIIUL 96%0 62916  JOHHD GZ0Z/T1/€0
967696 ‘€ amD Ie3emiusd $Z/6T/1T 6GLCT0EL # TI9PI0 *our AboTouyosy IeUnH ZEELO 8Z9TS¢  JOHHD GZ0Z/T1/€0
6L°CLT S-$TE€Z60-£GCC-698-TEZ I9TIUOIE 19T3U0LY L000 L2916  dOEHD G2Z0Z/T1/€0
£z €zL’'e GZ/9/€~-S2/G/2S®TITTTAN Auedwo) Abxsuy diq 5000 92915  dOFHD SZ0Z/TT1/€0
80°LET’E 6Z2/82/2 - SZ/T/Z WOIF S8DTAIDS AJTTTIN I83ULD JUBWARG "0D AHIoUX SIDUMSUOD £000 GZ9TS  JOHHD GZ02/TT/€0
617191 gz/9/¢ Auol » Bnog swmrozTun uoT3ex0dI0D SBIUTD z000 ¥Z91S  JOEHD SZ0Z/TT/€0
00°06 ueS PUBH/M WOOILSSY STURIIOd Hd Wl Tuyd OTT suop-elI0g Ssuoseag ITY 600 £2916  dOH=HD 6202/11/€0
18°600°T §~216Z268-00-9670 3I00Y - 4d 3 MAQ :Tong ued XEM 6200 TZ9T¢  dOFHD 5202/%0/€0
67°GE9’T 3 NOIIVTIVISNI dOIMSIEA 002Z9GE# IEMOIL TOUI £DA L6LO 0Z9TS  JOHHD 5zZ0Z/%0/€0
GL"GET'T §Z0Z/LT/Z 30 388m - sordues ATTEP dMD ~OUI ‘S3TIO3RIOQRT [eOTIATRUY 9DRIL 9200 61916  JOHHD GZ0Z/%0/€0
8666 Z/€2/2 TOSE9ZS00 300Y - (4 YD00UPH § §9 DINAWWOD YAIMVYHD,/ SSENISALI WNYIOIALS 1700 8T9TS  dOdHD G202/%0/€0
8%°0ST GZ0Z/E£T/Z T06€9ZS00 3I20Y - UOSTPRH $82G DINAWWOD ¥HIMYHD/ SSENISAHE WOILOZEAS 1700 LT9TS  dOFEHD §zZ02/%0/€0
007068 z/€2/2 TOPEYZSO0 3I0OY - HA YDODUBH § G9 DINAWWOD MIIMVHD/ SSHENISAHE WOMIOHEES 1700 91916  dOFHD §2Z02/%0/€0
00°0€ GzZ0Z/8Z/E 0F :3D0BIJUOD Qd 0711 ‘SUOTINTOS UOTSTA-CId 99%0 ST9TS  dOIHD §202/%0/€0
00-02¥ ‘g ‘v GzZOZ g3 03 buTuesTD TETIOITUERL uoTjerolsay 3 PutuesTD ILISBR-0IJ 0ZH0 PI9TS  dOEHD 6202/%0/€0
00" $9G’¢E dOoA 3 4dOL A TIEONY - s983 Teber OId ‘UO3UOK ® DUTIAJ 08€0 £T9TS  JOIHD §Z02/%0/€0
66° L IHLYM *OUI ‘IBJUSD SOUSTUSAUOD IDIBMIUSJ 8200 21916  dOHEHD GzZ02/%0/€0
8E°9T GZ0Z°T1Z°Z ONINIVEL VIOJ ¥Od FOVHATIH I¥EIE ATIFHDIN v00T TTI9TS  dOHHD GZ02/%0/€0
00° 08 Toodzo30w OTT I93UBD 8IBD IBD SSNOYIYDLTT 1600 0T9TS  dOHHD GZ0Z/%0/€0
$9°18 o3eg DuTSOTD Juswelels UOSIET] *DUI ‘8IBMPIRH 9DY UOS 3 UOCSIRT 6000 60916  dCHHD G202/%0/€0
9€°92T sa11ddns Tood xo03j0u ‘oul sijxed ojuy z3oTy 1200 80916  dOHEHD G20Z/%0/€0
GE"F09'T :seTTddng 80TIFO0 suot3inTos sssutsng Ajtabejur 0200 L0916  dOHEHD G202/%0/€0
0070 aIoA €000 909T¢  JOHHD G20Z/%0/€0
0£°0L2'¥ 6z/%2/7 - Gg/87/T wWoxF s80TaIss A3TTTaA  29jued juswhed -o) Abzsulg sasumsuod €000 G0916  JOHEHD GZ0Z/%0/€0
butxosyp burizeasdp Tersusy uolburiung JOWHD ued

JUTOUry COﬂuQﬂHUmwo DQWEeN JICPUSA IOPUBA Ho8yuD Jueqg a31ed Jo2UD
Islemiusg :gd

r :obeg JALYMLNEd 40 EOY v d0d JHLSIDHEY MOHHD WY 60 G§202/60/%0




TS 9ZTCET

lsjuswesaIngsTd 68 JO R3Ol

c0°Q 283D08YD PTOA £ Ss8T1
1679212t 1SYD9UD 88 IO TEIOL
tSTIVIOL dOFHD

00°667T GZ0Z UDIBW 0D SUI ®FTT POITUN URDTISWY 0D 9DUBRANSUI BITT PIITUN UBDTIBWY LLED (4)2¥12228  JOHHD §202/90/€0
007006 seoxT3ey sbuTaeg 81D Y3ITBSH SHUEKW sbutaeg 2aBD UITEOH SYHR 2660 (2)0vT2ZgZe  dOTHD §20Z/12/€0
927296 qusuded Gzoz G®d - ABD 9OT[O4 103 ¥4I jyuedg 23e3S AQTeUS 6990 (4)6€T2Z2E  dOFEHD 5Z02/81/€0
9z-L0Z’C quswAed Gz0z goI - XDODURH S GY 103 ¥4I sueg 23e3s AqTsUs 6990 (2)8€TZZZE  dOHEHD §202/12/€0
00°00T’T sumxp Teb g (¥) - 231TIOTUDOJAH UMTIPOS 077 Auedwod STITI-INATTM S¥00 TTLTS  dOHHD GZ0Z/T1€/€0
LB 616 6-ZT15768-00~96%0 300V - dd % Mdd :7dn0d sueqg XEM 6200 0TLTS  dOEHD §Z02/TE/EO
00" 6%% G§Z0Z HOWVW - SUTTUO SDURYDXE/GIE 9DTIFO TOUuIl €£0A L6L0 60LTG  dOHHD GZ0Z/TE/E0
00" €18 6Z/92/€ 30 ¥osm -~ soTdwes ATTep dMD "OUI ‘S8TI0OIRIOQRT TROTIATBUY SORI] 9200 80LTG  dOHEHD §Z0T/TIE/€0
00706 692SP2TT NS 2usy I3IW JUSTPend IVAYOO9NI TONI ‘LNZIQUO0 GZ60 LOLTS  dOdHD GZ0Z/T1E/€0
00°0%¢S D MOOONYH HOWVW I0F HuTuesTd TRTIIOITUEL UoT3RIOISSY ¥ DBUTURSTD I93SBH-0IJ 0Z%0 90LTS  dO¥HO G202/1€/€0
0£°1L80°8 J{I0M IBIS UIDISOM I23UB) 9DTAISS SIBIN 8900 SOLTS  dOTHD GZ02/TE/€0
8T 96 TTeH BTa - 3bw 3seg SAOIAYES QOOTODH 5080 YOLTIS  dOEHD GZ0Z/TE/€0
05" LO¥ dnod Z/T T X ¥/t *0p A1ddng euzg 9110 €0LTS  dOEHD SZ0Z/TE/ED
T0°€22°€ W - §20Z ‘1 HOYYW WoxJ ss80TaXes A3TTTin I83us)d juswhed -op AbIsuz sxsumsuod £000 ZOLTIS  dOEHD GzZ02/T€/€0
zL°98 G§z02/02/Z - siew 9o®Id yied uoT3eIiodio) SBIUTD Z000 T0LTS  dOEHD G20zZ/TE€/€0
00°0G¢E TYNIWNIEL HATYLS 2I1eM1JO0S ¥3SH GT00 00LTG dOFHD §z0z/1e/€0
00°L0Z INQOW ¥XINdNOD NO dd¥/TIYISNI *JUTe 3 03nY §,20nid TG00 669TS  dOFHD GZ02Z/TE/€0
GT 69T §20Z/T€/€ - G20C/T/€ ~ SS8OTaISS BUOUJ dnoxn AboTouyssl uosrRUY 6890 869TG  dOFHD G§zZ0Z/TE/E0
00°00S’6 spung Jo Jsuxl ATIeaX IUNODOY I¥Y 4MD T93eMlUsg JO 8DeTTTA 8%00 06916  dOEHD GZ0Z/TE/€0
oz 8LE’Z 5z0Z HO¥YW - N¥L) S 3 M -ATI3D I83eMlUBg JO °DBTTTA 800 T89TS  dOZHD GZ02/TE/€0
86°€T0°T ATAYD LINEFHLE DUl €DA L6L0 089TS  dJOTHD G20Z/1€/€0
0G°S6F 6202/LT/E 30 3oam - sordwes ATTeP 4MD DUl ‘saTIojexoge] TedTiATeuy adeI] 9200 649TG  dOHHD G20Z/1€/€0
VL 697 /€ ZEGEGTO-0%20~E :100Y - 9T0AD9I/=3sem  (PATITY I0F) 0OFg4 S90TAxeS OoTTandey £200 84916  dOHEHD GZ02/1€/€0
00°0 aIoa 08€0 LL9TG  dOWHD GZ0Z/TIE/E0
00°062‘2 vaa OTd ‘UOJUOW ® 82UTId 08€0 9.91%G dOdHD GZ0Z/TE/E0
06-L8T paispusy seoTaISS TebeT sAsux033y¥ uosuyor IBTTIH v£00 GL91G  dOHEHD GZ0Z/TE/E0
8E°L0O9’G T0 MNYI ATO4/NOILATOS HATHOTHO WANIWATY TV NYEHINON/TYINIZWNOYIANZ 14D 6201 7L9TS  dOEHD SZ02/1E/€0
00°0 aIoa £000 €4916  dOHHD G20Z/TE/E0
GEELS’6 Gz/02/E - 62/0%/¢ woxI s90Taiss A3TTTIN I93us) juswhed -oD AbIsug siswunsuod £000 ZL9TG  dOFHD GZ0Z/TE/ED
EL°ES §z/Lz/€ Auor/bnog - ssusdxe wIOITUN MAQ uot3exodiod SeIUTD Z000 TL9TG  dOHHD GZ0Z/TE/E0
00706 GZ0Z UDIBW - S3TyoULE JO MOTT UI Kzen ‘uosTImM G200 9916  dOEHD §202/S2/€0
JUnoWwyY uot3dTIosag QueN JIOpusAa IOPUDA pifelivie} yueg Eki=lagib tel=1¢e}
Isyemiusgd :49d

GZ0Z/TE/E0 - GZOZALO/E0 WO¥A ALYA MDEHD spuey :I9sn

é :obeg JHLYMINAG A0 dOY L 404 dHILSIDEY MOHEHD WY 60 G202/60/%0




$SIUBWSSIANGSTA T JO TEIOL

00°06Z°1TT
0V 669°¢ :S}08YD PIOA T SSoT
07 676 7T 1S309YD Z IO TRIOL
STIYLOL MINNH
07 669 °¢C d SINIWIAOHAWI WIISAS ¥IIVM A9SMd $Z AJ Ooul‘buTissutbum YUTIQUSPUBRA % STOTA T€20 2101 MINOH S2Z0Z/8T/€0
00°0GZ/TT O0EY X¥d INZWEAOYAWI WIISAS WALUM JUSMA ONI ‘AT0D L20T TT0T  MINOH §202/81/€0
buTsooUD AYSMA IUNH MINAH Xued
Junowy uotadTIDS8q sureN IOPUSA TopUsA 084D ueg 938 YO8UD

:ebeg

§2Z02/T€/€0 ~ G202Z4T0/€0 WO HIVA XMDHEHD
JELYMLNEd A0 HDY A 40 JULSIDHYE MOHHD

Isjemiusg :dd
opuey :I9sn
W 60 S20Z/60/%0



9G"81C'69T

IS3ULWRSINGSTY 6 FO TRIOL

0v°669°¢€ :$309YD PICA § SSoT
96 LT6°ZLT SY09YD G6 JO TEB1AOL
s STIYLOL LY0dHEd

50°Z¥8’sz :S3USWSSANGSIg § JO TE3IOL
000 ISYOSYUD PIOA O SseoT
50°2%¥87S2 1$¥08YD § 3O TRIOL
tSTIYLOL XVYILSS

GT"9Z9°¢€ SDTAX®S 3430 - JSTJ ¥BI SZ0C UDPIBRR Ie3eMluULd 3O 2beITTA 8700 PIPT XYLSS G20Z/LT/€0
ZETLTS 80®Td Ard =~ JSTQ XBLUDIBKW 193emjuULg JO 3beTTTA 8700 EIVT XYILSS SC0Z/LT/E0
22°1¥%¢ BQQ ~ 4STQ xXBL 3snbny z93eM3URE 3O 2DRITIA 8700 [A%AN XYISS GZ0Z/LT/€0
2GS 9€EL’T 1S W - JUBWRSINGSTJ XBLUDIBW x93eMlURd JO SPbRTTIA 8700 TI9T XYILSS S§20C/L1/€0
78°2ZL 6T UsD - JUSWSSINGSTJ XBL UYDIBR I93BM3USg JO SHeTTTA 8%00 0TvT XYISS GZ0Z/LT/€0
dSId/TT00 X¥YI XVYISS ued

JUNowY uoTadTIOS™d BWEN IOPUSA IOPUSA HOIUD sued 23eQg D9UD

:ebeg

GZ0Z/TE/E0 - GZ0ZATQ/€0 WOYA HIVA MOHEHD

JHELYMINEd 40 dDY

v 904 YULSIDEY MDHHD

WY

Iolemiusd :gd
apuey :Iesn
60 §20Z/60/%0



o g Do e b B b e bi Z O EZ

&

(51

- )

{1 - - . - v -
3 =3 T o oo

§4 et redamd eed e 45 {
] ] [ B B A A I VI (VRO R O PRE O R o
3.3 [aY] O 4 O 0 O 0 00O OO0

(523

‘ » oo as A
3 [ R Lo fot o $y G| i Y
Iz S =) o~ |7 oo e oy vy

z; o3 O Y = el vt i

I oo T e < <
o i —i —t -
[a% Oosr D Ol
it - Coomr oy S G
7 S B <G O RD O OO O O 130 0 O oy . e e e o o
1, o jed WO O ) 0 e O O oo P e O - fary Y00 i e r- -
[ L I T P . S o owr o0 . .
o W POy O e OO s Ooes D (o) i} o4 o i [o !
s o [ealitel &3 ~ NI et O ] S ~ ~ O e}
= et | ol oy O oy o e} o8 ot 1 i8]
o ~ ~ ~
: o o o

. o] [l Wy [ToRRTa RNt sl
= b O [ o o0y O o4
s . e o oo OO OOO
RSt o SOl o P I NN
;:M ~ TS T e S S s
o IS O o ek OO N OO O O MO
e fox 3 = 1 et oed f et e e et et OO O
[ = [&] ~ SN TR NSO N N N
[ AN o o Y0 0T 00y O O o
B D [ o o B B or Bt B on? o3 o
= 2o e =

UNT
o]
3
5
T

o o
W 1
S fx]
Yy HeREta RNt Jia I TN AN 0 B 0 T ) ISR fasd
. SIS S “E (N B Ee U
& <& Lo R b}

+* o ™3 £t
& . e 74
3 [ < X
< PO =T
> ~ Pos b
o (383 ™ vl
i (] (e <l
fe
£
P

P

P LS

¢
¢
{

U v
= b L
© i —t 5
Py o [
w =3 ‘ -
| = b =
o 2 o
o g - 1
e : s ! e
£ o U ' < ;
£ -7 k =
el ooy - o]
o f .2 Mo ;
P2t o . 4 no@ <o .
= 2 e o PO < 3 o
Lk jo 0, @ = I L5 (&) ig}
E Rl B £ eogoa fa A o
B . £ 7 BT ~ .. e
., . @ [s4] o o
i8] R o R ® 3
o © G o m 0 s
= b D 3 “
= > w
- 3 & a (o1 W s R
B Gy w2 M = £
f1 a . L3 O o
o o i b <
o]l om ‘ . . Gyt
o foel Far I ) S S
o o B O o o { I[ i 5
(04 = o o ; ¢
ok fo 2 oy 2 s ¥ t




4d

[¢]

3 © [ £ ot [ [ o = [ [ £ £ o [ £3 [ [ [ 134 [
T Q O« (3] q) a € a 4] a [ [ 133 [+ [ U o @ (3] Ll qt
34 o3 2 o3 3 te 2 & 55 =8 s o [N [¢X je2 L3 £ e o3 jo o3
<5} jo4 (o7 (o4 (o] [ o ko) (o] o < @] L] ] (=] T (o] o < >

L () <3 f) <r £ fo) Ox < < [») < (o) - <3
e < f < < < ] 3 Lo <o < L) < <3 f) <3 <
] B . . B . . . B . . . . » B . * B . .
OO [N ST = = T e 2 = 2 = TN < R~ R o S s S o [T B - T N - &) [a]
vt i
0w

fan}

-
i

[$]

¥ooad = oy <> 3 i~ el < = - o - (18] < fen < =t
[ - 3% (481 <3 o1 =i (] o> [e<] ed oy [ o - i — fass <3 < (]
oo . . . . . . . . N . . . . . . . . . . B . .
~ O o (8] 3 <1 g ot L] Sl + 1] «Q oF o [e2) [ss] i~ ) fe 38 o oy (ed
4] [:i oy [Te! Wy - = '3 =) [ s LUs] w uy o 3 o <3 [aed [ [T [33) 4 [eH]
[ o 5] B+l o 253 —t o o~ ¥l Uy T~ ™y o o3t 3 <3 wy ped o [¥s] 1y
2 - - - - - S - - < - ~ ~ ~ -
W e Cy e [T o . ] 5] oy
o fad [ e = T T O O (= I~ =T o N o B - S~ = = o
(S [ I B = R S - S < S S ) [ I« A o R = R R [
0. e G . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . .
ot L w g3 ur O 2 o . O O <o [T R = T Vo TR o N o S o S W
Pt (SR o~ o~ Cx) s ~ (a4 < o« < o il o 58] [ s < 3 ¥ <
o o [s»] 38 (=) o ot [ e @ 228 ™ e —t —4 i o «r fax B
s L
o O N - « ~ ~ “ ~ N « ~ N -« “
= ?’ i "y i o = —t i 4 — o W c:
YN e
B
s O
@
oM
R
ey
- i
&
Wy
ol
[
“ :
Ll -
= £
~ <
12} —
= (9
-
o P
o b
< &3
3 . i) w1 o
[ L33 £3 e

= . (S = T+ 4 £t
e +3 . =z o N .
Ly €3] +3 oo £, = s w1 =3 4 o
3} < I = . = = = (S oe
ps o =4 > oo i = o= = = o
& U s = © P A= > R o A S £ B b
. it = o i 7y %2 Lo < 8] 24 [24 CF s
}'3 B o [} ~ = <4 o5 &) o) fan <% - A i3 o
@ O 15 i, Z LR P L T A S S ] )
P ~ y I €1, , 34 o1, £~ o4 433 wy
o £t I ~ o= o < s ~ Ee @ -] . 4 P
~ < ~ & ~ B en b (2B $ : e
3 ~ 2 o o i £ . : ~
b43 % B ) - - S - b oF
51 R 3 [ SRS T =
© o P = = Z 0¥ 3 z o = =
= [ 1o =4 &7 L o3 [} o] 1 3, o = 154
nd o m al oo I . W = e S ¢ =
= =8 -
- % B e o - e} fang (a1 i o~
5 o33 o L o < — ot - o
gai [ < F ok L Ll &y oy o % L% (38 ¥ O
£ < had = ~xr - -r g - “t “r =1 “p £
ja e
= 5]
oK WM 4 R A A A
P = S o] [ SR
o Ere fre s g 21 29N fre B B s
<
2y a3y
i cEod o © 5 o3
T4 at fav) (3 fon] &3 fen 3 L3 fa bl
(=] < [ S B O TS SR S S S | .
~ B S ~ g
<> [N = : < 4
o [ o Ead &3 kit
™ T~ S~ M ~ Y
- s [y i fand




000 0070 00°0 000 00°0 LESSY TYII4WD IWSOESIA NO §507 100°886-9€€-902
060 000 000 000 00°0 NOILIETJEQ ANY NOIIWIDZE®dad 000" 896-9££-802
LE°G9T (1€ 1%86) 00°0 1€ T8E‘T 00" 0BP'T SNOANYTIZISIN 000°6E6-9E€E£-908
00°0 00°000°2 00D 00'¢ 00 000’2 AONIONIINOD 000" ThE-3CE~230T
00°0 000 000 000 000 STYLINIY INYYAAH T00°QF6=-9€E~902
00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 STYINEY 000 0¥6-9££~902
L8°60T  (92°LLT'E) 000 9z LLE‘9E 00" 002’¢EE FONYEASNI 000 6E6-9EE-90C
8L"L8 9Z'%8E 0T 081 PLGTO ‘bL 00'000°S8 INIVYR/439 000" 1E6~9E£-802
95°901 (£§°b06) T BLE S P06°YT 00000751 SAILITILN 000°0Z6-9€£-902
00°001 oJeRdle} c00 007001 00°00T SENA/EZENIN 000'616~9££-9302
Lb°82 9z°61L 000 BL V8T 00°000°T HSI7804d/INI¥d 000°006-9££-902
88°T0T  {(96°LE) 000 96 LEQ’T 00'000°2 NOIIORO¥d WWOD 000°088-9€E£~902
52°69 16°L0E 000 67262 00°000°T SISNIAXE TIADEL 000" 098-9€€~90Z
00°00T  (00'EET) 000 00"£ET 000 SHHD/YES ¥ZIHIO 000°658-9€€£-902
£1'62 L6998 c0°0 £0°€€T 00008 FOYLSO 000 TE8-8EE-802
05° %8 G LL 06" LE 0§22k 007008 SIEI ANYE 000°828~9€€~202
90821 (26 10L) 000 zg 102'e 00°008°2 ONINIVYL/NOILYONAE 000'S18=96E-902
00'0 00°002 goro 00°0 00009 LIANY-ANES J0dE 000" 608-8EE~90C
5516 00'€6 000 00°LOD'T 00'00T’t FIYMIA0S - SHDIANES 30¥d 000°'208-9£€-902
50762 0092y ‘T 00°0 00" 9Ly 00'006°1 SADIAYES IOWYINOD/JI0H4 000'008-9€£-902
Sh° 16 €S 0TL'T 697261 L7 68281 £0* 000’02 INBREINDE/SEIT44NS 000°Z6L~-9€E-908
00°0 00 00¢€ go'o 000 00 00¢€ FSNFEEXI YIORW 000°52L~9£€-902
13°€2T  {59°08T'T) 00706 G9°081'9 00°000°¢S SWEO0ZIND 000°12L-9£€-902
08°'%0T  (09°8PE) 11°861°¢€ 09°619°¢L 00°L92°L H2ININOD ¥OIJd ¥HAOTIWE 000°60L-9€€~902
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 0 FSNIAX3 TIOHAYS 000 E0L-9EE-908
000 00°0 £0°0 0070 000 Z F¥Id SIOYM $ SEIUYIVS Z00°20L-9€EE~90¢C
6L P0T  (00'0SG‘F) 00°G08'TY 00°0G6G ‘66 00°000°¢6 SIOYM % SHIMYIVS 000 20L-9EE~902
14 - 9e¢ adeg
000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 3idsg Te3OL
00°0 00°'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 100 SYIISNYEL 000°566-000~90¢
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 SNOENYTTIOSIN £00°666=-000~902
000 3deg
saxniytpusdxy
0828 06°001°2L 000 06881 LYE 00°682°'61H SEANIAHNY TYIOL
o8-8 06°001’2L 0070 0G 88T LYE 00"68Z6TY 000 adsg Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 NI dZJISNWL 000°663~000-902
09°56 00°0T2°T 0070 0006292 00°006°L2 FSUNEHIEYE ¥iRW 600°9L9-000-90T
00°00T (00°8LE'2) 00°0 00°8LE'E 0070 SNOILYNCG 000" PLE~000-202
00°00T1 (0£°€€69°9T) 00°0 0E£°€69 /91 0070 SNOENYITEOSIN 000°TL9~000-90¢C
00°00T (ZE°€69°TT) 00°0 ZETEE9TT 00°0 FWOONI LSHEMIAINI 000" $29-000-30¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 $ NOILYZITIEYWIS ALINAWWOD Y01 00T ' €L5-000-202
00°0 00°0 00" 0 00" 0 000 IS NOIIYZITIEYIS ALINAWWOD TY207T 000'€LG-000-802
98°Z%2’T (00'000°02) 00°0 0o0-0sL’12 D0°0SL’T FEId SINYYS FLYLS 100'2565-000-302
00°00T  (89°8%F’'F) c0°0 89 8¥b 'V 000 JIn0E FWIZ X1 T¥EY 13d 001" T11P-000-902
00°00T (LB6'GEB’S) 000 L6°GEB'B 00°0 XYl & 1y3a¥ 13a 000" TT¥=000-902
¥8°0 6270257621 000 TL960°T 00°L19°0€T INEWGIADE - XYL dOud wund 001°20v~000~902
£8°L6 8v'619°G o0 zezog‘ese 0022y 652 XYL & TwEY ¥Ead 000°'20b=-000-802
00°0 000 00°0 oJepdlo} 00°0 ANE-YYER AZYd WO¥3 000 108~000-902
000 adaq
sonuaAdy
FWII - 902 pung
azsn (TYREONEY) {ASYILO3A) {TYIHONEY) 1E5ANE JECNINY NOILJINDSEA HEENAN 1D
1908 % FONYTEE SZ0Z/TE/E0 HINORW §Z0Z/1E/€0 §2-pZC2
ATEYTIVAY W0E ALIAILOY FONYTIYE QA
$Z0Z/1£/€0 ONIANE QOI¥EE dmy x@1emiusd :gd
, OW zxesn
z/7 :abeg JTHSNMOL WILYMINEE ¥0~ '04E¥ FUAIICNISXE ONY INNFATL W¢ 9T §20Z/82/¢€0




BE"6ET L0"EGL’ES (#2'6ST'9%) (LO'ECL’GH) (00" 000°0%) SEYALIANIAXE ¥ SHANIZAZY J0 L3N
vv°96 €y LyE’9T FZ 65T 9% LG TFE ChY 00°682 657 STYNLIANIEXY TYIOL
08°¢8 06°00T’2¢L 000 06" 88T°LYE 00°68Z°61V SHEANIAZY TYIOL
‘ONQd EWIL - 902 pung
AL gEp LyE’el b2 65T'0F LS TY6'ChY 00°68Z°6SY SEYALIONEEXT TYIOL
122 Eb LYE’ST b2 65190 LS THEEYY 00" 68265y auid - 9ge 3dag teaoy
EN:T 06°661°T 000 05 00L’T 00°006°2 ISAMEINT ~ 30IA¥ES 1834 002'166-3¢£€-902
b 66 L9999 00°0 EEEEE‘RTT 00°000°02T TYdIONI¥d - JFOIAMES L€3q 001°166-9€€~902
00°00T  (99°EET‘T) 00°0 99°€ET T 00°0 FITAYIS LEEQ 000°166~9€££-902
000 00°¢C 00°0 000 00°0C dWI/a03 =2WnInd 000°'LL6-9€€-902
8578 TET0TIS ‘6 00°0 B9'TLT'ES 00'Z89°19 AYTIINO TYIIEWD 000°0L6~-9€E~802
seana tpusdxy
aNnd 3¥I13 - 802 pundg
assn ("TYFHONEY) TWHON (ISYEEOEQ) ZSYENONI  {TYWNHONEY) TURHON LEDANE JIANIWY NOILAINOSEA HIEWAN 11D
IOdE % ZONYIYE G§202/TE/E0 HINOW §Z0Z/TE/E0 6Z2~-b202
FTEVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONYTIVE QLA

§202/1E/€0 ODONIUNZ JOIN™Ed

z/z +ebed

JIHSNMOL WIIYMINGE ¥C  {0d3¥ EMALIANEAXI ANY 30

Nt

dmy zeaemiuvag gg
o OW :x88Q
WY 0T $202/82/¢€0




VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Zoning Board of Appeals

65 South Hancock Street — P.O. Box 622
B bt e Pentwater, Michigan 49449
TIRIT (231) 869-8301

Regular Meeting Minutes — February 18, 2025
Park Place - 310 N. Rush St., Pentwater, MI 49449

Chairperson Bainton called the meeting of the Pentwater Zoning Board of Appeals to order at

6:00p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Present: Joe Roberson, Ron Stoneman, Lisa Wells and Bill Bainton,
Absent: Peter Dunlap

Others present: Zoning Administrator, Katie Anderson and Village Attorney, Brian
Monton.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Ron Stoneman to approve the agenda as presented.
Voice Vote: Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES of January 22, 2025:

Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Ron Stoneman to approve the minutes of January 22, 2025 as
presented.

Voice Vote: Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: | Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Items on the Agenda): None

PUBLIC HEARING:

included in the record.
Tom Grier, Attorney representing Ken Pryor, and Kurt Lohss stated his case.

o Tom Grier introduces himself as the representative of Ken Pryor and Kurt Lohss,
explaining that Kurt Lohss is ill and unable to attend.

¢ A PowerPoint presentation was given to streamline the presentation.

o The properties involved are located on Lake Road, with Ken Pryor at 789, Kurt Lohss at
796, and Rexford at 801.

e Tom Grier provides a plat map and aerial photograph to show the location and layout of
the properties, a photograph of the boathouse before and after the construction of the roof
deck, highlighting the changes.

e He explains that the boathouse is not conforming to the zoning regulations, as it is too
close to the water's edge and lacks a side yard setback.

Page 10of4

Each Party submitted written arguments and documentation for the hearing whichare



o The zoning ordinance prohibits accessory buildings in the front yard of waterfront lots
unless the property is at least 250 feet long.

e Tom Grier argues that the boathouse is obtrusive and non-conforming due to its location
and construction. :

e Tom Grier presents an appraisal by Steve Nichols, who determined a loss of value for the
properties due to the boathouse.

o The appeal is based on the belief that false statements were made in the September 15,
2023 zoning permit application.

e The timing of the construction and the delay in addressing the issue are highlighted, with
objections raised in September 2023 and further objections in October 2024.

o The village manager's decision of November 5, 2024, is being appealed, as it did not find
false statements in the application.

e Tom Grier explains the legal framework for appealing the village manager's decision,
citing specific sections of the zoning ordinance. He argues that the Village Manager acted
as an administrative officer in making her decision.

e The appeal seeks to reverse the Village Manager's fact determination, revoke the permit,
and remand the case back to the Planning Commission.

« Tom Grier emphasizes the importance of due process and the need for proper notice to
adjoining property owners when expanding non-conforming buildings.

Cal Miller, Attorney representing Peter and Ann Rexford stated his case.

e Cal Miller, representing Peter and Ann Rexford, argues that the appeal is untimely and
lacks standing.

e He questions the authority of the Village Manager to make a zoning determination and
the validity of the appeal.

o Cal Miller highlights the lack of evidence showing that the boathouse had a pre-existing
deck, as claimed in the application.

¢ He suggests that the appeal is based on conjecture and that the Planning Commission
made the correct decision.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Ken Prior, 789 E. Lake Rd.— What makes this case different is that on September 10, 2023, 90%
of the work was already done without a zoning permit or a building permit. That was when the
deck was put on and that is when I filed a complaint with the Zoning Administrator. Hopefully, I
was going to hear something back, I thought. There were eight railings, eight vertical posts, that
were put up and those were taken down. Kurt Lohss and I thought that the project was done and
even though the deck that was put on was there. When we talk about my Facebook view, that is
off my living room. I have not slept since October, because this is my retire home and this is
what [ have to look at. It’s one thing to look at a structure there, it’s another thing to have to look
at people on top of that structure. The November 5% letter from Rachel, she took over as far as
Katie’s responsibility, put together this letter. Her (Rachel) and Brian got together and made a
comment that I did not have a preponderance of evidence. Kurt Lohss got in the picture and
came up with all these drone shots (of the property) and presented it to the Village on November
18", after the November 5" letter. Talking to Council members, amongst each other, is this new
evidence after the November 5™ letter. I was encouraged to come to the ZBA to present my case.
[ applied with Katie Anderson, Zoning Administrator; she and Brian got together and accepted it.
[ am going to apologize for being so upset at previous meetings, this is hard to live with. This is
my retire home and 1 do apologize for a lot of that stuff. I think that if Mr. Rexford would look at

Page 2 of 4




the views of not just my house but also Kurt’s house, he wouldn’t have done this project. 90% of
the work was done without a permit, most people apply for the zoning permit first and then you
get all the details worked out. It was done after the fact, and | think there was misrepresentation
done to change the story and that is what we are stuck with.

Lori Holladay, 7297 S. Lake Rd. Pentwater — 1 was with Kurt for a little over 10 years. I lived
through John as the neighbor, Mac, and Peter. | am not quite sure if we are here because of the
appeal or was there ever anything on top of the garage (boathouse). Kurt and I were always on
our deck, the second floor overlooked the garage (boathouse), there has never been anything on
it and I have never seen anyone on it. There was a rickety ladder and never been anything on it. |
don’t understand how they could put a deck up there if it wasn’t preexisting.

Jan Kile, 209 Cedar Dr. Mount Pleasant — I have been involved with Ken for 10 years, [ know
the area very well, including the people sitting here tonight. I know Ann and Peter as well. I have
never seen anyone on that boathouse. My main concern is that they do rent the house out, Ann
and Peter are there during the month of August, and if it is just them that would be fine. You
can’t believe the privacy we are losing when I go out on our deck now and look at the deck. It’s
not going to be just Peter and Ann; it’s going to be during the month of July when they rent to
people and that’s my main concern. Number one, there never was anything there and then all of a
sudden when I go out on the deck, | have to look at a structure and now we are going to have
people on it. I think you know how close the proximity is to one another is an invasion of our
privacy.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Filed Appeal Against a Zoning Permit

Motion by Ron Stoneman, second by Lisa Wells to deny the appeal on the basis it is untimely.
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Stoneman, yes. Wells, yes. Roberson, yes. Bainton, yes.  4-0
Absent: 1 Motion carried.

Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Ron Stoneman to deny the appeal on the basis that the
individuals making the appeal were not aggrieved according to Section 18.07.B of the Village
Zoning Ordinance.

Roil Cait Voie: Wells; yes. Stonemarn, yes. Roberson, yes: Bainion, yes. 4=0
Absent: 1 Motion carried.

Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Ron Stoneman to deny the appeal based on the fact that the
permit submitted was not falsified by the applications.

Roll Call Vote: Wells, yes. Stoneman, yes. Roberson, yes. Bainton, yes. 4-0
Absent: 1 Motion carried.

o The ZBA members discuss the legal and procedural aspects of the appeal, including the
authority of the Village Manager and the timeliness of the appeal.

¢ They consider the implications of the Village Manager's decision and the need for a
thorough review of the evidence.

e The ZBA members discussed the timeline, questioning if it starts from the issuance of the
permit from October 2023, the decision from the Planning Commission from September
2023, or the Village Manager’s email response to Ken Prior from November 2024.

Page 3 of 4




e The ZBA discussed the accuracy of the information provided in the permit application,
considering the difference in verbiage between repair, replace and renovation in the
application.

e 7ZBA Member Ron Stoneman, who is the Planning Commission liaison, stated there was
no confusion about what was represented by the Rexford’s at the original Planning
Commission meeting and there was understanding of what was being done.

o Discussion was held the non-conforming nature of the accessory building and its impact
on the view, considered the legal protections for the view and the implications of
changing a non-conforming structure.

e The ZBA discussed the perspective of looking at the deck and people on the deck versus
people congregating in a backyard. There was discussion about if the view would be any
more obstructed if a fence or arborvitae were planted along the lot line in the area of the
boathouse.

NEW BUSINESS: None

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Ron Stoneman, second by Lisa Wells to adjourn the meeting at
8:31pm. Ayes: 4 Nays: 0 Absent: | Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson, Zoning Administrator February 19, 2025
Village of Pentwater

Approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals on March 18, 2025.

Page 4 of 4




VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RE: Appeal of Administrative Decision Regarding Zoning Permit, 801 E. Lake
Street, Pentwater, Michigan

Appellants: Ken Prior and Kurt Lohss represented by Attorney Thomas A. Grier,
Running Wise Law Firm

Hearing Date: February 18, 2025
Hearing Location: 310 N. Rush Street, Pentwater, Michigan
Members Present: Bainton (Chair); Wells; Stoneman; and Roberson
Members Absent: Dunlap
Property Owner: Peter and Ann Rexford represented by Attorney Cal Miller
FINDINGS OF FACT

The property that is the subject of this Appeal is owned by Peter and Ann Rexford and
located at 801 E. Lake Street (Rexford Property). The Rexford Property is zoned R-2 Single
Family Residential according to the Village of Pentwater Zoning Ordinance (ZO). Appellant Kurt
Lohss (Lohss) owns the property adjacent to the Rexford Property located at 795 E. Lake Street

(Lohss Property). Appellant Ken Prior (Prior) owns the property adjacent to the Lohss Property

located 789 E. Lake Street (Priox Property) All aforementioned pmpm'fiec contain ﬁ‘nnfnge on
Pentwater Lake.

The Rexford Property contains a 12’ x 28” cement block constructed boathouse. The
boathouse was constructed sometime in the 1960s and predates the enactment of the Village’s ZO.
In September 2023, the Rexfords began to conduct improvements to the roof of the boathouse. On

September 10, 2023, Prior sent an email to the Village Zoning Administrator objecting to the

I1|Page




Rexfords’ improvements to the boathouse. On September 11, 2023, the Zoning Administrator
replied to Prior and indicated that she would investigate the matter.

On September 15, 2023, the Rexfords applied for a zoning permit which included the
following description of the work to be done to the boathouse:

“Repairing and restoring boathouse deck space to comply with current code requirements
improved steps and 42” safety railing.”

The zoning permit application also included a detailed site plan and illustration of the proposed
work to be completed on the boathouse.

On September 26, 2023, the Planning Commission considered and unanimously approved
the Rexfords’ zoning permit application. Neither Prior nor Lohss appeared at the September 26,
2023 Planning Commission meeting to express their opposition to the Rexfords’ permit request.
Further, neither Prior nor Lohss sent cotrespondence to the Planning Commission to express their
objections to the permit request. On October 12, 2023, EGLE approved the Rexfords’ permit for
the requested work to the boathouse. The zoning permit was issued by the Village Zoning
Administrator on October 13, 2023.

The Village Zoning Administrator granted an extension of the zoning permit on October

11,2024, Through numerous correspondence and contacts, Prior subsequently demanded that the

Village revoke the Rexfords’ zoning permit based on alleged misrepresentations contained in the
September 15, 2023 permit application pursuant to ZO Section 19.07(F)(1). On November 5,
2024, the Village Manager emailed Prior and informed him that the Village would not revoke the
zoning permit. On November 25, 2024, Prior responded to the Village manager via email. Priot’s
email notified the Village Manager that he was appealing the Village’s refusal to revoke the zoning
permit as expressed in her November 5, 2024 email. Prior specifically invoked ZO Section

18.07(B) and 18.03(A) as the basis for his appeal.

2|Page




APPLICABLE LEGAL AUTHORITY
I Jurisdiction and Legal Authority.
The Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (MZEA), Act 110 of 2006, MCL 125.3101 ef seq.,
provides in section 604 that:

(1) An appeal to the zoning board of appeals may be taken by a person aggrieved or by an
officer, department, board, or bureau of this state or the local unit of government. In
addition, a variance in the zoning ordinance may be applied for and granted under section
4 of the uniform condemnation procedures act, 1980 PA 87, MCL 213.54, and as provided
under this act. The zoning board of appeals shall state the grounds of any determination
made by the board. MCL 125.3604(1).

MCL 125.3604(5) and (6) provide that:

(5) If the zoning board of appeals receives a written request seeking an interpretation of the
zoning ordinance or an appeal of an administrative decision, the zoning board of appeals
shall conduct a public hearing on the request. Notice shall be given as required under
section 103. However, if the request does not involve a specific parcel of property, notice
need only be published as provided in section 103(1) and given to the person making the
request as provided in section 103(3).

(6) At a hearing under subsection (5), a party may appear personally or by agent or attorney.
The zoning board of appeals may reverse or affirm, wholly or partly, or modify the order,
requirement, decision, or determination and may issue or direct the issuance of a permit.

Z0 Section 18.03(A) provides that the ZBA shall have the following specified duties and powers:

Appeals: The Board of Appeals shall hear and decide appeals from and review any order,

requirement, decision, or determination made by the Zoning Administrator or other
administrative officer or body of the Village in the administration of this Ordinance.

Z0 Section 18.07(A) and (B) provide that:

A. The Zoning Board of Appeals shall hear and decide appeals from and review any order,
requirements, decisions or determination made by the Planning Commission or other
official or body charged with the administration of this Ordinance.

B. Appeals to the Board of Appeals may be taken by any person aggrieved, or by an officer,
department or board of the Village. Applications for appeals shall be filed within twenty-
one (21) days after the date of the decision that is the basis of the appeal. The appellant
must file with the Zoning Administrator a notice of appeal specifying the nature and

3|Page




grounds for the appeal. The Zoning Administrator shall transmit to the Board of Appeals
all papers constituting the record of the action being appealed.

To meet the “aggrieved” standard, an appellant must show they:

I. participated in the challenged proceedings by taking a position on the contested decision,
such as through a letter or oral public comment;

2. have a legally protected interest or protected personal, pecuniary, or property right that is
likely to be affected by the challenged decision; and

3. have evidence of special damages arising from the challenged decision in the form of an
actual or likely injury to or burden on their asserted interest or right that is different in kind
or more significant in degree than the effects on others in the local community.

See Saugatuck Dunes Coastal All v Saugatuck Tip, 509 Mich 561, 585, 983 NW2d 798 (2022).

1L Applicable ZO Provision.

Prior and Lohss assert that the Village Manager and/or the Zoning Administrator were
required to revoke the zoning permit based on alleged misrepresentations made by the Rexfords
in the September 15, 2023 zoning permit application. Prior and Lohss specifically invoke ZO
Section 19.07(F)(1), which provides that:

The Zoning Administrator shall have the authority to revoke or otherwise cancel any zoning
permit issued in cases of failure and/or neglect to comply with any of the provisions of the
Ordinance, conditions of approval, or in the case of false statement or misrepresentation
made by the applicant.

DETERMINATIONS

Based upon the evidence/documents submitted into the record and statements made at the
hearing held on February 18, 2025, the ZBA makes the following determinations with respect to
Prior and Lohss’ request to revoke the zoning permit issued to the Rexfords:

1. The ZBA finds that this appeal is in practical effect an attempt to appeal the Planning

Commission’s September 26, 2023 decision to issue the zoning permit and was, therefore,

untimely filed pursuant to ZO Section 18.07(B), which requires that appeals be made

4|Page




within 21 days after the date of the decision that is the basis of the appeal. For this reason,
the appeal is denied.

2. The ZBA finds that Prior and/or Lohss failed to demonstrate that they are “persons]
aggrieved” according to the requirements set forth in the Michigan Supreme Court’s
decision in Saugatuck Dunes Coastal All v Saugatuck Tivp, 509 Mich 561, 585, 983 NW2d
798 (2022), cited above. For this reason, the appeal is denied.

3. The ZBA finds that the Rexfords did not make materially false statements or
misrepresentations of fact in their zoning permit application to the Village or its Planning
Commission to induce or cause the Planning Commission to approve the zoning permit.
For this reason, the appeal is denied.

Based independently on each of the above determinations, Appellants’ request that the ZBA

“reverse the Village Manager’s Determination and ) declare that the Rexfords’ September 15,

2023 Zoning Permit Application did contain false statements or misrepresentations and 2) order

the Zoning Administrator to revoke all permits issued to the Rexfords to allow the deck expansion

to the Boathouse” is denied. This determination is a final determination and resolves all issues

before the ZBA regarding this matter.

The above findings and determinations were unanimously approved by the ZBA members present

at the February 18, 2025 hearing.

Dated: Marohj_&_, 2025 7///,//(.04\/&&/” m

William C, Bainton, 7/BA Chairman

S5|Page



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
Zoning Board of Appeals

65 South Hancock Street — P.O. Box 622
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301

Regular Meeting Minutes — March 18, 2025
Park Place - 310 N. Rush St., Pentwater, MI 49449

Chairperson Bainton called the meeting of the Pentwater Zoning Board of Appeals to order at
6:20p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Present: Joe Roberson, Lisa Wells and Bill Bainton
Absent: Ron Stoneman and Peter Dunlap

Others present: Zoning Administrator, Katie Anderson

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Joe Roberson to approve the agenda as presented.
Voice Vote: Ayes: 3 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES of February 18, 2025:

Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Joe Roberson to approve the minutes of February 18, 2025 as
amended.
Roll Call Vote: Wells, yes. Roberson, yes. Bainton, yes. Absent: 1 Motion carried.

e Spelling correction on Page 3 in Lori Holladay’s statement

e Roll Call Vote correction on Page 3 on the second and third motions

e Bullet point addition on Page 4

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Items on the Agenda): None

PUBLIC HEARING: None

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Rexford Property ZBA Determination
Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Joe Roberson to approve and adopt the Findings of Fact on the
Appeal of Administrative Decision Regarding Zoning Permit, 801 E. Lake Street, Pentwater,

Michigan.
Roll Call Vote: Wells, yes. Roberson, yes. Bainton, yes. Absent: 1 Motion carried.

Page 1 0f 2




BOARD COMMENTS:

Joe Roberson — I would like to take the opportunity to recognize Katie and thank her for all her
work. In the limited time that I have had here, so I know a little firsthand but what I know from
hearsay and from the community, she has done a really nice job in this role.

Bill Bainton — I would like to add that Katie has been great to work with.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Lisa Wells, second by Joe Roberson to adjourn the meeting at
6:31pm. Ayes: 3 Nays: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted by:

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson, Zoning Administrator March 19, 2025
Village of Pentwater

Approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals on

Pace 2 of 2




ACCESS AGREEMENT FOR PARK PLACE COMMUNITY BUILDING

THIS ACCESS AGREEMENT for the Park Place Community Building (the “Agreement”) is
made and entered into as of this 14th day of April, 2025, by and between the VILLAGE OF
PENTWATER, a Michigan general law village located in Oceana County, Michigan, whose offices
are located at 327 S. Hancock Street, P.O. Box 422, Pentwater, Michigan 49449 (hereinafter, the
“Village”), and the TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER, a Michigan general law township located in
Oceana County, Michigan, whose offices are located at 500 N. Hancock Street, P.O. Box 512,
Pentwater, Michigan 49449 (hereinafter, “Township”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Village owns and operates a community building and center located at 310
N. Rush Street, Pentwater (the “Community Building”); and

WHEREAS, the Village operates and maintains the Community Building for various
community purposes and sponsors and conducts events at the Community Building; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Township desire to provide access to the Community Building
to Township residents that do not reside within the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Village and Township desire to continue their long-standing cooperative and
collaborative working relationship with respect to the Community Building and enter into this
Agreement as authorized under the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1951, as
amended, and Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, to provide access to the Community
Building for community events and programs held at the Community Building.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as follows:

1. Payment from Township. The Township hereby agrees that on or before June 1, 2025,
it will pay $7,500 to the Village to permit Township residents that do not reside within the Village to
have access to and attend public events held at the Community Building. Use of the Community

Building by Township residents shall be on the same basis as use by residents of the Village and shall
be subject to all applicable Village rules and regulations. To the extent that an organization or group
holds an event at the Community Building and charges a fee for attendance or participation at the
event (if permitted by the Village and in accordance with the Village’s rules and regulations),
Township residents shall be required to pay such fee to that organization to attend or participate in
that organization’s event at the Community Building. Township Residents shall pay the non-resident
fee to reserve for private use events.

2. Ownership. The Community Building is owned by the Village and the Township will
not, by means of this Agreement, obtain, or claim any ownership of the Community Building.

3. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall extend through and including March 31,
2026, unless one party provides not less than 60-day prior written notice to the other party that it
desires to terminate this Agreement. This Agreement may be renewed by mutual agreement of the
Township Board and the Village Council.

03104995 3




4. Liability. The Village, as the owner of the Community Building, shall be entirely
responsible for any liability associated with the Community Building, the maintenance of insurance,
upkeep and operation of the building, and all other potential matters subject to liability or claim. The
Township does not assume and shall not be liable for any such claims for personal or property
damage, or any other liabilities whatsoever, other than the payment described in paragraph 1 of this
Agreement.

5. Authority to Execute. The parties have authorized their respective chief executive
officers (the Township Supervisor and Village President) and clerks to execute this Agreement in
accordance with Act 35 and Act 7.

6. Miscellaneous. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties
with respect to the Township's use of the Park Place Community Building and it supersedes any prior
oral or written understanding or agreements. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party
except by written consent of both parties. Venue and jurisdiction regarding any action regarding this
Agreement or the subject matter thereof shall lie in Oceana County, Michigan and the Agreement
shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. This Agreement shall not
be construed to restrict or limit the authority of either party in performing any official power or duty
as authorized by law. By signing this Agreement, neither party waives its governmental immunity
nor any defenses available to it or its elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, or
volunteers under Michigan law. This Agreement shall not confer any rights or remedies upon any
third party other than the parties in this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns. If
any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable, it shall be ineffective only to
the extent of such invalidity without invalidating the remainder of such provisions or the remaining
provisions of this Agreement, and the other provisions hereof shall be liberally construed to effectuate
the purpose and intent of this Agreement. All of the covenants and provisions of this Agreement and
any amendments thereto shall extend and be binding upon the respective successors, legal
representatives, officers, officials, employees, independent contractors, agents, and volunteers of the
parties. No provisions of this Agreement shall be amended except by written amendment signed by
the authorized representatives of both parties.

7. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party except by written
consent of both parties.

8. Municipal Authority. This Agreement shall not be construed to restrict or limit the
authority of either party in performing any official power or duty as authorized by law.

9. Complete Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to the Township's use of the Park Place Community Building and it supersedes
any prior oral or written understanding or agreements.

10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Michigan. Venue and jurisdiction regarding any action regarding this Agreement or the
subject matter thereof shall lie in Oceana County, Michigan.

03104995 3 2



11. Governmental Immunity. By signing this Agreement, neither party waives its
governmental immunity nor any defenses available to it or its elected or appointed officials, officers,
employees, agents, or volunteers under Michigan law.

12. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not confer any rights or remedies
upon any third party other than the parties in this Agreement and their respective successors and
assigns.

13. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable,
it shall be ineffective only to the extent of such invalidity without invalidating the remainder of such
provisions or the remaining provisions of this Agreement, and the other provisions hereof shall be
liberally construed to effectuate the purpose and intent of this Agreement.

14. Binding Effect. All of the covenants and provisions of this Agreement and any
amendments thereto shall extend and be binding upon the respective successors, legal representatives,
officers, officials, employees, independent contractors, agents, and volunteers of the parties.

15. Amendments. No provisions of this Agreement shall be amended except by written
amendment signed by the authorized representatives of both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have each caused this Agreement to be executed by
their respective, duly authorized individuals.

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
By:

Mary Marshall

Its: President
By:

Rande S. Listerman

Its: Clerk
TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER
By:

Lynne Cavazos

Its: Supervisor
By:

Maureen Murphy

Its: Clerk

03104995 3 3



2025
Pentwater VFW Flag Schedule

‘Date up Date Down
Friday May 23 Tuesday May 27
Tuesday July 3 Monday July 14

Leave up for Art Fair

Thursday Aug. 14 Monday Aug. 18

Friday Aug. 29 Tuesday Sept. 2

‘Flags go up at 7:00 A.M.
Flags down at 7:00 A.M.




Pentwater Sportfishing Association
2025 Event Calendar
Village Facility Use Request

Village of Pentwater
Attn: Rande Listerman

Park Place Coordinator: Claudia Ressel-Hodan

2025 PSA Event Calendar
May 3 PSA Board Meeting Park Place 3pm- 5:00pm

May 23, 24, 25,26 Memorial Weekend Fishing Derby = Gazebo at Village Marina — All Day

June 21 PSA Board Meeting Park Place 3pm-5:00pm

June 28 PSA Teach A Kid Event Gazebo at Marina 11am — 2pm

July 12 PSA Mini Tournament Gazebo at Marina 11 am — 2pm
~July 19 PSA Board Meeting Park Place 3pm-5:00pm

July 26 Ladies Classic Tournament Gazebo at Marina 11am - 2pm

August 9 Bannink’s Lines Down Tournament Gazebo at Marina 11am — 2pm

August 23 PSA Annual Dinner Meeting Park Place 1pm- 5:00pm

August 30 PSA Mini Tournament Gazebo at Marina 11am — 2pm
_September 13 PSA Board Meeting Park Place 3pm-5:00pm

These are the dates we would like to Reserve Park Place and Village Marina Gazebo for 2025 — Plus for posting
on Electronic Sign on key events. (We will sign contract for the August 23 Dinner use at Park Place)

Park Place Dates 2025: May 3, June 21, July 19, August 23 (Dinner) & September 13

If you need additional time description please let us know!!!!

- Any Requests for Information Contact---- Dean Jessup — 574-596-1068



APRIL 2025 MANAGER REPORT

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

April 14™, Regular Village Council Meeting

As construction ramps up for the DWSRF project, Fleis & Vanderbrink will be joining me at Park Place on
Tuesday, April 15" from 3-5pm for a Construction Open House. This Open House will provide residents
with the opportunity to walk around display tables learning more about the three different portions of the
project and the asking the engineers any questions they may have. Residents on Chester, Sands, and Third
Ave are invited to join me at Park Place at 2pm for a meeting to discuss how they will be uniquely
impacted by the project. Letters were sent to these homeowners in the first week of April informing them
that Village Council voted to give them one year from when the system was operational to hook into the
system.

The new Zoning Administrator, James Van Ess (Toby), will begin on Friday, April 11, 2025 on a part-time
basis until his notice to his current employer has been carried out. He has experience both as a zoning
administrator and a code enforcement officer. There are quite a few zoning requests for him to
immediately dive into as well as the code enforcement program for him to establish. To help him
accomplish both of these objectives while providing the best service to our residents, we decided to move
forward with hiring Mirelda Tokarczyk, one of the part-time police officers here in the Village, as a code
enforcement officer. With Toby’s experience establishing code enforcement programs and Mirelda’s
knowledge of Pentwater, | feel confident that they will make a great team.

With the departure of two members of our Department of Public Works staff, leaf collection is not possible
by DPW staff, and we need to prioritize the work done by our remaining staff member instead of utilizing
them for lawncare and maintenance work. To provide him with the leeway to do this while still taking care
of these important services, a quote was acquired from Turning Leaf. Quotes were requested from other
companies, but no responses were received. | am working with Turning Leaf to determine a leaf collection
schedule, and | will post that as soon as it is available.

Infrastructure Alternatives Inc. is stepping in to assist with our water system as our water operator. This is
being done under the “non-routine services” portion of the current contract we have with them for the
WWTP. Thisincludes $8oan hour for non-routine services and a $75 tiip charge. As Nathan Filley will be
our water operator and is already here 3 days a week, we will only incur a trip charge when one of his
colleagues does a visit. EGLE has been made aware of this plan and our staffing changes pursuant to our

need to maintain a licensed water operator as a municipal water distributor.

With the hiring of a DPW Supervisor, the goal is for them to determine the departmental needs and assess
how many employees need to be hired and what skillsets they need. The first review of applications for
this position was Friday, April 11" and interviews will be arranged from that point.

The Village Offices will be closed Friday, April 18" for Good Friday. We will reopen for reqgular hours
beginning on Monday, April 21°.

Respectfully Submitted:

Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager



:bidcouer
PENTWATER

i
STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE i i

B

T
{ —{}

‘L_A-
Il

|

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
APRIL 2025

INVESTMENTS
Below is the Treasurer’s report on village investments for the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year ending March 31,
2025.

e Ml Class interest rate was 4.4156%. The interest earned in February was $13,832.06. The total
year-to-date interest earned is $156,300.11.

e Huntington Liquidity Pool's interest rate was 4.25%. The interest earned in March was
$4586.49. DWSRF Fund interest is $1,035.43. The total year-to-date interest earned from
Huntington Liquidity Pool is $42,397.00.

e Huntington General Operating Checking interest rate 1.764%. The total interest earned this
year is $6,219.71.

e Consumers Credit Union CDs and Money Market account interest earned this year is
$13,053.50. (reported quarterly).

e Safe Harbor Credit Union: The total year-to-date interest earned is $5,612.08 (reported
quarterly).

e Please see the Fund Balance Report in Excel for additional Certificate of Deposit investment
rates.

e The total Interest on all investments from the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year from April 1°' to March
31stis $223,582.40.

SEWER FUND
Below is an update on the Sewer Fund's cash flow analysis:
e The Sewer Fund Balance as of April 9, 2025, is $510,078.16.
e The restricted-portion of the funds is $218,168.28, which-includes the CWP Bond Reserve of
$203,708 and the Repair, Replacement, and Improvement Account of $14,459.78.
e The fund balance available for the daily cash flow is $291,909.88, of which $215,186.33 is
invested in a CD with Safe Harbor until May 10, 2025.
e The CWP Bond payment for 2025, which includes principal and interest, is approximately

$203,000.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Financial Reports

APRIL 2025

Revenue & Expenditure
Cash Summary
Treasurer Report in Excel
Balance Sheet

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer




(97°6€£6'92T) 98" €0T G768 ANV ARA S Zy 10L’89 8G"6TE'GES T 00°06G6L8L'T SANNIATI TYIOL
0070 0070 00°00T (00°00G6°T) 0070 00°006°T 0070 juswiaedsg o0TTOod - T0¢ 3deQ TB3O0L
00°0 00°0 00°00T (00°00§'T) 00°0 00°006°T 0070 eONPY DUTNUTIUOD JueID SHTOOH 000" €%S~T0E~TOT
juswjaedsg 90TITO0d - 10£ 3dag
(9% "6€6'92T) 98°€0T 91768 Zv 0EL’e6T Zv"T0L’89 8G°6T8°€6G'T 00°065°L8L"T 265 - 000 3dag Te3iol
0070 00°00T 0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T SYIOMBIATI-UOTIOWOL AJTUNURIOD 00T $5L-000-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 suoTjeuod 000" 9GL-000~-T0T
00°0 000 00°00T (00-00L) 00°0 00 00L 0070 se94 TXe] jeod 00T°8ZL-000-T0T
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 Tomsg dIYSUMOL-98d UTWPY 265G 769-000-10T
0070 007001 00°0sz  (00°009°€) 007008 00°000‘9 00°00% ‘2 ao3usp dIYSPUSTIA-99d UTWPY 082 %69-000-10T
0070 00°00T €€-80T (00°00T) 00°00T 00°00€’T 00°002°T epg-sad UTWPY 8%Z ¥69-000-T0T
(p%"0€T) 00°00T 00°00T  (0E-00€E) 00°0 0€°00€ 0070 SWODUT "DSTH 000°%69~000~-T07T
0070 00°00T 00°00T (16°€2Z8) 0070 16-€28 00°0 3I0US PUB IBA0 YSED 000°689-000~-T0T
00°¥¥9 007001 007001 (€8°%¥G‘9) 00" %99 €8 vHS’9 0070 SIUDWD SINTUT Y 000°9L9-000~T0T
0070 00°0 00°00T (00°0ST) 00°0 00°0ST 0070 JueIsn UOTIepuUNnci AJTUNUMIO) 9GL°GL9~000~T0T
0070 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 $}9SSY PSXTd JO STES 000°€L9-000~TOT
00°006°L 00°00T 00°00T 0070 00°006°L 00°00G°L 00°006°L drysumor-wbagd uoTIRDADIY JUBJ 00E"TL9-000-TO0T
(00°06T) 16788 TP vLe  (06°260°C) 00°00€ 06°262°€ 007002t sTRIpPUNg whiId UOTIESIDSY JUDG 00Z°TLS-000-T0T
00°6G¥T 06°L02 06-662  (00°6S6°T) 00°02L 00°666°¢2 00°000°T sosg wexbag o9 00T TLS-000-T0T
(S0°6%E€'TT) go-LzT L5 80T (65°692'%) LO"62% 'Y 6G°690'%S 00°008‘67% 133Y~-$98eaT/S3UuUsy 00T 699-000-T07T
(0L"%TIS'E€T) 96502 96°L0T  (2€79057°2) £9°700°¢€ 2€°900°p¢€ 00°006°1¢€ ISMOJL WY $9SBaT/S3UsY 000°699~-000~-T0T
00°0 00°GL 00°06T  (00°00T) 000 00°00€ 007002 sad buTppsm oA 000°899~000~T0T
00°0 06" LT 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 s3usy 0007L99-000~T0T
(£8°66€) GL" 182 TP 86T (S€°L0Z’62) G6 EPS’Y GE"LOZ 6L 00°000°0¢% AMES/NED - butieasdo sseTD IH 006°%99-000-107T
(95°9%29) 0€"61€E 99 €T G6°L9Z LT LL"88 G0zZeL'z 00°000°0C psuzed 3s9x93jurl jued 000°$99-000-T0T
00° sz vI1°€2T Gy 0€T (96 €Ts) 00°62 9G6°€16°¢E 00°000°€ SOUTd 39¥OTJL I SDUBRUTIPIO 000°669-000-10T
00°GL 19°€6 96°99 9€°910°¢s 00°SL 79°€86°6 00°000°ST soag dwey youneT 0007 €59-000~-T0T
00°0ST 16°8% SL"8TT  (00°5ZZ) 00°0ST 00°62%’T 00700Z’t s3TuISg AeARy 002 L¥9-000~-10T
00°S¢€ 81°88 58718 60°7GC 00" 0L 16°GYT'T 007 00%°T AjTeusd - uoT3ne 10D =beqies 000" T%9-000-10T
89 LEB’T £€9°20T 9% "H0T  (TL°T2E’L) 00°%16°2CY TLTT2E'TLT 00°000°'%9T o84 UOT309TToD dbeqaed 000°0¥9-000-T0T
00°0 Ly"S0T GZT° LT 0T°GSP'T 0070 06°%¥§ 00°000’2 uoT3®3ls HBUTURSTD YSTI 000°8€£9-000~-T0T
0070 00°0 007001 (10°212) 0070 107212 000 sa1doDd 3 YIOI 000°8Z9-000~-10T
00°0 00°00T 00°G8 00°GT 0070 00°G8 00°00T 3sel 19d » s3ixodsy 0007 L29-000~T0T
0070 86 GL € vLz  (T€°L69) 0070 TEL60'T 00°00%¥ zZ0g BbuTuTear soT3ISOL 000°929-000-10T
00°0 Z21°68 zZ8°80T (G8°662) 0070 §8°669°¢€ 00007 ‘¢ 894 8SULOTT IonbTT 000°529-000~-10T
00°0 00°00T 00°00T  (s%°9) 00°0 Sv°9 0070 Ajezes oTTgnd 00T " $LS-000-T0T
(00"0€8) GL PIT L0"20T  (00°GT10°2) 0070 00°GIG ‘66 00°005°L6 9MUBAdY PSIRYS 93B1S 000" PLS~000-T0T
(8T-€0%9) 9G €Y 00°00T (€z ¥%L8'E) 00°0 €Z2°7L8°¢ 0070 UOT3RZTTTORIS AJTUnumOD TeD0T 000" €LS~-000~TOT
(zz 967 °'12T) £L°68Z (86 vET) 8Y°060°80T 00°0 (8% °060°29) 00°000°9% sjueas 93e3s 000°6£5-000-T0T
00°0 6678V 01°62T (00°066°ZT) 0070 007066729 007000°06¢ Tejusy wrs] 3I0Ys 00T 9L%-000-T0T
00°0%P’T 8E°96 0% 12T  (00°0L0'T) 00°0%9°T 00°0L0’9 00°000°S ssed 3 SITUWIDG HuTUOZ 000°9L¥-000~-T0T
(LL°Z0976G) P8 TITIT vLT0TT  (PL7LST’E) 0070 VLTLGG ZE 00°00% ‘62 AoUOW 3DY OI3IBW IA93IRYD 000°25%-000-10T
(19-12T) €0°€0T Ly 70T (96°699) 0070 767699 ‘GT 00°000°ST 4 uoT3eIzsTUTWPY ¥el Ajxedoag 000" L¥%-000~-T0T
(¢T°18L) 0Z 11T L6 EE §9°069°1 0070 GET6V8 007005’2 SOXBL UQ 1S9I93UI 3 S9T1ITRUSG 000" S¥¥-000-T0T
00°0 1v°86 0070 00700079 0070 0070 00°000‘9 aubtig 000°2T%-000-T0T
pE 219712 S6°86 0z°00T (12°9%0°2) 0070 12°906°Tv0°T 00°068°6E0°T enusasy xel Ajzedoig 000°Z0%-000~-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¥7T 00°0 000 00°00070%T Ta1g woxy spung pejetadoxddy 000°880-000-T0T
Z65 - 000 3deq
Sanusasy
pung TeIsuss - TQT pund
7202/TE/E0 azsn azsn AONYTYE GZ/TE/E0 GZ0Z/TE/ED 139009 qAANINY NOILdIT¥DSEA YAGHON 19
6§Z0Z/TE/E0 1509 % 19049 % TTITTIIVAY HLNOW FONYTYE LA Sz-%202
AITA ALIAILOY WYEA AT ¥Od ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE/€0 SNIANI qOId¥Ed  Ae3emiusd 4gd
- spury :I98(
AR :ebeg YIIVMINAI A0 HOVTIIA ¥OJ d3¥ FTINLIANIARE ANV JONITATE Wd « 20 SzZ0zZ/60/%0




00°0 0S5 L8 9L 19 00°089 00°0L 00°060°T 00°00L°T S2T3TTTIN 000°026-6T2-10T
0070 0z 0L 0L°0§ 00" €67 0070 00°L0S 00°000°T sdTUsIaquen 3 sang 000°616-612-10T
(66°1%) vo° 06 8089 €L°LS6 ZLTPLT Lz zvo'e 00°000°¢€ ButysTTang 000°006-6T2-10T
(00" 8%¥) 0879711 SL 0L 1v°LL8 00°0 65°221’'2 00°000°¢€ fututezy ® UOTIEONPE 000°298-6T2-10T
(8e-2) 16796 £0°GL zZ1°vL8 8971 88°629'¢2 00°006‘¢€ butbpoT 3 ToARIL 000°098-6T12-10T
(00°00€) zZ2°¥v8 Ty GL 96 61E 00°0 v9 086 00°00€°T ~dxz ebeysog 000°168-GTZ-10T
AR or4 1€°96 99°88 97" €SY €219 PG 9v6 € 00°000"¥% s991 Jjueg 000°828-G12-T0T
(67 -G6L) ¥9° 10T GL°98 9z 1¢€€ 0070 y.°891°¢ 00°006°¢2 20URINSUT 000°0T8-G1Z-10T
(16°161) 10706 G669 €2 097’1 6£°66¢C LL"GEB'Z 00°00E’% $30BIJUOD SUTYDBH 92TIJO 000°208-GTZ-TO0T
00°02¥ 9% ¥¥ L2726 Y P00°T 00°G9L 9G6°G66°TT 00°000°€T AZBS TBNIDRIZUOD/TRUOTSSSI0I] 000°T08-GTZ-T0T
86°8%5°C 90° 0% 87 10T (12 6S) 66°919°¢Z 12°6S0°% 00°000'F% saT1ddng butjeasdo 000" 0%L-ST2Z-T0T
(0L°18) vZ 86 8888 T2°6%0°T 607666 6L°FGE’S 00°00% ‘6 *dxT OW/eOTd AvAoTAWH 000°9TL-GTZ-T0T
G6°£09 96°16 L0 €6 99°81T’€E 8%°928°¢ PE°188°TH 00°000°G¥Y s3T3yousg osloTduy 000°2TL-6T2-10T
(ge vev’2) 89°L6 €€ 76 GE9T6'9 09 926 L G9°€80°GTI 0070007221 Azeteg/ssbey 000°20L-8TZ-10T
I9INnseaI1l/qIsTD 8beTITA ~ 6Tz 3daa
(6G°67£°T) e 98 €928 L6°62G8'V¥ TE°069°6 €0°0L8'TTIC 00°00% ‘962 xebeue oBeTTTA - ZLT 3ded Te3ol
T0°86 00°0 v0° L8 681§ 10°8§ G1°8%E 00°00% $9TITTTIN 000°0Z6-ZLTI-TOT
00°0 0070 00708 00°00T 00°0 00°00¥% 007008 sdTysxaquen 3 sang 000°6T16-2LT-T0T
00°0 vE86 88 6E 00°€06°T 00°0 00°L66 00700672 putuTexy % uUOTIEONPH 000°298-2ZLT-TOT
(v 61) 1€°¢6 zZ8°9¥ 9L7609°2 00°06€ vz vez’e 00°006°% S0UBMOTTY I®D 00T°098-2LT~T0T
00°0 0Z°SL £0°96 ZE"€8 0070 89°910°¢2 00°00T°2 butbpo1 3 TOARIL 000°098-ZLT-T0T
00°0 00°16 61" L6 0L" €€ 0070 0£°99T’1 00°00Z°T SOUBANSUT 000°018-2LT-T0T
000 00°0 LL 68 00°00€’¢€T 000 00°00L9TT 00" 00070€T SEDIAYHES TYNOISSIIOUd 000°T08-2LTI-T0T
6L 1€ 0070 T1°8L ZT €ST 6L°T€E 8L°9YS 00°00L sotTddns Huriexsdo 000°0%L-2LT-TOT
(0¥-s1T) € LL 8868 62" 198 LET06G GL"8EZ'S 00°00T’9 *dxd OW/e0Td avAoTdwE 000°9TL-2LTI-TOT
(88°180°T) LS°18 ST €V 0E°98% ‘9T 8G6°668 0L €IS 2T 00700062 s3TFeusg osioTdum 000°2TL-ZLT-TO0T
(L8 z2¢8) 80°68 91°88 LS TSE’6 96 p08°L 7879 ‘69 00°00076L Kxeteg/sebey 000°20L-2ZLT-T0T
Iobeuen 9DRTTTIA - LT adsg
(g zIL’L) 06°26 69°L8 08°272°9T Z1°866°S 0Z°L0OL’STT 00°066 ‘TET STeTOTIFO PoIoaTx 5eTTTA - TLT 3ded 1e30L
0070 00°0 60°L8 LE 6T 0070 £9°0€T 00°0ST S8T3ITTTIN 000°0Z6-TLT~TOT
00°0 zG°06 7709 00°€€9 00°0 00°L96 00°009°1 sdTysasquely 3 seng 000°ST6-TLI-TOT
00°0 00°00T 00°26 007021 000 00°08€°1 00700671 butuTeIl ¥ UOTIEONPH 000°298~TLI~T0T
00°0 Y1 7€ €0°LE 61708 0070 18°619°¢ 00°00L°2Z sasuadxy T9aBIL 000°098-TLI-TOT
000 z8°8 0876¢ 00°1GE 000 00°6%T 007008 SIUSUSSISSY 000°ZT8-TILI-T0T
000 06°86 Z9°0§ 0L"629°1 00°0 0E°0L9'T 00-00€’€ souRINSUL 000°0T8-TLTI-TOT
(67 95L8) vL°G6 68718 LY 01T 2T 06°5LZ’Z £5°688°L8 0070007001 AZ3S TBNIOBIIUOD/TRUOTSSSIOAJ 000°T08-TLI-TOT
00°0 LS709T 88°2T 09 G€¥ 000 0" %9 00°00§ so1Tddng uoTiexado 0007 09L-TLT-TOT
0z L €F 9L 0T°L8 82 61¢C 5792 ZL 08T 00°00L’T ~dx® oW/edTd xvAoTdwH 000°9TL-TLI~TOT
00°0%8 L9726 6G°G6 00°02¢% 00°085°¢2 00°082’TT 00°008°TT ®94 HUTISOW ©93SNIL 000 70L-TLI-TOT
00°0€T 96°G6 6986 61°%CT 80°8L8 T8°GL0’8 00°00Z’8 Putyesn/AxeTRES SIUSPTISSId 0007 Z0L-TLI-T0T
STeTOTIIO Pe3O8TH ®DeTTTA ~ TLT 3ded
00°0 00°00T 00°00T (Zz vE) 00°0 2T ve 0070 Z65 - 000 3deg T®iOL
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SNOSURTTIDS T 000°556-000-10T
00°0 0070 00°00T (22°%2) 00°0 zeve 0070 so11ddng Hutzexsdo 000°0%L~000~T0T
Z6S - 000 3dea
saanjTpusdxyg
pung TeIsuss - 0T pung
¥20Z/TIE/€0 agsn agasn FONYTYE G2/1€/€0 GZ0Z/1E/€0 139009 dIANIRNY NOILII¥OSEA YIGHON 1D
GZ0Z/TE/E0 hifolet- 1909 % TTAVIIVAY HINOKW FONYIVE QLA GZ-%202
JATA ALIAILOY UVIX ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANA QOI¥Ed isaemniued :4d
) T apuey :I198n
2z :abeg YHILYMINIG A0 HOVITIA d0d didy TINLIANAIXH ANV HANHATE Wd « 20 §202/60/%0




06°112°2 167601 09°€0T (08°G612) 00°088°¢2 08°612’9 007 000’9 AT8S TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0I] 000°108-02%-10T
(81°€L) €6°2Ch 8 ¥ 06°LEC 000 01°21 007062 sat1ddng butiexsdo 000°0¥L-02%-T0T
L6 TH €L €6 8€°69 Sz LLO'Z Z6°LIE gL zze'e 00°000'9 *dxz OW/eoTd xsAoTdwd 000°9TL-0Z7-10T1
16°97F LL"E6 9z°88 78°€8G°¢C 9% "TLL'T 91 91V ‘61 00°000°22Z s3Tyeusg ssfordum 000°CTL-0Z¥-T0T
00°50% GL™GL ST VL 00°0€0°T 00°686% 00°0L6°Z 00°000'% Aeg Buties uwwod UBRTG 000" %0L-0ZF~T0T
Ly EvT GG 66 12718 61°629°TT 01°62ZL’¢E 18°0LZ0S 007006719 Azeteg/sebey 000°20L-02%-T0T
butuoz puy Hutruueld - 0zbv 1d=qa
Ly Ter e 68726 90726 09°€18°9¢ v0°8G61°¢€C 07°988°01¢ 00°00L‘LEE juswyaedsq 8DTTO4d - T0E 3deQ Te®30L
0070 00°0 0070 00°000°s 000 00°0 00°000°S Aerano Tearded 0007 0L6-T0€-T0T
L9 91¥ 00°08 €L796 TL°916 €E"€80°2 627 €807LT 00°000’82 Teiusy jusudinby 000°0¥6-T0E-10T
0070 ST 96 0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T SoURUDIUTEH 3 ITedsy 000°0€6-T0E-10T
£670T v9° €S 98°6L 62909 £L°802 TL°G6€°C 00°000°¢ S9TATTTIN 000°026-T0E-T0T
00°GL 69° VL 06°00T (00°6) 00°6L 00°600°T 00°000’T sdTysisquel 3 sangd 000°GT6-T0E-TOT
0070 L9°66 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 butysTrand 000°006-TOE-TOT
00°0 £7°66 0L L6 L8762 0070 €T°0LZ'T 00°00€’T UOoT3oWOoId A3 TUNUMIOD 000°088-T0E-TOT
(00°S6T) 00°00T 01" 86 G6°0¢C 0070 G0T6L0°T 00°00T’T Pututeal » uotieonpy 000°298~T0E-TOT
(00°L0T) 11726 29729 GL°096 0070 6T 6€6 007°00S°T butbpoT 3 TosERIL 000°098-T0E-TOT
(86°6T) Zv 6T 8E"69 G2 19 000 GL"8ET 007002 ~dxg sbeisoq 000" 1G8-T0E-TOT
(06°919) 2y 0Tl G066 Z8°%9 00°0 8T°SeL’9 00°008°9 souRaANSUT 000" 0T8-T0E-T0T
00°01¢ P0°G0T ¥6°%0T  (TE€°0LE) 007998 T€°0L8 L 00°006°L AZ®S TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0XJ 000°T108-10€-T0T
(00°00€) £G LY LS 2L 09" TLE’T 0070 07°829°¢ 00°000°s ssuadxy wIozTUun 000°L9L~-10E-T0T
08°L6T 99796 65°20T  (9%°p2T) 087 L6T 9% 9¥26’% 00°008°% juswdinby Ajezes TRUOSIAg 000°09L-T0E-T0T
88-2Z1 007001 00°00T BELIL 00°0 (8€LTL) 000 juewinby HuTtaTq 00T 0%L-T0E-TOT
TLT6VE 6626 €1°66 26162 86°6€T 80°80L‘S 0070009 sa11ddng Hurieasdo 000°0%L-T0E-TO0T
00°182 G618 0T1°¥8 15°198°2 98" 8¥T’T 6G°BET ST 00°000“8T ~dxd oW/eoTd asAoTduy 000°9TL-TOE-TOT
gz oze't 11706 G9°26 10°289°2 0T Lzz’e 66°L18°¢€¢E 007006 ‘9¢ s3Tgeusg ovAoTduy 000°2TL-TOE-TO0T
(807656 1) 68768 G1°88 vET 9Ty 0070 99°GeL‘TE 00°00079¢ sobeMm SWIL-3Ied 000" €0L-T0E-TOT
6T°8E9'E 81" 86 L0°96 L0°0L8’9 ¥Z 112 ST €6°6217891 00°000°GLT AxeTes/sabey 000 20L-T0E-TOT
jusugaiedeg a2TT70d - I0¢ adeg
(ov-8ee’L) €€°68 0178 8T°G0z’¢€z 8679ST’S 78°%69°221 00°006°GHT H S LZE ‘DpTd OTATD/ITeH °DbeTTTIA - G9¢ 3deg TeloL
(8v-€£62) 8% °66 88°T0T  (67°96G) 0070 67°950°¢ 00°000°¢€ ng juswixedsq SOTTO4 3ISBADIUL 001°266-592-10T
(gL LGE) 0z°68 0Z°06 Sy TT¥ 00°0 gs 88L’E 00°002'¥ 3ssxs3ul 000°266-592-10T
(€0°¥9%'2) 96766 LE 66 LE"98T 00°0 £9°€T1E’62Z 007005762 pitng 3dsg 801704 - Tedroutid 00T T66-592-101
(06°678°1) 217001 LO"T6 69780072 00°0 1€°16%°0¢C 007006722 sjuswhAeg Tedroutid 000°166-692-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 000 AeTan0o Te3Tded 000°0L6-592-T0T
00°0 8y vE 0Z°98 08°€T 000 0Z2°98 007 00T Tejusy jusudinbzg 000°0¥6-592-T0T
0070 80°06 GL 66 00701 00°0 007 066°¢€ 00°000°% souruUL3UTRK 3 ITedeY 000°0€6-592-10T
05 vEs 86-98 €L°G6 LE"C86 26768972 €9°L10°22 00°000°€C SST3TITIN 000°026-592-T071
00°0 00°00T 00°06 0002 0070 007 08T 007002 sdryszequer ® seng 000°616-692-T0T
(€8°8T%) £9°82T 85°86 96°9¢ 00°0 70°€L8'T 00°006°T SouUBIANSUT 000°018-592-10T1
(LF°996°T) 60°80T Z8°16 yETEGh ‘e BT LIE'T 99°9%5°LZ 00°000°0€ AZ9g TBN1DBIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Ig 000°T08-692~T0T
(08°168°T) z28°80T 16°2% 08°€29'8 10°92% 02°9L€’9 00°000°GT so11ddng bHurjeaado 000" 0%L-592~10T
ze°ze 8 1% LG TE £V LPS 297 LE L6252 00°008 ~dxg Op/eoTd asAorduy 000°9TL=-G92~T0T
98- %81 €L BT TLTTT SGTET6°C 98- %81 % 98¢ 00°00€’¢ s3Tysusg esAoTduy 000°2T1L-592-T0T
6L°T0E 09°2S ZL"6E 16°€90°S 6L°T0S 60°9€€’¢ 00°00% '8 AzeTeg/sebey 000°20L-592-10T
HOODURH S LZE ‘BpTd 2TATD/TTRH 2beTTTA - G9zZ 3dsq
06T 20726 £G°16 22 9vv 81 P 608791 8L ESC'66T go-ooL’LIC IDANSBRAL/HIBTD 2BeITTA - STZ 3deg Te30L
saanatpuadxy
pung Teisusd - T[0T pund
7202/1€/€0 agsn agsn HONYIVE GZ/1E/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 135and QAANINY NOILAI¥DsS3EA FIGHAN TD
GZ0Z/TE/E0 1909 % 1909 % ATAVTIVAY HINORW AONYTYE dLX §Z-%202
AITA ALIAILOY UYEX AN ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/T€/£0 ONIANT QqOIdHd Is3emMiuUsg :g(Q
. spuery :18sn
e :sbeg YHIYMINAG 40 HOVITIIA 90X dFY TENLIANIIXH ANY FONIATS Wd « 0 $202/60/%0




uoTjowoxd AjTunumo) - gL 3dea

00°0 6EVE L6729 TG %18°T 00°0 6%°680°¢€ 00°006"% m-3juswdoTeasq oTwWoUODH AjTunumo) - ggL 3ded TRIOL
00°0 §9°9 Se 10T (6%°0%) 0070 67°0V0 ‘€ 00°000°¢€ souruLlUTRH 3 ITedsy 000°0£6-82L-T0T
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°00€ 0070 000 00°00€ 294 3TwIag 000°808-82L-T0T
00°0 TE"€8 0070 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T AXBS TENIOBRIFUOD/TRUOTSSDIOJ 000°1T08-82L~T0T
0070 86°2Z8 00767V 00°GS 0070 00° 6% 007001 so1Tddng burtiexsdo 000°0%L-8ZL-T0T
xRl IjMm-juswdoTsasg OTWOuUoOd AjTunumio) - g8z, 3deq
(6Z°1G6G7ET) V1766 vL'G8 91" L68°LT £6°8%C’ET v8°Z0L L9T 00700976671 S9DTAISS UOTIRITURS - 8Z§ 1daQ Tel0L
0070 zZ 8L 0T 2% Z8°%89°8 0070 8T°GTIE’9 00°000°ST Teausy jusudinby 000°0%6-825-T0T
(6Z°TGS’ET) L8786 85706 yp 110791 £678YCET 967886 €51 00°000°0LT AZDS TENIORIAJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0OIJ 000" 108-825-10T
00°0 €0°LY 81 6V 9L°GS¢€ 0070 2 AL 00°00L ~dxg OR/eotTd IshoTdud 000°9TL-826-T0T
00°0 98°¢€S 90°€6 89°997 0070 zergee’e 0070072 s3Tyousdg ssloTdum 000 ZTL-825~T0T
0070 ¥S" 29 62°%9 9% °8L9°C 00°0 ¥6°128°% 007006°L AzeTeg/sebeym 000 Z0L-825-T0T
S80TAISS UOTIER3TURS - 87G 3dsa
(1€°9.872) 09°90T £6°L6 69°G18 ¥8°L£8°¢C 1€°¥81°2¢E 00°000°€€ butiubtT 399138 - 8%y 3deQg Te3IOL
(T€°9L872) 09°90T £G°L6 69°618 8 LEB'Z Te°¥81°¢E 00°000°¢€E SOTITTTIN 000°026-8%7~T0T
but3auybt 389135 - 8FF 3deq
(T2 0%s L) 18" %% 98" LE SR N AN AR 9bP GT6°L G£°9.87'26 00°00€6¥2 mda - 1vy 3deg Te3O0L
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°0€T 00°0 00°0 00°000’0€T AeT3no Te3Tded 000°0LE-THP-TO0T
(97" L6) £1°87 £0°0S 25 6L 00°0 8% 0GL 0070061 Tejuey juswdrnbi 000°0%6-1%%-10T
(£6°2087%) 9L°G81 72702 v1°686°¢€ 000 98°0T0°T 00°000°S 9oURUBIUTRK 3 aITeday 000" 0€6-1%9-10T
(G0°%0T) 66°L6 €9°L6 88°212C €S TILT T . ZIiTLBL’S 00°000’6 S®TITITIN 000°026-1%%-10T
00°0 000 00°00T  (00°0L2) 000 00°0LT 0070 sdTyszsquel 3 song 000°GT16-1F%-10T
0070 GG TL 96°9¢ 02" 69¢€ 0070 08°¥ET 00°00¢ butysTTand 000°006-T5%~T0T
(LG Lzz’'1) L0°8ZT 2y 66 8L"€T 0070 2T°9L0"Y 00°00T'F 0URINSUT 000°0T18-1¥¥-10T
(Tz 05L'T) 21796 8Z°G9 G9°€09'¢ 0070 GE'968'F 00°0067L AZDS TeN3ORIJUOD/TRUOCTSSSI0IAJ 000°1T08-T¥P-T0T
Z8°99 Ly 88 00°T0T  (€0°0%) 7S 0LE €0°070'% 00°000"% asuadxg WIOITUN 000" L9L-TFF-T0T
(L6°208) 9Z° 10T 6G°LZ 18°€12’S 9% 68T 61°986°T 00°00Z'L set1ddng butiexado 000" 0¥L-T¥¥-TOT
9% " 0€ 8666 19°6L £8°FLL LL°8G2 LT"G620'€E 00°008°¢ *dxg op/eotd zshorduy 000" 9TL-TFP-T0T
ZL"GTIE 9% 69 9G6°9L L6°ST6°9 €v°282°2 €0°¥85°2¢2 007006762 s3Tgoueg esAorduy 000°2TL~TIPP-TOT
8G°1€8 62°06 v9°G66 06°%88°T €L79%9°¢ 0T"STE’TY 00°002’¢h Axeres/sabey 000°20L-T¥%-T0T
maa - 1vy 3dea
LT TL6'T Z6° 76 0z°08 96°%50°12 80"€8Z'6 bb- 662’68 00°0G6£90T butuoz puy butuuerqd - 02y 3deq Te3OL
000 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 SHLVEEY ONY SANAIFY 000°796-02%-T0T
00°0 0G 2L £E€-8¥ 00°GLL 00°0 00°6ZL 00°006°T sdTysIsqusH 3 sang 000°6T16-02%-10T
(06°891) 7S 10T SLT9T 82 180°¢Z 00°0 ZL"8TH 00°006°2 butystTang 000°006-027-T0T
(00°9€0°T) 0T L¥T 06°9% 00°GES 0070 00°69% 00°000"T HuTuTRIL ¥ UOTIERONPH 000°298-0Z%-T0T
00°0 6£796 89°L6 06°0¢ 0070 01" 6L8 00°006 butbpoT 3 T9aEIL 000°098-0Z¥-10T
0070 Sv° 0T 00°0 007002 0070 0070 00°002 -dxg abe3soq 000" 158-027-T0T
0070 0070 000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 90URINSUT 000 0T8-0Z¥-10T
seanaTpuadx®
pund Texsusy - 0T pund
v20Z/TE/€0 agsn assn FONVTIVE SZ/TE/€0 GzZ0Z/TE/€0 1E90NE EANTNY NOIILAT¥OSEA YIGRON 1D
GZ0Z/1€/€0 1909 % 1909 % FTIYTIVAY HINOW IONYIVE dLX 5Z~7202
A4IA ALIAILDY WYEA ATAd ¥Ood ALIAILDY
S§Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANI QOIdEd is3emiusd -€d
o opury :I98(
Ze :sbeg MHIYMINAI A0 FOVTIIA ¥04 dHad IYNLIANHAXE NV dNNIATE Wd « =20 5202/60/%0




(067 LE9’ET) 0L"¥8 G 8L ¥8°9907LTY 687909 °€0T 91" €£9°926°1 00°00L’E¥6 T STANLIANIAXE TYIOL
60°626°12 vE" €8 €189 PT°96€°0L £9°926°L 98°€0G6/0GT 007006022 uoT3esIDay ¥ SYIRd - 9GL 3deQ TeIOL
007087 ‘% 0%~ TL 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 0070 007000701 Aer3no Te3Tded 000" 0L6-9GL-T0T
(66 zZ¥6 1) 67 V0T ZL"G9 86°780°GT 9G6°LZE Z0"61678¢C 00°000‘%¥F Tejusy juswdrnby 000" 0¥6-9GL-T0T
00°0 99-8¢ T0°L9 98°862°¢€ 0070 PT TOL’O 00°000°0T sourUS3UTRW 3 atedsy 000 0€6-95L-T0T
LZ°9E0°T Y1 6L 67708 8L°206°¢€ 89°919'¢ ZZTL60°9T 00 000’02 SST3ITTTIN 000°026-9GL-T0T
(00°006°T) 00°00T 000 00700671 0070 00°0 00°008°T sdTyszaquer 3 seng 000 G6T6-9GL~T0T
(§6°GLL) ZEVET £9°%€E 6T°€5EC 00°0 18°99%2’1 00 00%9°¢ SoURINSUT 000°0T8-95L-T0T
00-0¥%E LT"88 62766 L9°121'2 00°060°T €ET8L8ZY 00°000°SY AZSS TENIDBIJUOD/TRUOCTSSDIOId 000 T08-95L-T0T
£Z°168’€ SL €6 96°%9 2y L00 L SE"HLOE 857266721 00700002 sa11ddng Hutjexado 000 0% L=-9GL~-T0T
(18°1ILT) 1v°€8 Z9TEL GL BEL GL"6E §Z°190°¢2 00°008°¢ ~dxd OW/eoTd asAoTduy 000°9TL-9G6L-T0T
(69°6V6) 6E° 16 00°€9 6576829 95 ¥¥2 TV-0TL0T 00°0007LT s3Tyeusdg esAorduy 000°2TL-9GL-T0T
(18°8£%72) ZL"88 6719 067860781 EL°TLS 01° 106’82 00°000°LY AzeTes/ssbepm 000 20L-9GL-T0T
uoT3e9I08d ¥ siIed - 9GL 3deg
GL 8%C 67766 22796 9% °99% GL"8%C G €8871TT 00°08€’2T uoT3iels butuesTd ysTd - pSL 3dsQ TeIOL
0070 88°L6 0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 eoUPULIUTRH 3 ITedey 000°0£6-yGL-T0T
GL 8V 79°80T 9z 00T  (0L"L) GL 8%C 0L LOOE 00°000°€ S®T3TITIN 000°026-%SL~-T0T
0070 90°L8 0070 0070 0070 000 000 aDuUBANSUT 000°0T8-%GL-TOT
00°0 TL°G6 8786 00" 0L 00°0 00°0€079 00°00T"9 SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHAOYd 000 T08-¥SL~TO0T
00°0 8616 68778 887 LE 00°0 [AREARS 00°06¢ saT1ddng butiexado 000" 0¥L-FSL-TOT
00°0 €0°G6 657 €6 z8°2Z1 00°0 8T°L8T 00°002 +dxg OW/eOTd IeAoTdury 000°9TL-PSL-TOT
0070 07 66 8E"L8 CARA1 0070 PSovy ‘e 00°008°¢2 AzeTeg/S9bem 000°20L-¥SL-T0T
uoT3eis HuTtUReTD YSTd - $GL 3dea
(687 L2T) 60°68 06768 9€°500°2 TL°GE9'T 79 P8 LT 007068761 urexboxg 9-3 uoTaesIdsy - TGL 3deqg TR3oL
0070 €E°E6 ££°€6 00°09 00°0L 00°0%8 007006 SOT3TITIN 000°026-1G6L-T0T
(z29°5¢8) L8 TT 000 00" 00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00€E uotjowoxd A3TUnumod 000" 088-15L~-T0T
0070 £8°29 6779 9L°918 0070 FZARA S 00-00£’¢C AI85 TeN3OeIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0IJ 000" T08-T1GL-T0T
(99°66T) 50" 08 L 66 0Z°L 09°6%G 08°26G°¢ 00°009°¢2 sa11ddng Hurjexado 000" 0%L-TGL-TOT
61 12°€6 56798 G8°L6 Z1°87% G1°259 00°0GL ~dx¥ oW/eOTd x2AOTAWR 0007 9TL-TGL-T0T
02 9L 10°06 £€1°68 9L ¥6S G6°60€ vz S0v ‘e 00°000°% s3Tysusd ovAoTduy 000" 2TL-TSL-T10T
L2762 16°66 L6786 6L°82T v0°8G9 TZ2°1.8°8 00°000’6 Azereg/sabey 000°Z0L=-TSL-TO0T
wexboig 9-y uoTlIeaIDIY -~ TGL Adeq
(80°8€L) 10716 16°0¢€ 9L 6L670T 00°0 vz 028'% 00°008°GT uoTjowoxg A3Tunumod - 6%, 3ded Te3OoL
00°0 0070 0T €% 08°€TT 0070 0Z°98 00°002 Teiusy jusudrnby 000°0%6-6%L~T0T
(80°8€EL) 06" 11T ZT1°60T  (v¥-82E) 0070 v 826°¢E 00°009°¢ UOTIOWOTg A3 TUNUMIOD 000 088-6%L-T0T
0070 zZ0°26 0070 007000701 0070 0070 00°000°0T AI®S TEPNIORIJUOD/TBUOTSSSIOIJ 000°T08-6%L-T0T
000 2L 6S £9°68 65" 2L 0070 1%°L29 00" 00L saT11ddng burizexsdo 0007 0PL-67L-T0T
00°0 96701 00°8 00°26 0070 00°8 00°00T +dxy oW/edTd xsAordwy 000°9TL-6%L-T0T
00°0 £8°¥€E 00°LZ T0°9%1T 00°0 66°ES 007002 s3tFeusd ssloTdwd 000°2TL-6%L-10T
00°0 €9 L 29°11 08-€£88 00°0 027911 00700071 Kzetes/sebepy 000°20L-6%L-T0T
saan3Tpuadxy
pung Teasuss - QT Pung
y202/TE/€0 adasn agsn AONYTIVE §Z/1e/€0 GZOZ/TE/ED 139009 AIANINT NOILAT¥OSEA YIENAN 19
GZ0Z/TE/E0 1909 % 1904 % HTIYTIVAY HINORW HONYTIVE dlX GZ-%202
AIIQ RLIAILOY UYEX ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
SZ0Z/TE/€0 _SNIGNE QOI¥Ed Aejemiued dd
’ " opuURyY :I9S()
Ze :ebeg FIIVMINGG A0 IOVITIIA ¥Od ddY FINLIANIIXE ONY¥ HONMHIATY Wd . 20 S202/60/%0




(96°70€°€TT) [ AAS 66°¢€Y (2 -9€8°'v2T) (LY "606°7€) Zh 989789 (00°06T/96T) STIALIANIAXA ¥ SHANIAEY JI0 1IN

(06 L€97€T) 0L %8 7G5 8L 787990 L1 68°909‘€0T 9T €€9°92S’'1 00°00L‘€¥6°T SHANLIANIIXE TYIOL

(9p-6€6°92T) 98°€0T GZ2°68 AR IR AR AR Z¥"10L789 8G°6TE'G6G T 0070G68’L8L T SEANIANE TYLIOL

ipung TRIDUSD - O pund

pung TeIsuss - IO PUnL

7202/ TE/E0 azsn azsn AONYIYL GZT/TE/€0 S§Z0T/TE/E0 139009 QAANTNY NOILAI¥OSEA YAGHON 19
Gz0Z/TE/E0 90d % 19049 % FTIVTIVAY HINOW FONVIYE QLA §Z-7202

AAIQ ALIAIIOY YYIE ARYd YOI ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/E0 SONIANA qOI¥ad dozemyusd :dd

‘ spueyd :I8SM

ay :abeg YAIYMINEd A0 HDVTIIIA ¥04 dad TINLIANTIXE ANV AONTATY Wa . 20 S202/60/%0




00°0 00°0 £L°66 19°€8 00°0 6€°9T% ‘0€ 00-00s’0¢€ Alsgyes oTTgnd 3uUBID ®383S - £%S 3ded IBIOL

00°0 00°0 EL°66 19°€8 000 6€°91%‘0€ 00°006°0¢€ AeTano Te3tded 000°0L6-E£%5-20C
Ajs3yes oTTang 3jueID 93e3S - £ps 1dad

(GT°612) vE' 16 LG 0§ L8 9ET’T £y "9t ET"E9T'T 00°00¢g’z $399I3§ ~ UOTIRIISTUTWPY - Z8p 1dsg Telol
(6z°2T) £2°69 0z ege I9°€ET [434 6£7°99 007002 ~dxd oR/estd avlorduy 000°91L-2Z8%~C0C
(6L"17) 0£°88 £6°VE v 06¢€ yeE" g 66°60¢ 007008 s3179usd svkoTdWY 000°2TL-28%-20C
(L0°G9T) S1°66 71766 687219 LL"CE G1°L88 00°00G’T KzeTeg/sabey 000°20L~Z8%~20¢C

$398138 -~ UOTIRIFSTUTWPY - 8y 3daq

19°L¥L'E 00°GL Sv°69 £6°LF9 79T £E¥Z9°S L0°2S87LE 00°00G%S 8OURUSIUTRK X93UTM - 8L 3dsa Te3oL
G5°GST T G2 G 8Y°68 G9°€89°T GL 6E0°C GET9TE'FT 007000791 Tejusy jusudinby 000" 0¥6-8LF-202
00°0 VL 66 €8S 0L"€€8 0070 0£°991°T 00°000°Z souBINSUL 000°0T8-8LY-20¢
0070 207 L9 0070 00°006"T 00°0 0070 00°005°T AZ®S TeNnioDeiIjuc)/TeUOTSsSSI0xd 000°T08-8L¥~20¢C
(cge-09%) T€°€0T ze 1€ 8Z°090°¢ 00°0 ZL 6E6 00°000°¢€ setTddng buriexsdo 000" 0¥L-8L¥-20¢T
0Z°LIT 297 €9 G9° 06 767986 807 6GT 90" €101 00°000°¢2 ~dxd oW/eotd Iehorduy 000°9TL-8LY-20%2
2986 68 L8 1€°89 z6-zs8’e 0L 96T'T EIANAA] 00°000’6 S$3Tyousdg SsAoTdwd 000°2TL-8LY¥-20¢2
S6°8%9°T $2°68 67 LY ¥8°0€L’9 08°0€C’2 91769271 007000712 AxeTes/sabeym 000°20L-8LY-202
2DOURUSIUTRH ISJUTIM - 8.7 3dag

(00°629°2) 86°99 21" 8¢ L9 TTIL'SY vLT8GE’E £E£°88% 0V 00°00Z’90T ®OUBUSJUTERK SUTINOY - £9% 3deq Teiol
0070 6 1C £€0°2¥ L5°G69°8 0070 €Y F0E’D 00°000°ST juewsoeTdey {TeMSPTIS 000°2L6-£97-202
(0g-6ve’T) 91" L6 €169 86981V ¥0°29¢ Z0°G18°L 007000721 Tejusy juswdrnby 000 0¥6-£9%-202
0070 26722 00°0 00°000°G¥ 0070 0070 00°000°S¥ oouruUL3lUTEN 3 Itedsy 0007 0€6-£9%-20¢2
0070 €679 0070 00°000°L 0070 0070 00°000°L wexboig 9OUPUSIUTEHW S9IL 000" €18-£9%-20¢2
(26°300°2) ¥6°L22 Ly LST  (09°689) 00°0 09°688°T 00°002’T 9DuRINSUT 000°018-£9%-202
0070 S8 TL 9€°GT GLTB9'T 0070 G§z-LOoE 00700072 AZ9S TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0AJ 000" T08-£9%-20¢2
0070 vS°v8 €109 76" LEY 0070 907296 00°00%9°T sa11ddng burieasdo 000 0¥ L-E9%~20C
zZ0"€€ LE"LS S6°€0T  (0¥%°€¥) STARY AT 0V E€PT'T 00°00T’T *dxE OW/eOTd IdAoTAWX 000°9TL-€9%~20C
£8°822Z 06°0L v1°78 GG LST'T 98°898 Sy ZPT’S 00°00€’L s3Tysusg svAoTduy 000°2TL~-€9%~20C
LZ 69% 8T1°¢€6 YL ETT (217926 'T) 6€°986°T Z1 %26 ‘ST 00°000°%T Azetes/sabey 000°20L-£9%-20¢
2DURPUSJUTEN aUT3Inoy - g9y 3dag

seanjTpuadxy

(90°288°%) 91881 9€°LZT (€8°0LS'TGQ) 9T 6TV 'FT £€8°0L0°0VT 00°005’88T SHANTART TYIOL
(50°288°%) 91 88T 9¢°LZT  (€870LG'19) 9T 61V 9T £8°0L007C 00°00588T Z6S - 000 3deq Te30L
0070 0070 00°00T (ET°LLY'T) 0070 €T LLY'T 0070 atedsy YTeMepPTS JUSWSSINOWTSY 0GT°L99-000~202Z
98°¥GE 00°00T 0E-LLy  (LO"BTE’TT) LT LST'T LO"6TE'PT 00°000°¢ psuley 3S8I83UI jued 000°¥99-000-202
SET9L 00°00T 00°00T  (LE"967%) SET9L LE"96F 0070 9DUPUSIUTEW I93UTM - TG 19Y 000°256-000~-202
0070 0070 G866 16766 00°0 60700669 007000799 *1S YDODUBRH-FSUIL] 9D6BSTTH 00T TSG-000-202
(Lz"€1E’q) 8£°28T S6°TeT  (LTI"8LT’8E) 79°68872T LT 8L97LST 007006611 xel 3ybTem ® SeSH - IG 3OY 000°155-000-20¢
66 -~ 000 3deq

Sanusazaxy

pung 389x3S IOLeW - z0z pund

vZ0Z/1E/€0 agsn agsn FONYIVE GZ/TE/€0 GZ0Z/1E/€0 1A90Ng QEANINY NOILAI¥DSHEA AAEHAN TD
§Z0Z/TE/€0 1909 % 19509 % ATIVIIVAY HINOW FONYIVE dlA 5zZ-v202
AAIA ALIAILOY AYEX AFEd ¥Od RIIAILOY

S20Z/T€/€0 ODNIANZE dOI¥Ed ) Iejemiusd :49d

) [pury -I8es()
Z. :abeg YEIYMLNID A0 HOVTIIA d904 ddd HYALTANHIXE ANV HANIATY WNd « 20 §202/60/%0




(z5-68L°S) 89°792°'Z 20°€09'Z (16°0ST’'SET) 99°66£°G T6°0ST’0ET (00°000°S) SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SHANAATY A0 LEN

97" €06 L 69 18°9% 80°085’¢€8 06°610°6 767616601 00°006°¢€61 SEMNLIGNZAXE TYLOL

(90°288'%) 9T-88T 9€°LZT (€8°0LS'1G) 9T 61V V1L £€8°0L00¥%2 0070058871 SIANTATT TYIOL

ipund 39913s I0leW - Z0g pund

97" €06 ZL°69 18°9¢ 80°08G’€8 06°670°6 26616601 00°006°€6T SEMALIANZAXE TYIOL

saan3Tpusdxy

pung 399138 Iolew - z0z pund

7202/ TE/E0 azsn a=Esn HONYTIYE Sz/TE/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 1390049 QHANTNY NOILdIH¥OS3Ea WAGHON 19
SzZ0Z/TE/E0 19049 % 10049 % ITIVTIYAY HINOW FONYIVE LA §Z-%202

AJI0 RLIAILOY ¥YEA AREd ¥Od ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANT qOIdEd iegeniued dd

g 2pURY I988()

Ze :abeg HHLYMLNEd A0 IDYTITIIA 404 JEY HEMANLIANEIXE ONY HANHAHY Wd . 20 G20e2/60/%0




(GE°%G60°T) 60°9L €0°LVT  (89°5L976C) L6°TS0 L 8Y°"SLL'Z6 00°00T’€9 SAANIATE TYIOL
Ipung 38913§ eS0T - £0g pund
(29°%0L) L9798 £2°2Zh ZET9S0FL LOSTL’E 89 EPT ‘PGS 00°002’821 STINIIANIIXE TYIOL
(€1°612) €9°LS g0°LZ T6°9€T’¢€ €7 °9¢€ 60°€9T'T 00-00g’y $399135 - UOTIRIISTUTWPY - ¢8% 3deq Te3ol
0070 0070 00°0 00°000°2 00°0 0070 00°000’2 asuadxy UTWPY 000°€08-28%-£02
(62°21) 22759 61" €€ 29°€ET ze" 2 8€£°99 007002 *dxg oW/eota Iskordum 000" 9TL-28%-£0¢
(6L°1%) 60°78 £6° 7€ %" 06€ vE“€ 857602 007009 s3TIsueg wdkoTdwd 000" 2TL-28%-£02
(50°69T) £2°2S P1°6S L8 CIS LLT0E £€1°L88 00°006°T Azeteg/sobeym 000°20L-Z8%-£0C
§39913§ - UOT3IBRIZSTUTWPY - zgF 3deq
L8"69 G9°19 6G°8€ £6-9ze‘02Z 18°02L°T Ly ELL’ZT 00°00T’¢€ 90URUBJUTRK I93UTM - 8LF 3ded Te3oL
(G0°%EE) 98729 0070 00°000°8 000 0070 00700078 Tejusy jusudrinbg 000" 0¥6-8LF—£0C
0070 £6°L6 19789 0L €€S 0070 0£°99T71 00°00LT 90URINSUT 000 0T18-8LF-E0C
(€€709%) SE 9L L9°LE 0L°18T°¢ 00°0 0£°8TE’T 00°006°¢ seT1ddng butjzexado 000 0¥ L-8LY-£0Z
69°82 62716 88°0§ 0Z°167% gz €EL 08°80§ 00°000°T -dxy op/eoTd IsAotdurd 000°9TL-8LP-£0C
TE TPV 90726 £0°L8 167 LY 917059 60°2L8'2C 00°00€’€E s3Tgeusyg esloTduy 000" 2TL-8LY-E0T
ST ¥6E L0 6V 82 ¥¥ Z0°¢269'8 0" L66 86°L06°9 00°009°6T Axetres/saben 000°Z0L-8L%~£0T
SOURUSJUTEW I9JUTM -~ 8LF 3daq
(9€-566) 09° %S 82 ¥¥ 887265706 £€8°LGS6°T 2L Loz 0w 007008706 a0URPUL3UTEK 8UTInOod - £9% 3deq Tel0L
0070 00°0 8166 AT At 0070 LS TG87LT 007000781 JusweoeTdoy YTBMODPTS 000" 2L6-E9%-£0C
(18°628) z8°68 657 LT 29791V L 00°0 8E €8G'T 0070006 Tejusy jusudinbg 000" 0¥6-E9%-£02
0070 LT 82 0070 00°000°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00070¢ sourusjuTeR 3 aTedsy 000 0E£6-£9%-£0T
0070 EL"OV £9°L2 00°G668°¢Z 00°0 00°G0T’T 0070007 weiborg SOUBUSIUTBRN 291 000" E£T8~E9%-€02
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°T aoueINSUI 000" 0T8-£9%-£0C
0070 00796 68796 GL"80T 00°0 Gz 16€’€E 00°006°¢€ AZ®S TEN}ORIJUOD/TRUOCTSSDIOII 000" T08-£9%-£0C
00°0 60" €Y 89°0 zo"18L'T 00°0 86°8T 00°008°2 sett1ddng butiexado 000°0%L-£9%-£02
€0°9T 6L7%9 G GG 687999 6L°G6 T1-€€8 00°005°T -dxg oH/eotd xekordum 000°9TL-£9%-€02
66°96G £€6°19 0T 86 Z1°€€6°2 LO"¥YS 88°990'% 00°000°L s3Tyeusyg ovloTduy 000" 2TL-E97-£0C
£v°102 9L"€6 21718 SO0TEV9 ‘T L6°LTE’T G6°9G€71T 00°000°%T Axetes/sabey 000°20L-£9%-£02
90URUSJUTEN suTinod - £9p 3daqg
saIn3Tpusdxy
(6" %50°1T) 60°9L €0°LYT (8%°GL9’62) L6°TG0'L 87 GLL'Z6 00°001’€9 SHANTAMY TYLOL
(GE"750°T) 60°9L €0°LVT  (87°GLY9'6T) L6°TS0’L 8Y"GLLZ6 00°00T’€9 Z66 - 000 3deqa Te3IOL
00°0 0070 00°00T (S¥7°669°¢C) 00°0 Sy°669°¢€ 00°0 aTedsy {TeMepPTS JUSWSSINAWTSY 06T L99-000-£02
(LZ 1EE’T) 00°00T vz LEZ  (9G6°68%°G) L9°29¢ 95687 ‘6 00°000'% pouier 3S9I9IUT Jueqg 000°¥99-000-£02
0070 0070 00°00T  ($S6°TTE) 00°0 PSTTZ 00°0 9DURUSIUTEN I9JUTM -~ IG 39¥ 000°255-000-£02
Z6°9LZ Z29°00T TEFET  (€6°¥LZT'0T) 0£°68%°9 €6 FLE'GL 00°00T66S xel jybtem 3 seH - TG 3I0¥ 000" 1G5-000-£0¢C
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 Tasag woxj spung poietadoxddy 000°880-000-£0¢
265 - 000 3deq
SsnusA=y]
pung 1318813§ [eO0T - £0Z7 PuUnd
$20T/TE/E0 azsn assn HONYTYE GZ/TE/€0 GZ0Z/1€/€0 139009 dHANIRNT NOIIJdI¥OSHA UIGNAN D
S§z0Z/TE/EQ 19049 % 1508 % FTEYIIVAY HINOW HONY'IYE dIX §Z-v202
JITA AIIAILOY ¥YEA AREd ¥03 ALIAILDY
GZ0Z/TE€/€0 SNIANZ QOIdaEd Zeiemiusd :dd
A sSpury I9s))
Z. :ebeg YHALYMINZG A0 ADVITIA YOI duy TINIIANAJIXH ONY ZANHEATI Wd . 20 S202/60/%0




08°T£9 ‘8¢ (00°00T°69) STIALIANIAXA 3 SHANIAZY JI0 IAN

(gL"67%€) L¥°G92°'T ¥vE€°6S (08 TEL’E0T) 06°9€€’¢

(z9-voL) L9°9¢G €2°2h Z€°950°'pL LOTGIL’E 89 EPT %S 00-00z’8ZT STYNLIANAIXE TYIOL
pund 199138 Ted0T ~ £0Z pung

$202/TE/€0 azsn aaEsn AONYTYE GZ/TE/€0 6Z0Z/TE/E0 139009 AIANTRT NOILAI¥OSEA FIIGHAN 1D

GzZ0Z/TE/€0 15ad % 1904 % ATAVIIVAY HINOW HONYIYE dLX $zZ-%202

AIIQ ALIAILOY VYEA ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/1¢/€0 ONIANE dOI¥dEd Isjemiusd :dq
c ~ opuwy 1I9Sn

27, :ebeg YALYMINEG 0 FOYIIIA 90 d¥y FIALIANZEIXE ONY HONFAHY Wd v 20 S20Z/60/%0




(88-v12’'€) 98°¢ 1€°96 68 v62 (go-zvo’‘czT) ST GOL L 0070008 SHINLIANEIXE 3 SHANIATI A0 LEN

00°005°¢€ 78°€0T LZ°20T (00°0sT’€) 00-sLo’€zT 00°0ST’Z¥HT 00°00076€T SHINLIANIIXA TYIOL

Z1°682 65°00T 76°T0T (S1°6G68'C) G6°ZE GT"GG8 6V 00°000°L¥T SHNNIATE TYLOL

rpund 398138 TedIoTunW - 0z Puni

00°006°¢€ 78°€0T Lz°20T  (00°0GT’E) 00°GL0‘€TT 00°0GT 2ZVT 00°000°6€ET STMALIANIIXE TYIOL

00700S°€ 78 €0T tz°z0T  (00°0GT’E) 00°6LO’ECT 00°0ST'Z¥T 00°000°6€T Z6S - 000 3dag Te3OlL

(00°005°1T) 2T 90T 71796 0070871 00°GL0 8T 00°06T‘9¢ 00°009°LE pTed 3saasjul 000°266-000-%02

00°000°¢ 9Z°60T 00°60T  (00°000°G) 00°000°G0T 00°000°G0T 0070007001 TedTIouTag - ®9TAIDS 393Q 000°066-000~%02

00°0 0070 €V TIL 00°00% 00°0 00°000°T 00°00%°1 sosd jueg 000°828~000~%02

265 - 000 3deg

seIn3Tpusdxd

17682 65°00T ¥6°T0T  (61°6S87C) G6°CE GT"GG8 6V 00°000°LVT SHANIATY TYLOL

17582 65°00T 76 T0T (ST1°668°C2) G6°ZE ST GG86VT 00°000°LVT Z6S - 000 3dea Te30L

0070 0070 00°00T 657 vL8°T 0070 (66°%L8°'T) 0070 SwooUl “OSTH 000" ¥69-000-%02

(06-922) 6E°6L6°C 007001 (087 T¥¥ %) G6°ZE 08°T¥¥ ¥ 0070 pauxed 1S9193UI Jued 000°%¥99-000~%02Z

Z9° 11§ 0586 0z° 00T (p6-L8Z) 0070 ¥6°L8T LYT 00°0007LYT snusaey xel Azxedoig 000°20%-000-%02

zZ6S - 000 3daa

Sonuaaay

pung 399135 TedTOTUNW - $07 Pung

¥Z02/TE/€0 assn assn AONYTYL Sz/1€/€0 §Z0Z/1€/€0 19009 QAANINY NOILdT¥OSHEA HAGHAN 19
§z0Z/TE/ED 19049 % 1908 % HTGYIIVAY HINOW AONYIYE dLA §Z-%202C

Z3I0 ALIAILOY WYIX ATEd ¥0d ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIGNE QOTI¥Ed ie3eniued :dd

- spuey :1I9s8n

2z, :abeg FAIYMINEG A0 HEOVITIA 904 diY HYALIANTAXE ANV AONIATE Wd « .0 S202/60/%0




(68°0TS’T) GE"TEE’'T 60786 (6L°660"TE) PT°9¢€ 6L°66E'ST (00-00L7ST) SHYALIANAIKE 3 SHANAART IO LAN
0070021 LY EV 8E" €S 6890V ‘€T 867622 TT°G6L°9C 00°002’0S SHMALIANHAXE TYLOL
(g8 0T1E) ZET6IT 0g-zzT  (06°%69°L) Z1°992 06°¥61°Z¥ 007008 7€ SHANIATT TYIOL
AjTaoyany juswdoTea® UMO3IUMOJ - 8FZ PUNI
00 00zt LY EY 8E" €S 68°¥0v ‘€T 86°62C I1°G6L792 00°002°06§ SHYALIANHAXE TYIOL
00700Z°T LY ED ge"€§ 68 70V ‘€2 86°62¢C T1°66L°92C 007002°06§ Z6S - 000 3deg Te3OL
000 00°0 00°0 007006 0070 0070 00°00§ SNOSUBTTODSTH 000°556-000-8%2
00°0 86°62T 6V L6 vz 0% 86°6CT 9L°6SS'T 0070091 S8TITITIN 000°026-000-8%2
0070 00°00T LG8 vZ°58C 0070 9L FIL'T 00700072 9AF S,7IE9X MON 005°088-000-8%2
0070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 but3exaen 007°088-000-8%2
00°0 LL"6S L1°66 9€°GL 0070 ¥9°%20’6 00°001’6 8BRTTTA 3UY3} UT SPWISTIYD 00€°088-000-8%2
000 0070 6E°TE LO"EVE 0070 €6°9GT 00°00§ 2009 UMORIUMOQ 00Z°088-000~8%2
0070 vE"T 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 wexboxg aaeys oyTd 00T°088~000-8%2
00°0 16762 96°86 06 LL 0070 0T 2T% 'L 00°005°L uoTjowoad AJTUNUOD 000°088-000-8%C
0070 00°00T €€°80T (00°00T) 00°00T 00-oo0g’t 0000zt osuadxy UTWPY 000°€£08-000-8%C
0070 00°0 Z1°96 78769 00°0 9T 0EL’T 00°008°T $3I90UC) pued PUTIER 00Z°108-000-8%2
0070 €ET°€E8 L7°G8 007812 0070 00°28Z°T 00°006°T AISS TENIDBIJUOD/TRUOTSSOIOIJ 000°108-000~-8%2Z
00°0 8L°00T 9€°89 06°LOT’T 0070 06°26£°2 00°005°¢€ SUOT3eI0D80 Sew3sTIYD 00E°008-000~-8%2Z
00°002°T GL 0T 00°0 00°000°ST 000 0070 00°000°ST Jususaoxdul YOODUBRH 007 0%L-000-8%C
000 00°0 €z 12 vLTLEL 00°0 9z-z1c 00°000°T sa1Tddng buriexsdo 000°0%L-000~8%2Z
0070 00" 0 00°0 00°000°s 00°0 00°0 00°000°S spung Id9Ylo woII SSDUBAPY 000°%T€-000-8%C
266G - 000 3deg
ssIn3Tpusdxy
(G8-071¢) cE6TT (VSRR AN (06°%697L) Z1°99¢ 06°v6T°2F 00°00S°v¢€ SHANHATY TYLOL
(68°01€) ZE'61IT 0€°Z21 (067969 °L) 217992 06°%6T°CH 007006 ‘%€ 765 ~ 000 3deQ T®3I0L
00°0 00°80T 00°96 007002 00°0 00°008"% 00°000°S ubrtedwe) Py SPWISTIYD 000°SL9-000-8%2Z
00°0 00°0 00°00T  (sT-89%¢€’€E) 00°0 G1°89€’€E 0070 suotjeuoq 308loxg Tepsd 00€£°$L9~000~-8¥2C
0070 00°0 00°00T (00°0S0°2) 00" 0 00°0S0°C 000 UOT3RUOQ S3IAIDUC) PURE BUTITH 00Z°¥L9~-000-8%2Z
000 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 waasoxdwI YDODUBRH ~ SUOTITeUO(] 00T"%L9-000-8%2
000 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SUOT3BUOQ % SUOTINGTIIUOD 000°%L9-000-8%2
L8°§ 00 00T 08700  (96°L00'T) Z1°992 96°L00°E 00°000°T pauxed 3§9I53UI Jueqg 000°%99~-000-8%2
(gL 91€) 86°TTT ¥9°10T (6L789¥%) 0070 6789682 00°005°82 snusady xel Azxsdoid 000°20%-000-8¥%C
Z6G - 000 3dea
Sanuasxy
A3TI0oyany juswdoToAas( uMO3UMOQ -~ 8hZ Pung
vZ0Z/TE/E0 azsn aasn FONYTYE GzZ/T€/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 1949009 QEANITNY NOIIATMOSHA YAGHON 1D
SZ0Z/TE/E0 19049 % 1509 % FTIYIIVAY HINOKW EONYTIVE dLA §Z-%202
AAIQ ALIAILOY UYEA AHId ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/1€/€0 ONIANE dOIYEd  IejeMiusd €
,‘ e, opury tI9s()
NN\ :obeg YILYMLINEd 40 HEOVTIIA ¥0J dHd H¥YALIANAdXHE ANY HONHATY Wd 20 G202/60/%0




(€67862) 767261 887726 (S0°L6S'%2) (€0°629'2) G0 L6122 (00-00%’2) SHINLIANIIXA ¥ SHANIATT A0 LAN
(00°682) 09°78 70°0L GG $9078T TP LPG’E Syrsez’ey 00°00€709 SHANLIANAdXH TYIOL
(€67 L8%) 78°TTT 8Z°TTIT  (0G°2ES’9) BE° 816 06" ZEY ‘79 007006 ‘LS SHANAATY TYIOL
:90®BTd YIed -~ (087 PUuni
(00°682) 09°%8 70" 0L S5 ¥9078T IS ANAZRES Sv GET’'TY 00°00€09 SHYALIANHAXE TYLOL
(00°682) 09°¥8 70 0L G5 ¥90°8T TP LBS E TR INANAT 00°00€£°09 266 - 000 3dsQ TE30L
8y TL 807 8L GG 6% [ZARATA 8T 6%T 9L L¥Z 007008 Tejusy jusudinbz 000°0%6-000-08¢
0070 ST TL 00°0 00°000’8 00°0 0070 00°000’8 sourusjuTel ¥ Itedsy 000°0£6-000-082
767221 S6°19 Z8°L9 Ly SEL’T £6°926 €6 F9L7G 00°006’8 S8TITTTIN 000°026-000~082
0070 6% L6 T7°18 8L TLE 0070 2T°829°1 00700072 souUBINSUT 000°018-000-082Z
00°0 60°60T 00°00T 0070 007008 00700079 00°000’9 osuadxy UTWPY 000" €08-000~-0827
(68°00T) TL SV 9¢-€9 87 G971 A3 28 9ES’T 00°000'% AZ8S Ten3joeIjuo)/TRUOTSSDI0d 000°108-000-082Z
0070 Ev°08 62° 72T 09°820°¢ 0070 0V TL6 0070007 soTTddng butieasdo 000" 0%¥L-000-082
(ze"1¢€) Sz 16 19°88 gL LZT 8% 60T 8z ZLL'T 00°000°2 +dxg OR/eoTd Ishotrdug 000°9TL-000-082Z
LY 66°8€ S$6°07% 9T LLT 1€°L9 ¥8°22T 00°00€ s3Tyeued osioTdwx 000°2TL-000-082
(€9°86¢€) 87" L6 8L°26 0T°908°T LO°9%F T 06°€6T°€C 00°000°S¢Z AIeTes/sabeym 000°20L-000-082
265 - 000 3dsg
ssan3Tpuadxyd
(€6°1.8G) P8 TITIT 82 11T (05°2€5’9) 8E°816 06" ZEV 79 00°006°LS SEANIATI TYLOL
(€6°L8S) y8°TTT 82111 (0G-2€S’9) BE"8T6 062V 99 00°006°LS 26S - 000 3dea Te3OL
000 L9°00T 007 00T 0070 000 00°005°L 00°006°L SUOTIBUCQ/SUCTINGTIIUOD 000" %.9-000-082
007001 LZ"€8 tz=oet  (00°GTT'T) 007009 00°S19°9 00°005°S sjusy 000°L938-000-082
(8L°626) 9T ¥G0‘S ST LBE (ST LOE'D) 8€°81¢ Sz L08’S 00°005°T pouIRE 1S§2I23UI Juey 000°¥99-000-08¢
0070 Gz 10T 06-LST  (00°0€2) 0070 00°0€9 007 00% spaed dTUSIDQUSR 00T"€59~000-08¢
G8"LEZ 98°901 §0°zZ0T  (5T°088) 0070 5z 088°€R 00°000°€¥ snusasy xelL Ajxedoig 000°20%-000-08¢Z
Z6S - 000 3dea
sonuasayg
30BRTd IBA - (08¢ PUni
¥202/T1€/€0 azsn asasn HONVTYE GZ/1€/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 195009 qEANARY NOILAIH¥OSEA IAGHAN 1D
GZ0Z/TE/€0 1909 % 1909 % ATIVIIVAY HINOW FONVIVE dLX G2-%202
AII0 ALIAILOY dYdIA AHEd ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE€/€0 _ONIUNE QOIddd  Ie3EMIusd :dd
o spuey :I19s8n
27, :ebeg YAIYMINGG J0 HOVITIIA J0d dEY AYALIANEAXH ONY IONIATT NGl 20 §20Z/60/%0




9V 6L6 ZLTG6F’8  0G°G0T (007€ev1’€) (€6°L99'222) 00°€¥Z09 00°00T‘LS STINLIANAIXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LEN

007059 GZ°00T 66°00T (00°0LV‘Z) 00-gge‘cze 00°0L1°262 00°00L6%2 STINLIANIAXE TYLOL

9%°629°1 87 €11 £€8°10T (00°€19’6G) L0 L99 00°€T¥ ‘21 00°008°90¢€ SEANIATY TYIOL

ipung 90TAISS 340 - T0E pund

007069 GZ 00T 66 00T (00°0L¥'T) 00-sgg’eze 00-oLT’ZST 00°00L’'6%2 STMALIANIAXE TYLOL

007069 Gz 00T 66°00T (00°0LY'Z) 00-sgg’‘gze 00"0LT 2% 00°00L‘6¥C 266 - 000 3ded TE3OL

(00°068°2) 80°00T 00°L6 00°06L'T 00°6LZ’'82 00706595 00°00€’85 pTed 3saxsjul 000°266-000-T0€

00°000°S 00°00T €9-z0T (00°000°S) 00°0007G6T 00°000°G6T 00" 0007061 Tedroutad - 90TAISS 349Q 000°066-000-T0€

(00°006°T) 062yt 627V 00°08L 00709 007029 0070071 sesd yueqg 000°828-000-T0€

z66 - 000 3deg

saInjTpuadxy

9% 6291 8V €TT £€8°10T (00°€T9'S) L0"L99 00" €TIF'2IE 00°008790€ SHANIATI TYIOL

9%°629'T 8% €TT €8°T0T  (00°€T9°S) LO"L99 00" €IV ’ZIE 00°008790¢€ 266 - 000 3dag TE3OL

9L %G1 00°00T 00°00T (¥87Z7T0’GQ) L0199 ¥8°220°S 0070 pauled 3SSIS3IUI ueg 000" ¥99-000-T0€

oL LY T 89°TTIT 6T°00T (91°06G) 0070 91°06€’L0€E 00°008°90¢ snuaady xel Ajxsdoig 000°20%-000-T0€

zZ6S — 000 3dea

SONUDADT

pung S0TAXSS 330 - T0E Punyg

7202/1€/€0 assn azasn AONYIVL GZ/TIE/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 1995009 QHANINY NOILAI¥OSHEA FAGHON 19
GZ0Z/TE/E0 19049 % 19049 % FTGYTIVAY HINORW AONYI¥E dLA §zZ-¥202

43I0 ALIAILOY UYEX AREd ¥0d ALIAILOVY

GZ0Z/TE/€0 ONIANE dOI¥HEd do3emiued -dd

s Ipury :aes

22 rebeg HHEIVMINGEG 40 EDYTIIA d04 dHd I¥ALTIANHIXE ONY HONHAMY R . 20 §202/60/%0




(8L 152) G9°96 £6°96 GLLYL P9 1191 TAR AN A X 00°000’S2Z Azetes/sobeym 000°2Z0L-6E£5-065
UOTIBRIISTUTUWPY - 6§ 3daQ
01" L6G’TE 5888 6G°26 zZ1°v0€’85 €€ 78C’CS 88°660782L 00°00% ‘98L jueld juswiesil - ge§ 3deq Te3ol
0070 00°0 65766 00°€8 00°0 00°LT6°61 007000702 Ae13ino Te3tded 000°0L6-8ES-06G
0070 €€ 2T 92701 6971829 0070 TE"8TL 00°000°L Te3usy juswdrnbx 0007 076-8£5-066G
v6°9LT762 vZ L6 61°66 9¢°6L8°C v6°9L1762C ¥9°021726¢E 00°000°G5€E soupuajUTRH 3 xTRdSY 000" 0€6-8E£S-065
99°TLS 9L €9 Z6°G6 £6°06v 2 £€9°60T°G Ly 695 °LS 007000709 S®TITTTIN 000°026-8£6-06G
0070 00°0 82" L6 S0°L8 0070 G6°211’¢€ 00°002°¢€ souRINSUT 000" 0T8-8E5-065
£8°606°82 L9°0TT 81°88 ¥LT68T'%T 8% 067’9 9Z°018°G0T 0070007021 AXS§ TEN3ORIJUOD/TRUOTSSIIOAd 000°T08-8E£G-06G
(56°2v%'LT) LT E6T 9¢°66 GZ° 7969 L8°69976 GLGEQ’ERT 007000061 butrisal 006°008-8£5-065
Ly 921’1 18°1% LE"6S 0z vie’oe LB 52171 08°689’6¢ 00°000°06§ so11ddng burjexado 000" 0% L~BESG-06G
(e 0T) €6 LE 60°6€ 91°812°T 8L°8€ 78 18L 00°000°2 -dxd oW/eotd asAorduy 000°9TL~BES-06G
(19°8GT) 9L709 68°€8 78" LES L9°891 91°29¢’y 00°00C’s s3T13susd esAoTduy 000 ZTIL-BES-06G
(TL°69T) ST LL 8G°8L 0E£"866°C 6% GG 0L"T00'TT 00°000°%T AzeTes/sabem 000" 20L-8ES-06G
queTd juswiesil - 8¢ adeg
yZOVIL LT 91" 8% By "¥¥ G9°919°1L 1z°88%°¢ GEEBE’LS 0070007621 uoTINgTAISTA/buTdung - g6 3deg TB3OL
(89-021) Sv-0zZ €E"S z26°902°S 00°0 80°€6C 00°006°S Te3jusy jusudrnby 000" 0¥6-LES-06G
(00°0%% ‘1) 9¢°68 ve e LY"6L8°LE 00°0 £6°021°21 00°000°06 soupuajuTeRK 3 ITRdSY 000°0£6~-LES-06S
(00°6£G°T) 88769 9989 BY 09T'TT €0°91L‘2 ZG6€8°GT 00°000°LT S9TITTTIN 000°026-LES-06G
(18°L58) Z8 €S 9L 0% LE 726G 0070 €9°6L0'% 007000701 AZ®S TeN3DRIJUOD/TBUOTSSDI0Id 000" T08-LES-06G
0070 ET°0T 1z°¢ 88°G€6'T 0070 ZT° %9 00°000°2 sa711ddng Sutiexsdo 000" 0% L~LES~06G
(LE"S2) 66°0L 99°89 9L7°929 60° 1% FZTELE’T 00°000°2 *dxyd OW/eOT4 IsAoTdud 000" 9TL-LEG-06G
LG G68%‘ZE (61-€2€E) 62709 9L7GLE’E €V 9LT vz ver’s 0070068 s3Tysusg 29AoTduy 000 ZTL-LES-06G
(L °88L) GG 98 GO LL T0°L0G’S 99°%66S 66°26% ‘8T 00°000°¥2 AxeTeg/sabey 000" Z0L-LESG-06G
uoTaNgIIAZSIA/Hutdumg - Legg adad
(66°9£2/202) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 266 - 000 3deg TE3OfL
(66°%£2'202) 00°00T 0070 000 00°0 0070 00°0 ssusdxy uotieroeadsd 000°896-000-066G
26S - 000 3deq
ssanaTpuadxy
L8 6E7 0T 8G°LOT 0688 0£°6€9 ‘86 G8L6L VLT 0L"09€’65L 00°000’858 SANNIATI TYIOL
LB 6EV'OT 8G6°LOT 06-88 0E£"6€9 786 S8 L6L VLT 0L 09E’66GL 007000868 265 - 000 3dea Te3oL
00°0 00°00T 0070 000 0070 0070 0070 swoouI ‘OSTIH 000" ¥68-000-0665
(9€°509) 9L°181 88°€9T (19°LLT'T) GE'9TT 19°LLZ’E 00°000°2 HMES/NED ~ buriexedo sseTD IH 006°%99-000-066
9T 1 00°00T 00°00T (0T°19) LO°GT 01" 19 0070 83Ul ¥AMES SAISSIY puOd - dSS 00T 799-000-065
T9°€69 LL°T98'T Sy LLL  (E0°6¥GS’ET) T1°290°¢€ 0696761 00°000°2 pouIed 3S82I23UIl ued 000°%99-000-065
0070 LL™BL ST vl ¥8°620°T 00°0 ST°0L6°2 00°000°% saT3TRUSd 000°959-000-066G
(00°0007%) 00°00T £9°99T  (00°000'8) 00°0 007000702 007000721 $994 UOTIDIUUOD 0007 9%9-000-0665
£8°1%6G 00°00T 9€°901T  (087062°2) 0L"2LS’6 08°062°8¢ 00°000°9¢ saTes 9TRSOTOUM N Iomes dMl £00°6¥9-000-066G
£9°8%¥8°¢€T v8°96 65766 00°88L°Z Z9°1€0°291 00°212°6L9 0070007289 soTes IsMag S9DBTTTIA 000°2%9-000-066G
0070 0070 0070 0070007021 00°0 00°0 007000021 TaD1g woxy spuni pejetadoxaddy 000°880~000-0665
Z26S - 000 3dea
SanNUaAdY
pung xemas sbeTTTA - 06§ pung
¥202/T€/€0 azEsn agsn ADONYTYE Ggz/Te/€0 §Z0Z/T€/€0 139009 QIANINY NOILdI¥DSId WAGHON 19
GZ0Z/TE/E0 1904 % 1909 % ATIYTIVAY HINOKW FONYIVE dIA $2-%202
JIIA AIIAILOY UYIA ATEd b0 ALIAILDY
GZ0Z/TE/E0 SNIANA QOIYHEd i8zemiusd dd
o spuey IS
27 :ebeg YALYMINAL JO HAOVITIA d0d ddd FIALIANIAXH ANV ANNAATE Wd . 20 $202/60/%0




967996 ‘16T 167€S 68796 (2S5 €19 ‘BET) 2T LLT'STT (87°988728T) (00-005’tZE) SHINLIANIAXT 3 SHOANAATY A0 LEN
(60°L25'TPT) 96°L6 68°6L 7872627LET £9°025°8S 8T LYZ'CV6 00°006°6LT'T SEINLIANHIAXHE TYICL
L8 6EF 0T 8G6°LOT 06-88 0£°6€£9°86 GBTL6L'FLT 0L 09€’65L 0070007858 SHANIATY TYLOL
rpung Iemag °2HBTITA - 06§ PUNL
(607428 'TVT) 96° L6 68°6L A ATANRNA £9°02G'8S 8T LVZ'ZV6 00°00G‘6LT T SHYNLIANAdXE TYLOL
967961 vL°6S 9€°6S G0 CEELLOT 60°8%L°'C G6 L9L'9GT 00°00T¥p9¢ UOT3BILSTUTWPY - 6£§ 3deg Tel0f
86°0%€’T 0576 68796 €0°28%°¢€ 00°0 L6 LIS'80T 00°000°2TT pIed 3ssas3ul 000°266~6£5-068G
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°06 0070 00" 0 00700006 Tedroutid - SDTAIDS 303(Q 000°066-6£5-06G
(00°6¢€) 10°0L G9°18 906G 0070 6 ¥vC 00°00¢ S9TITTTIN 000°0Z6-6£G-0665
0070 £8°86 00°0 007009 0070 00°0 007009 sdTysIsqusi 3 send 000°ST6-6E£G~06G
0070 AR 0070 007002 0070 0070 007002 fuTtuTeIl 3 UOTIEONPH 000°298-6£5-066G
00°0 00°0 00°0 007 00§ 00°0 0070 007008 butbpoT 3 ToARIL 000°098-6£5-066G
0070 00°00T 9788 00°0ST 0070 00°06T’T 00700€’T ~dxy sbeysog 000°1S58-6£5~066G
0070 00°0 007001 L9V 00°0 (Lo v) 0070 sesg ueg 000°828-6£5-066G
€€ 2€ 75 ¥8 LZ°9¢€ 9L TT6'T 0070 vZ2°880°T 00°000°¢ aouURIANSUT 000" 0I8-6EG-066
0070 Sv° 1€ AR 00°0S2'¥ 00°0 00°066°T 00°002°9 se9g 3TwIsd 000" 808-6£5-06G
00°9¢ S¥°08 21716 S6°.88 007102 G0°2IT’6 00°000°0T AZSS TBNIDRIZUCD/TRUOTSSSIOAJ 000" T08-6E£5-065
000 679 88°6E EV 2021 0070 LS LBL 00°000°Z so1Tddng buriexsdo 000 0¥L-6E£5-066G
(1e-1¢) 8%°26 G696 06°162°T 68°€0T 06" 80L'T 00°000°¢€ *dxg OW/eOTd IeloTdui 000°9TL-6EG-066G
vE°G0¢E T v6 TL 6L 06°820°¢2 95" TE8 0T TL6 L 00°000°0T s3Tyousdg sshoTdud 000" ZTL-6EG-06G
sean3Tpuadxi
pung zemeg 2beTITA - (06§ PUnd
vZ0Z/1E/€0 assn aasn FONYTIYL SZ/TE/€0 GZ0Z/1€/€0 149009 QEANINY NOILAT¥OSHA MEGHAN 19
GZ0Z/TE/E0 19049 % 19049 % FTEYTIVAY HINOW ADNYIYE dLA §Z-%202
AIId ALIAILOY bYHA ARId ¥Od ALIAIIOY
5Z0Z/TE€/€0 DNIANH JOI¥IL isjemijusd -€d
g opury :I193Q0
zz 1abeg VILYMINIG A0 HOYTIIA ¥0J dEY TEALIONIAXH ONY HANTATI Hd 70 $202/60/%0




UOTIPIISTUTWPY - 666 3deq

GLTZOT'PT Tz°8§ €9°G9 25685 6¢€ 8€°998'6 8%°0T9 ‘GL 00°00Z’STT jueld juswiesi] - 8£§ 3deQ Te3OL
0070 00°0 00°00T (6L°€68'T) 0070 GL"€68°¢ 0070 PTEd 3I88I93UT 000°266-8E£G-T6G
(77°€0T) TE"ST 80T 08°€16 'L 0070 0zZ°98 00°000°8 Tejusy jusudrnby 000°0¥6-8E£S~16G
0070 12°§ L9 1E 8E"FCL’S 0070 79°SLE’Z 00°006°L souruLlUTRH 3 ITedsy 000°0£6-8E£G~T6G
6£°268°€ 8G TL 89°80T (6I"8E0’E) 26" T1€6 L 61°8€£0°8¢€ 00°000°S€E S9TAITITIN 000°026-8E6-16G
€0°€EL/OT €8 %1 VL9 €0°686 ‘€T 0070 L6°0T0°T 00°000‘ST AI8S TRNIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSBIOIJ 000°T08-8€G6-T16G
(GL°G9T) 6£°€S 05°98 GLTTOL 067911 GZ 867 ¥ 00°002°S butasagr 006" 008-8EG-16G
0070 67" €S S6°6 16°€SL'9 0070 60°9%L 00°006°L so11ddng Hut3iexsdo 000" 0PL-8ES-T6S
(8E"ST) ST°G6 8E°69 067219 2726 05°L8E’T 00°000°2 ~dx® OW/eoTd a2hordug 000°9TL~BES~T6S
G899 GZ" LY 8£799 68°G620°¢€ 88°6LY TT°¥L6’S 00°000’6 s3TFousg @sioTdwd 000" ZTL-BES-T6S
(66°%02) Gp"98 vSTIL 02°00%’L 98°G6¥2’1T 087665781 007000792 Axeteg/sabepy 000" Z0L-8EG~T6G
JueTd juswieeAL - B8EG 3Idsq
S6°G187TL ZL 0% €57 ZL 65 8ESEY yS E€E0’e Ty 196 %11 00°006786ST uoTINgrAISTa/butdumg - L£g 3deq Te3ol
00°008°%T 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 AeTano Te3Tded 000 0L6~LEG~TES
(07" 2LT) LE"GY GG 8T 88°165’8 0070 z1°8¥6'1 00°00S°0T Te3jusy juswdrnbi 000 0%6-LES~T6G
(00°G6LS %) 6.°88 LE 68 007696 L 00°0 00" TEO’LY 00°000°SL soueusjutTed 3 atedsy 000 0€6-LEG-T6G
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T S9T3ITTTIN 000°026~LES~T6G
0070 6E TV 00°0¢ 00°009°S 00°0 00-00%’T 00°000°L AISS TRNIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0IJ 000" T08~LES-T6S
00°00072S 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 jueweoeTdey I9ddoD pue pedl 00% " 008-LES-T6SG
06 TET vy 66 8Z°¥ve 06" L5092 06" L0V 06°2Z¥6’T 00°000’8 sjueapAg 3 SI91SH 000" 06L-LEG-T6G
00°0 88°¢ Z0° T 687862V 0070 IT°T0L 00°000°s saT1ddng bSutjezsdo 000" 0% L-LES-T6S
(z1°L) 8L°L8 ¥L9L €G°¥7LY ¥8°L8 Ly-szz'e 00°006°Z ~dxs OW/eotd xehorduy 000°9TL-LEG-TES
PET9LT 0T (gL 1T) 0619 ZETG00'9 Z6°9VE 89 ¥65’6 00°009°GT s3tgousdg osloTdud 000" ZTL-LES~T6G
(LE"LES) 6€°68 16768 Ly 18E°E BZ T6T'T €5°8TT°0¢€ 00°00s’¢€€ AxeTes/ssbey 000°Z0L~LES-T6S
uoT3IngTIlsta/burtdung - Lgg 3dag
(6% ¥¥L’LY) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 Z6S - 000 3deg TE3OL
(67 7yl 'LY) 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ssuadxy uoTietdsadag 000°896-000-165
Z6G - 000 3dea
saan3Tpusdxy
92 0ST’LT 9G €T Gy 0eT  (08°S8L'PLS) 99166766 08°687‘29v°¢C 00°00LL88'T SEANIATY TYLOL
92 06T°LT 9G €TT GF-0€T  (08°G8L'WLS) 99" 165’66 08°68%'29% ¢ 00°00L‘LB8"T Z26G - 000 3dsg TeE3OL
0070 00°0 00°00T (07°962°L0S’'T) 00°0 07"96C°L0S'T 00°0 spooo0o1d @Tes dNOg 000°969~000~T6§
ZETBIL'S zL zLe €¥-L9C (6L EBTOV) 88°699°'8 6L7EBT'¥9 00700077 pauies 3s9193UIl uedg 000°¥99-000-165
(00°09%) 9¢°18 GG 90T  (9L71TL¥) 00°0GE 9L TLY L 00°002°L SeT3TRUSg 000°969-000-1665
(00-0ST) 00°00T 00°08 00°00€ 00°0 00°002’T 00°006°T SI91SH USPIED 000°8¥9-000~T6S
(00-00s'2) 28°8S¢C 00"0€T  (00°000°€) 00°0 00°000°€T 00°000°0T $3%1 UOTIDAUUCD 000°9%9-000~16G
9z TLL'S €y 201 £9°%0T (SP %L6°GT) 01" 2LT’8L SY%L6°09€ 00°000°G¥E 193eM~S9TRS POI9IBH 000 €¥9-000-166G
000 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 JUBIH UOTIDOJ0Xd PeaYTToM 000°2LS-000-T6S
89°65£’8 00°0 88- €€ 09°0¥8°166 89°65€’8 0¥ 661’808 00°000°00§"T sjuexd 83els 000°6€S-000~16S
266 - 000 3dad
SaNUIADY
pung I93eM - T6G Puni
7202/1€/€0 assn asgsn FONY'TYY SZ/TE/E0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 1A39ang QEANANY NOIZLdI¥0SHd YHAGRAN 1D
GZ0Z/TE/€0 19049 % 1909 % FTEVIIVAY HINOR HONYTIVE dIX §Z-%202
AITA ALIAILOY ¥YEA AR¥d ¥Od ALIATLOY
5Z0Z/TE/€0 ONIANF dOTHH i83emMiued €d
o, spuey :I1esQ
27 :abeg MELYMINAG A0 EOVTIIA ¥0I dFd TEAITIANIIXE ANY HONAATS Wd . 20 S202/60/%0




(16°82T°19) 10721 cerL62  (66720T7961°T) 92°286°06 66°252'208°'T 00°0S8T909 SMUALIANZAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LAN
LT 6LZ'8L €699 z6° 1S 6T LTE'TZY 07696 %V 18°2£2°099 00°066/182'1 SMINLIANIIXE TYLOL
9Z 08T LT 96" €11 SPT0ET  (08°G8L'PLG) 99165766 08°68%‘29%°¢ 00°00L‘L88'T SHAANIATY TYLOL
punig Isiem - TG pung
LT 6L 8L £6°%9 26 18 61°LTE'TTY 0¥ 696 %% 18°2£2'099 00°055°182 T SHMALIANIdXE TYIOL
00°0 £€°8 00°0 00°000'9 000 0070 00°000“9 JUueIH UOTIDSIO0IJ PESUTISM - z,§ 3deg Te3ol
00°0 €€°8 0070 0070009 0070 00°0 00700079 SEADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000°T08-2LG6-T166G
JuRIH UOTIDDI0Ag PesyTIsM - ZLS 3dad
96 %50 ‘0¥ 09°99 88°9% 80°68T°2€ES 8% "690°€E 267099 ‘69% 00°068°T00"T uoT3eIISTUTWPY -~ €6 1dsg Tejoq
¥Z 0716791 GZ°6 LO°0EE  (66°£08°€T) 66°€£08°6T 66°£08°6T 00°000°9 PTed 3s9i8jul 000°266-6E£S-T65
00" 000769 00°0 0070 00°000°S9 0070 00°0 007000769 Tedtoutad - ®OTAISS 34=d 000" 066-6E£G-T6G
0070 0070 0070 00°000’8 00°0 00°0 00°000‘8 Ae13no TeaTded 000" 0L6-6EG-T6G
(00°5€) 66° 1% 10°6% ¥6°75¢C 0070 90°5¥2 00° 00§ SSTITTTIN 000 0Z6-6£5-166G
0070 997 L6 90" 1% z9°962'1 00°0 BE €06 00°002°2 sdTysasqusi 3 ssng 000" GT16-6£5-16G
(06°5¢€5) 0T LOT £8°68 G0°19 00°0 G6°8€S 007009 butystrand 000" 006-6£5-166
0% 98¢ 6L°VC 60" ¥¥ 08-8¢€8 0% 98¢ 07 °"199 00700671 futuTeIL ¥ UOTIRONPH 000°298-6£5-166G
00°62T z0°16 06721 00°1TL8 007621 00°62T 00°000°T butbpo1 3 T9ARIL 000°098-6£5-16G
0070 007001 PGS TITT  (00°06T) 0070 0070671 00°00€’T ~dxg sbeisog 000" 168-6£5-T166G
00°€9 00°0 22°2% 667666 00°€9 19 %9071 00700072 sead Yued-IUSMA 062" 8Z8-6£5-166G
0070 000 00°89 00-z€ 00°0 00°89 00°00T s933 ued 000°8Z8-6£5-166G
00" 0 00°0 91" L6 €7 8T 0070 LS TES 00° 089 SIUBWSSISSY 000°218-6€£6-T166
(6€°16S) 8%°80T 70 €S 26°285°Z 0070 80°LTI6’Z 00°006°S eouRINSUT 000°0T8-6£5-T66
(09°252'92) 00°00T 9G6°G¥ LL"PZE'80V 00°062°1T €2 GLY‘TVE 00°000°05L ATBG FOI4 A¥SMA 062" T08-6E£5-16G
00°0%2’8 17709 €8°21 76 LLT 6T 007691 9072282 007000722 AJ9S TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDI0I] 000" T08-6£5~16G
0070 €L 6€ £8°99 167 L6Y 0070 6v°200°T 00700671 so11ddng Hutizexado 000 0¥ L-6ES~T6G
(L8 TL) L6°16 £8°95 6£°£98 6E° 1Y T9°9€T’T 00700072 +dxy op/eotd ashorTdwm 000°9TL-6E£5-T65
(og-€gL) L8"€6 9166 08°858°¢2 12°68¢€E 02°1¥1'% 00°000°L s3Tysusg osioTdug 000" ZTL-6EG~T6S
(20°926) GG 76 91729 1676576 67°G¥9 67 0FG‘GT 00°000°s¢ AxeTes/ssbep 000" C0L-6EG-T6S
(00° 0S¥ ‘z2) LE"86 G6°TL 007060752 0070 00" 066 %L 00°000°00T S2DTAISS JOIJ JURID 108" 6£5-6E£G-T66G
saanaTpusdxy
pung IL83eM - 16§ pund
7202/ TE/E0 adasn assn TONYIYE GZ/TE/E0 G202/TE/€0 135004 AHANIRNY NOILAT¥OSHd MATHON 1D
GZ0Z/TE/E0 15049 % 1509 % FTGYTIVAY HINOW HONYTIYE dIX GZ-v202
43I0 ALIAILOY UYIA AREd ¥Od ALIAILOY
§z0Z/1€/€0 OHNIANE COTdEd Te3Emiusd -dd
S spuey :I89s(
zz :obeg YHAIYMINAI A0 TOVTITIIA ¥0O4 ,dEY BALIANEAXE ANV AONIATT Wd . ¢0 S202/60/%0




9€°69% ‘0T 08°¥6%‘E 69°68€’E (66 ¥EB'GS) 67°G50’9 66 °7ET'VS (00-009°1) SHYALIANIAXA 3 SHANIATY A0 1IN
(89°290°8T) £6°T0T 78G9 76 520 LE ¥2°896°1 90 GLE'TL 00°00% 80T SHYNLIANTAXE TYIOL
(ze-€6G'L) 96° 02T T9°LTT  (S0°01878T) €L7E€T9 L G0°0T9°S2T 007008901 SANNAATI TYIOL
CBUTIBW ~ §6§G pundg
(89°29078T) £G°10T 78°69 76 %20’ LE 72 89G6°T 90°SLE'TL 00°00% 80T STINLIANIIXE TYIOL
(89°290°871) £6°70T 78G9 76920 °LE 72789671 90°GLE'TL 007007 80T Z6G - 000 3ded Te3ol
(EG°6LE’BT) 007 00T 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ssuadxy uotrieIdsadsqg 000°896-000-766G
0070 0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 007062 007062 sejeqey 3 spungeyd 000" %96-000-%66G
0070 96 L9 86" LL vy 8%Y 00°00T 961661 00°000°2 Teausy jusudinby 000" 0%¥6-000-%66G
000 18766 L6°ST zZ1°509°21 00°0 88°¥6£°C 00°000°ST soueusjUTRN 3 Itedsy 000 0£6-000-%66G
607062 15°8L 11798 €L7G08°T 0T°9v2’T LT 96T 1T 00°000°€T S®TITTTIN 000°026-000-766G
00°0 0070 BEEL GZ° €S 000 GL'9¥%T 00°002 burysITand 000°006-000-%66G
0070 €1°L6 ¥2°69 29" LOE G6°6E 8E°269 00°000°T s99d pIRD Yued 000°628-000-¥65
0070 007001 007 00T 0070 00°0 00°08€’9 0070679 SIUBUWSSISSY 000°218-000-76G
(81°802) Sz 70T L9°L8 00°81¢ 0070 00°289°¢ 00°002°% aouRANSUT 000°018-000-%6G
00°0 2E°69 L9°9 00°000°L 0070 007 00§ 00°006°L AI8S TEN3OeIIUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Id 000°108-000-%66S
67" %C 8z 08 LEOS gzTeeL’e 0070 LLTLLL'E 00°005°L saT1ddng butiex=do 000" 0¥ L-000-%65S
0070 €596 0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 0070 00°000°€ +dxd B3N 000" BTL-000-766
(Lt-2ge) 26708 LS 88 08-69¢ €9°1T 0z vE8’z 00°002°¢ +dxg OH/eOTd I2AoTduy 000°9TL-000-%6S
LZ°2LY LT°0% 60°6€ €T 0%E’T 0L°9T L8658 00°002°2 s3TyoUsd ovAoTdud 000°ZTL-000-%6S
(gg-cep) 18718 8€-98 z9°858°¢S 987 €GT BE TIPL LE 00°000°¢€¥ KzeTes/sobep 000°20L-000-%6G
26S - 000 3deg
saanaTpusdxy
(ze-e65'L) 957021 19°L1T  (50°0T1878T) £L"€297L G0"0T9’s2T 00°008°90T SAANIATY TYLOL
(Ze-€65°L) 967021 19°LIT (50°018°87T) €L7€Z9 L G0°0T9°G2T 0070087901 266 - 000 3deg Te30L
0070 00°00T 000 000 0070 0070 0070 SIUSWSSINAUTY 000°9.9-000-%6S
(s6°126) 0070071 ge g8y (GL7006°9) €L761S SLTo0L’8 00°008°T peuIed 3§9193UIl jueg 000" 799-000-766
89°85%’2 0" ZET 90°06T (0€°925°02) 00°996°% 0£7925°19 00°000°1¥% ‘SuRIL-S9°d RUTIBH 000°259-000-%6G
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 saTeg 9o1 000°0G9-000-%6G
($0°0€T’6) SL°66 06°L8 00" 26V 'L 00°8€S‘T 00°80% ‘¥S 00°006°19 STRPUOSROS-S994 BUTIBH 000" 8%9-000-%66G
00°0 057112 €V°9% 00°62T°T 0070 00°6L6 00°00T’2 s3TWIsg Yehey 002" L¥9-000-¥6S
z26S - 000 3dag
SINUSADY
RUTIBN ~ $6§ PUnRg
¥202/TE/€0 aaEsn assn FONYIVE GZ/T1E/€0 GZ0Z/TE/E0 139009 JHANINY NOILAI¥OSHd MIGHAN 1D
GZ0ZT/TE/E0D 1904 % 1909 % ATEYIIVAY HINOW AONYIYE dLA §Z-v202
AII0 ALIAILOY ¥YEX AT ¥od ALIAILOY
§20Z/1€/€0 SNIOGNE QOIvEd Fo3em3usd -ad
S spuey :x8sq
zz. :abeg YHIYMINAS A0 HOVTIIIA ¥Od ,ddY TINIIANIAXE ANY dNNIFATE nd 20 §20Z2/60/%0




£9°69T710T LY 62T 8y €L ST LOE’9T 98°1LB’6 G8"Z6T'SY 00°005°19 Maa - 1%y adea Te3oL
65" 6£S'G6 00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 0070 Ae1ano Teatded 000" 0L6-TPP-199
SETVIL’S 217 L6 G666 ZL"9187CT 0€°L80°8 8Z°€8T'6T 00°000°zZ¢E Mdaq -soueuULjUTEW ¥ ITeRdsy 000°0€6-T¥¥-199
0070 0070 o€ 86 00°9%2 0070 00°¥SC'PT 00700691 9DUBIANSUT 000°0T8-17%-199
(1£°88) ZLEL LE"BL €y vve’e 95 ¥8L’T LGTGSLITT 00°000°ST mdg - Teng 000°2PL-T¥5-199
Maa - Tyy 3dsa
167697 ‘96 $v°SZ £2°6G6 6E°LYS T 0T°829°T 197258706 007007 ‘€S juswixzedeq °9TT0d - T0€ 3dad TR30L
(96°v2) 76701 LZ°18 8T°9S 00°0 zZ8€ve 00-00¢€ LSTIEINT 000°266~T0E-T99
0£-o0L8’s 0070 £G°86 0L"96 0070 0E°€05 ‘9 00°0097’9 SINANAYE TY¥dIONI™d 000°T66-T0E~T99
LT 8TT’06G €179 16796 60°L68 0070 16°207°82 0000062 Aetano Teatrded 000" 0L6-T0E-T99
Gy 0ES 07" 66 89°88 617996 SETOVL 187 €EV 'Y 00°000°s 207704 - ooueusjurer » ITedsy 000 0€6-T0E-T9S
00°0 0070 58786 00°9% 00°0 00°766°€ 00°000°% souransur 000°0T8-T0E-T99
(s8-82) zZ°9L 66768 £7°688 GL" 188 LLTPTS L 00°005’8 S0TTOd - Tong 000°2¥L~-T0E-T99
jusuryaedsag 9o0TTOd ~ T0E£ aded
(6T°L0T°08) G9°6¥E zZ° LT L0"9T9'12C ZETE0Y £6°€80'8 00°00L’62C Z6S - 000 3deg te3oL
00°0 0070 00001  (88°6E) 0070 88°6¢€ 00°0 Ae13no Teatded 000°0L6-000~199
(g g08’8L) 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ssusdzy uor3zeTosadeq 000°896-000-T99
(96°89) 65768 €8 7T TyC6T’'T 00°0 66°L0C 00°00%°T Te3usy 3uswdrnbg 000" 0%6-000~T99
00°0 VLLT 75791 2Z°699°T 000 8L 0€€ 00°000°2 soupuUL3UTEN 3 ITeddY 000°0£6-000-T99
0070 LT 66 0070 00°008°TT 000 0070 00°008°TT eDURANSUT 000°0T8-000-199
00°0 01" LS £9°9¢ 197066 0070 6E° 675 00°00S'T PUTIBH - Tonj 000" ¥%L-000-199
0070 00765 01" S8 €0 676 0070 L6°0S 00°000°T so1T1ddng Hutjzexado 000 0FL-000-199
(L8 62) 8€°89 19°18 OL"8EE LL 6T 0£°19¢ 00°00L +dxd OR/eoTd IvAoTdwH 000°9TL=-000-T199
(g5 88L) £€€°G8 ¥6°GS 9L TZE'T T8 %11 vZ 8L9°T 00°000°¢€ s3TJeusg eakorduy 000°ZTL-000-199
(92°91%) zZ1°8L Z9°8S T vEV e 7.°892 8L°698'% 00°00€’8 AxeTes/sobey 000°20L-000-T99
Z66 - 000 3dadg
saan3Tpuadxy
(6£°296°¢€) 06"6S 0Z° 76 ¥2°99¢2'9 T6°%2L’S 9L EEL'TOT 00°000780T SAANIATY TYIOL
(6€7296°¢€) 06°GS 0z 76 ¥2°992°9 IS HTL’S 9L €EL'TOT 00°000°80T Z6S - 000 3dag Te30L
(26 167 '€) LEF0T 8y 6L 6ETLIT'OT €5°8L8°C 19°286°¢€9 00000708 snusasy Tejusy jusudrinbz 000" 8L9~000~-T99
0070 00°0 00°00T  (¥8-8L) 00°0 78 8L 0070 SIUBWESINAWTY 000°9L9-000-T99
00°0 00°00T 00°00T  (00°0007%) 00°0 00°000°% 0070 $}9SSY PSXTd FO 3TES 000" €L9-000-199
0070 00709 00769 00°00L 00°00T 00°00€’T 00700072 punj ®BUTIBW-Te3Iudy 65°L95-000-199
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 punj Isjem-Teiusy T65°L99-000-199
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 pung Ismss Teiusy 06G°L99-000-T99
L9°9TY 00708 €£°80T  (62°€80°T) €€°€80°C 62°€80°LZ 00°000°SzZ Ie) SDTTO4 -S3UDY T0E€°199~000-T99
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 sjua) dTUSPUSTII Judd - S3IUDY 082" L99-000~T199
00°0 0070 00°0 000 0070 0070 00°0 §3199313§ TEDOT - s3judyg £02°L99-000~-199
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 s3sox3s xolen - sjusyg Z02°L99-000-T99
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 pung TeIsusn - sjusy T0T°L99~000-T99
(pG-L8Y) 00°00T 06896 (20°689'%) 59299 z0°689°g 00°000°T pauIey 3$9I93UIl ued 000" %99-000~199
Z6S - 000 3dea
sanusasdd
1004 I030H - 99 pung
202/ TE/E0 aEsn adsn FONYIYL SZ/TE/E0 §zZ0Z/TE/€0 135009 QIANINT NOILAIHOSIEa AIGHON 1D
G20T/TE/E0 19049 % 19049 % FTIVIIYAY HINOKW FONYIVE LA §z-v202
43I0 ALIAILOY ¥YIL ARYd ¥0d ALIAILOY
§z0Z/TE/€0 SNIANE AOI¥Ed ie3emiusd -dd
E Ipury I98[)
2% :obeg HELYMLNEd 40 I5YTIIA d04 ,dEY HEALTANEIXE ONY HONHAEY Wd . <20 S202/60/%0




(p€°980°18) €Z769T 669 (Le v0Z’%¢) (LL78LT'Y) (€9°66€£'2) (007009 79€) SHYALIANZAXE 3 SHANIATY A0 LaN

G6° €S LL 82729 10°2L 19°0LY ‘0% 82 €06°TT 6£°62T'70T 007009971 SHYALIANHAXE TYIOL

(6€£72967¢€) 06°6S 02" %6 v2°992°9 16°%2L’S 9L EEL'TOT 00°000°80T SEONIATY TYIOL

17004 IO30W - 199 pung

S6°E2S LL 8229 10°2L 19°0LY'0OF 82 €06°T1T 6£°621°70T 00°009°'9V1L SMMALIANAdXE TYLOL

saanjTpusdxy

TOOg I0QO0W - T99 pung

¥20C/TE/€0 azEsn adsn TONYIYE SZ/TE/€0 GZ02/1€/€0 139008 JHANIRY NOIIAI¥D2SHA dIIRAN 19
GZ0Z/TE/E0 190d % 1509 % ITGYTIVAY HLNOW FONYIVE LA §Z-v202

A3I0 ALIAILOY bYIA AREd ¥Od ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/E0 DNIANA COIdHd is3iemiusd -€d

A opuey :I18sn

2z :obeg YHELYMINAS A0 HOVTIIA ¥0OI dHY HYALIANIIXH ONY AONAATY Wd & .0 S202/60/%0




(p€°586'E€VT) €G°L0€E GETL66°Z (66°6T0 LYE'T) (85°GEL'L0T) 66°6TC2'FT10°C 00-00zZ’Le STINLIONAIXH 3 SHANAARY A0 LEAN

69765582 €9°28 LLTTL 7Z 8I9797G T 0% 067 ‘€8S 9L"TE0‘ZE6‘E 00°059’8LY ‘S SaNQd TIY - STANIIANIAXE TYIOL

(69°62% ‘STT) L0 G0T 22" LOT (GL"TO% '00%) Z8 ¥GL'SLE GL TST'9¥6°S 00°068°GS¥G’S SANAA TTY - SHANHARE TYIOL

(00" %zZL'0%) 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SHINIIANIAXA 3 SHANIATY A0 LAN

00°%ZL'0¥ 00°00T 00°0 00°0 000 0070 0070 SHINLIANIAXE TYLOL

00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 SHANIATE TYIOL

:dddo - ggL pung

00 %¥ZL'0V 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 SMMALIANHAXE TYLOL

00°%ZL'0F 00°00T 000 000 0070 0070 00°0 Z6S - 000 3deQ Te3OL

00°¥CL’0¥ 00°00T 000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SUOTIONPaQq 000°GTL-000-EEL

Z6S - 000 3dag

saan3Tpusdxy

g9d0 - €€L pung

7202/1€/€0 aEsn azsn HONYTIYE GZ/1E/€0 GZ0T/TE/ED 1E5and JEaNIRY NOILAT¥OSHd IIGRAN IO
GZ0Z/TE/E0 19449 % 19049 % TTIYTIIVAY HINOW FONYIVE AL GZ~¥Z02

AJTI0 XLIAIIOY IYEL ATYd ¥Od ALIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/E0 SNIANA Q0OI¥Ed Ae3emyued -dd

A apuey :x8sn

A :ebeg FAIYMINId 40 HOVITIA ¥0d ddd TINLIANEIXHE ONY ENNIAEE Wd ¢ .0 G202/60/%0




04/09/2025 01:44 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/09/2025
DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
. Beginning Ending
1 Balance Total Total Balance
account Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 04/09/2025
Fund 101 General Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 20,082.57 273,861.00 168,280.99 125,662.58
001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 7,708.27 0.00 0.00 7,708.27
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 (736.20) 161.00 0.00 (575.20)
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 5,431.18 0.00 0.00 5,431.18
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,748,662.44 125,000.00 270,000.00 1,603,662.44
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17 0.00 0.00 27.17
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,448.73 0.00 0.00 26,448.73
General Fund 1,808,274.16 399,022.00 438,280.99 1,769,015.17
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank -~ Gen Op 19,361.41 14,128.41 1,421.51 32,068.31
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 361,696.76 0.00 0.00 361,696.76
Major Street Fund 381,058.17 14,128.41 1,421.51 393,765.07
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 23,289.80 7,114.96 1,178.55 29,226.21
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 126,443.32 0.00 0.00 126,443.32
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,128.18 0.00 0.00 83,128.18
Local Street Fund 232,861.30 7,114.96 1,178.55 238,797.71
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
1.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 1,768.75 0.00 0.00 1,768.75
1.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,060.28 0.00 0.00 7,060.28
Municipal Street Fund 8,829.03 0.00 0.00 8,829.03
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,264.31) 0.00 229.98 (2,494.29)
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 66,713.44 0.00 0.00 66,713.44
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,193.20 0.00 0.00 1,193.20
Downtown Development Authority 65,642.33 0.00 229.98 65,412.35
Fund 280 Park Place
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 3,283.93 0.00 1,159.61 2,124.32
00600 Huntingben—Liguidity--Peeld 295013708 0-.00 0..00 1903301
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,425.60 0.00 0.00 3,425.60
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 0.00 0.00 55,418.76
Park Place 141,842.04 0.00 1,159.61 140,682.43
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,335.25 0.00 0.00 4,335.25
006.000 Vip Bond Savings 127,140.27 60.00 60.00 127,140.27
Debt Service Fund 131,475.52 60.00 60.00 131,475.52
Fund 590 Vvillage Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank -~ Gen Op (51,040.59) 391,378.75 315,394.48 24,943.68
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 248,245.74 100, 000.00 300, 000.00 48,245.74
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,099.83 332.00 0.00 2,431.83
002.500 SSRRI 14,459.78 0.00 0.00 14,459.78
2.300 Cd -~ Safe Harbor X330 215,186.33 0.00 0.00 215,186.33
5.600 Michigan Class Investments 31,099.30 50,000.00 80, 000.00 1,099.30
005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
005.100 SSB ~ Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,708.50 0.00 0.00 203,708.50
Village Sewer Fund 663,761.89 541,710.75 695,394.48 510,078.16
Fund 591 Water Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (25,779.94) 287,928.75 238,678.73 23,470.08




04/09/2025 01:44 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2

User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 04/09/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

-, Beginning Ending
1 Balance Total Total Balance
Aocount Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 04/09/2025
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 139,695.83 100,000.00 150,000.00 89,695.83
001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 5,027.45 399,038.84 402,088.24 1,978.05
001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 283,262.64 0.00 0.00 283,262.64
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,641.35 165.50 0.00 1,806.85
003.400 Cd ~ ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62 0.00 0.00 291,988.62
003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,496,133.19 0.00 0.00 1,496,133.19
003.950 MI Class - Water 420,277.28 0.00 0.00 420,277.28
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Water Fund 2,612,346.42 787,133.09 790,766.97 2,608,712.54
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 38,245.51 320.74 719.31 37,846.94
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 102,713.44 0.00 0.00 102,713.44
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 5,663.34 0.00 0.00 5,663.34
004.000 Working Cash 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 0.00 0.00 55,418.76
Marina 202,441.05 320.74 719.31 202,042.48
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,878.11 4,115.83 1,058.36 11,935.58
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 49,453.42 0.00 0.00 49,453.42
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.68
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26 0.00 0.00 28,311.26
007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649.63 0.00 0.00 52,649.63
Motor Pool 139,293.10 4,115.83 1,058.36 142,350.57
. .id 733 OPEB
016.500 Investments 258,280.74 0.00 0.00 258,280.74

TOTAL -~ ALL FUNDS 6,646,105.75 1,753,605.78 1,930,269.76 6,469,441.77




04/09/2025 01:19 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER A Page: 1/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2024 TO 03/31/2025 DEFoRE Aud it

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fond Balance Total Total Balance
1 }nt Description 04/01/2024 Debits Credits 03/31/2025
Fund 101 General Fund
001.000 Cash - Checking 40.00 60.00 100.00 0.00
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (5,950.53) 2,673,255.84 2,647,222.74 20,082.57
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 27,139.92 90,605.72 110,037.37 7,708.27
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 17,902.50 18,860.47 37,499.17 (736.20)
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 4,993.00 1,096,500.82 1,096,062.64 5,431.18
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,518,388.62 996,447.03 766,173.21 1,748,662.44
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17 0.00 0.00 27.17
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 25,307.28 1,141.45 0.00 26,448.73
General Fund 1,588,487.96 4,876,871.33 4,657,085.13 1,808,274.16
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 42,862.95 228,682.93 252,184,477 19,361.41
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 208,044.31 155,402.90 1,750.45 361,696.76
Major Street Fund 250,907.26 384,085.83 253,934.92 381,058.17
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 27,576.70 89,908.32 94,195.22 23,289.80
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 87,112.11 45,942.38 6,611.17 126,443.32
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 79,540.69 3,587.49 0.00 83,128.18
Local Street Fund 194,229.50 139,438.19 100,806.39 232,861.30
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
~ . 001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (115,708.88) 384,472.79 266,995.16 1,768.75
4,600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 116,832.76 122,827.08 232,599.56 7,060.28
Municipal Street Fund 1,123.88 507,299.87 499,594,772 8,829.03
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 1,409.47 81,274.21 84,947.99 (2,264.31)
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 53,833.07 33,277.06 20,396.69 66,713.44
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 0.00 1,193.20 0.00 1,193.20
Downtown Development Authority 55,242.54 115,744.47 105,344.68 65,642.33
Fund 280 Park Place
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,713.15 85,807.44 87,236.66 3,283.93
001600 Huntington. Liguidify. Poo) 61.490.87 38,633.14 20,410.26 79,713.75
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 425.01 3,000.62 0.03 3,425.60
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 53,027.13 2,391.63 0.00 55,418.76
Park Place 119,656.16 129,832.83 107,646.95 141,842.04
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,725.38 11,005.77 11,395.90 4,335.25
006.000 Vip Bond Savings 66,507.14 488,580.30 427,947.17 127,140.27
Debt Service Fund 71,232.52 499,586.07 439,343.07 131,475.52
Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 201,786.90 1,335,524.24 1,588,351.73 (51,040.59)
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 67,127.80 386,681.83 205,563.89 248,245.74
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 388.01 4,282.96 2,571.14 2,099.83
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb (2,765.50) 5,315.50 2,550.00 0.00
~ 500 SSRRI 124,951.88 9,507.90 120,000.00 14,459.78
+.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 206,593.57 8,592.76 0.00 215,186.33
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 157,821.69 3,999.03 130,721.42 31,099.30
005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 0.00 6.00 3.00 3.00
005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,645.73 67.44 4.67 203,708.50

Village Sewer Fund 959,550.08 1,753,977.66 2,049,765.85 663,761.89




04/09/2025 01:19 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2024 TO 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 591 594 661 733
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
1 “ant Description 04/01/2024 Debits Credits 03/31/2025
Fund 591 Water Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 10,161.41 1,288,020.55 1,323,961.90 (25,779.94)
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 93,353.22 257,343.46 211,000.85 139,695.83
001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 0.00 631,464.12 626,436.67 5,027.45
001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 0.00 304,846.76 21,584.12 283,262.64
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 359.74 2,473.13 1,191.52 1,641.35
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb (1,597.10) 2,864.21 1,267.11 0.00
003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 279,713.78 12,274.84 0.00 291,988.62
003.625 MI Class DWSRF 0.00 3,063,429.59 1,567,296.40 1,496,133.19
003.950 MI Class - Water 541,362.63 100,860.85 221,946.20 420,277.28
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

Water Fund 923,453.68 5,663,577.51 3,974,684.77 2,612,346.42
Fund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 24,922.62 198,248.47 184,925.58 38,245.51
001.600 Huntington Ligquidity Pool 91,980.90 51,424.45 40,691.91 102,713.44
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719%9 4,665.17 1,891.34 893,17 5,663.34
004.000 Working Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00 400.00
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 53,027.13 2,391.63 0.00 55,418.76

Marina 174,795.82 254,155.89 226,510.66 202,441.05
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 67,398.47 101,714.53 160,234.89 8,878.11
001.600 Huntington Ligquidity Pool 0.00 51,692.45 2,239.03 49,453.42
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.68
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 27,089.53 1,221.73 0.00 28,311.26
007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 50,445.88 5,334.26 3,130.51 52,649.63

Motor Pool 144,934.56 159,962.97 165,604.43 139,293.10
Fund 733 OPEB
016.500 Investments 258,280.74 0.00 0.00 258,280.74

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 4,741,904.70 14,484,532.62 12,580,331.57 6,646,105.75




£0'628'8 $ | c0628'8 $ | [e3ol ans
- $ JUNoodY Xe | jueq aje3s Aqlays
%9Z'¥ 82°090°L $ [ood Ajipinbi jueq uojbununy
%181 G/.'89/'L $ [ood BuietadQ yueg uojbupuny
puny j9ang [edioluniy |0z
12/61'8¢C $ | rzz6l'8eT $ [ [E}ol gns
%52 'C Gz0Z/vLIT) 81'821'¢8 $ as uojun }paly SIdWNSUOY
- $ ey Asuopy pejood jueq ajeis Aqays
%9 ¥ zZeery'oT) $ |ood Alpinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 12'9zz'62 $ |ood buiesedQ jueg uojbununy
[e007|¢02
/0'69/'¢6¢ $ | L0'99/'¢6E $ B [ejol gns
%29V 9.°969'19¢ $ 10od Appinbi uojbuuny
%18l 1£'890°E $ |ood Buyesedo jueg uojbupuny
1olen|(zoz
L1'SL069L°) $ | 21'GL0'69.°) $ [ejol ans
00°059 $ yseo Bupiop
yANXe $ sbuiaeg N9 sidsWNsUo)
%GZ'E Gz0Z/YLIT) €L°8¥¥'9Z $ [00d jusWwisaAU| ao "dw3 no s1vWNSU0Y
%Y9ZS ¥ ¥¥'299'¢09'L $ [00d jusuisaAU| sse|o IN
8L'LEY'S $ Junoody xe ] juegq ajejs Aqjeys
%0€°0 (0z°'6.8) $ 1B Asuol psjood yueg aje3s Aqjeys
%9ZV 1T'80L'L $ |ood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 86'299'G¢) $ |ood bugeledQ jueg uojbuipuny
jeloussy Lol
FCEYETT salnjep spung [8j0L spungj ELIYE JuUIeN JUNod5Yy pung
G202/60/¥0

aouejeg pun4
Ja3emiuad jo abe|IA




91°8200LS

$ | 9182000l

S |

e

|

[El01 9ns

§20Z ‘L€ Yyodey| JO se 8/°65p'L$ ParIBSDY puod [HY dMO

S20Z ‘i€ cugms\ 40 se 0680/’

£02$ porsasay spund dmo

- w JUNO22Y Xe | jueg ajels >n_w:w
%050 05'80.'€0Z $ anIeseY puog yueg 93elS AqIaysinIesay puog Jo) paioLlsey
%¥92S ¥ 0£'660°L ¢ JusuisaAl| sse|o IN
%22Yov |120Z/8/S €€'68L'GLZ $ as 10qJeH ajes
8/'65v' vl $ Y - dMD jueg o3els AqIays |y puog dD 1o} pajoLisey
€8'LEV'T $ 1B\ ASuop psjood yueg aje}s Aqaus
%92V v/'GvZ'8y $ |ood Aupinbr jueg uojbununy
%181 89'¢¥6'vC $ lood bugesadO jueg uojbununy
1amas|065
G SirLEL ¢ | 2esiviel $ [ejol ang
%010 LZ0vL'LZL $ 80IAISS 198( yueg sjels Aqjays| sjwid puog 1o} pajouisey
- w JUNo2dY Xe | yjuegqg 91el1g >o=®£w
- $ 1N Asuop psjood yueg aje)s Aqays
%L8L Gz See'y ¢ jood BuneisdQ jueg uojbununy
92IAI9S 199@|L0¢E
£7'289°07) $ [ evzsoov) $ [ [ejo1 qns
%GTE GZoZ/VLIZL 9/°8L¥'sS $ as uoiun JIpai SIBWNSU0D
- $ JUNO20Y Xe] jueg a3e}s Aqaus
09'6Z¥'e $ 191N Asuo psjood jueg sjels Aqays
%92t GLELL6L $ jood Aupinbi Yueg uojbujuny
%L} zeveL'e $ [ood BunesedQ jueg uojbununy
aoe|d yied|08Z
GETLY'G9 $ | seely's9 $ [BJ01 ang
- w HNO2JY Xe ] jueg 9}els >n=®£w
y£'90%°L $|0z¢e6LL $ 19x1eN Asuopy pejood yueg ajeis Aqeys
%9zt yreLL'99 ¢ [ood Apinbi jueg uojbuuny
%18l (62¥67'2) ¢ |ood buiesedo jueg uojbuguny
vaalsve




(80°'85¥'6) ¢ |(80'85%'6) $ [eJol 9ns
%L8'L (80°851'6) $ [00d BuijesedQ jueg uojbuiuny
buiea)) jjolAed| 08
1G0SE eyl $ | Lg0seTr) $ lejol ang
mo.mvmhwm w 12)JBIN >®co_>_ uolun Jpal) siawnsuon
%GT'€ GzoTYLIZL oz'LLe'se $ an uolun }pal) sivWNsuUoH
890 w wmc_>mm uolun ypel) siswnsuo)
%9T ¥ Zy eGY'6Y $ |ood Aypinbiy jueg uojburuny
%181 86°6e6'L1 $ |ood BunesedQ jueg uojbununy
jood 1030|199
8¥7'270'20C $ | 8#'Z0'20e $ ” [e}o] 9ns
%GZ'E GzZ0TVLIT) 9/'8l¥'GS $ an uojuf) }Ipaiy SIDWINSU0D
00°00% $ yseo Buppiopy
¥£'€99'G $ 1B Asuoly pejood yueg s3eis Aqloys
%9Z ¥ vr'eLLTolL $ lood Anpinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 v6 9v8'LE $ |ood BupelsdQ yueg uojbupuny eUlIB | ¥6S
¥G'212'809'C $ | ¥S2LL'809'C $ [ejol gns
- $ JUNoodY Xe | jueg sjeis Aqleys
00°001 $ yseo Buppiopm
%Y9ZS ¥ 8z',.2'0Zy $ Ia)ep - sse[o [N
%Y9CS ¥ 6L'EEL 967 | $ 44SMQa - sSelo 1IN
G0'8/6'L $ Bupiosyd 44SMA yueg uojbununy
%9E ¥ G202/82/S 29'886'167 $ as jueg uojbununy
G8'908'} $ el Asuop pajood juegq aje}s Aqlays
¥9'292'¢8¢ $ 44SMQ - [00d Aipinbig jueg uojbununy
%9Z'V £8'669'68 $ |ood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%18} 80°0.L¥'eT $ lood buieiedo jueg uojbupuny
18Je M| L6S




podal saeinsead ] Apiepien) ayj 1o} spuswadinbai ayjy syjiyjing yeeyspeslds siy] :9J0N
Jainseal] layemiuad jo abe|ia

WIHddONVAdD/LdOIN ‘uewisls|] spuey
‘Rolosulg




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 101 General Fund

“Number Description Balance

**% Dssets ***

101-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 20,082.57
101-000~001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,708.27
101-000~002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 (736.20)
101-000~002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 5,431.18
101-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,748,662.44
101-000-004.000 Working Cash 350.00
101-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 27.17
101-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,448.73
101-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 44,625.15
101-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien (8,964.03)
101-000-072.000 Due From County 8,922.38
101-000-073.000 Due From Library (199.97)
101-000-076.000 Due From Township 953.47
101-000-076.594 Due From Marina (34,569.00)
101-000-078.000 Due From State 29,520.39
101-000~084.248 Due from DDA 5,000.00
101-000-084.594 Due From Marina Fund 33,069.00
101-000-189.000 Lease Recble-American Tower 1,405,068.00
101-000-189.001 Lease Recvble - AT & T 752,689.00
101-000-193.661 Long~Term Advance to Other Funds 68,871.00
101-420-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 200.00

Total Assets 4,113,259.55

*%% Liabilities ***

4»-000~-214.850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65
:-~000~-257.000 Wages Payable 20,312.62
101-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (3,876.32)
101-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 89,115.23
101-000-364.000 Deferred Inflow Leases American T 1,378,477.00
101-000-364.100 Deferred Inflow Leases At&T 737,307.00
Total Liabilities 2,231,658.18

*** pFund Balance ***

101-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,7985,699.10
101-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 13,675.85
Total Fund Balance 1,809,374.95
Beginning Fund Balance 1,809,374.95
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 72,226.42
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 1,881,601.37

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,113,259.55



04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

<Number Description Balance

*kk Aggetsg *F*

202-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 19,361.41
202-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 361,696.76
202-000-078.000 Due From State 25,862.20

Total Assets 406,920.37

*** Liabilities ***

202-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 2,006.92
202-000-257.000 Wages Payable 673,65
Total Liabilities 2,680.57

*** Fund Balance ***

202-000~-390.000 Fund Balance 274,088.89
Total Fund Balance 274,088.89
Beginning Fund Balance 274,088.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 130,150.91
Ending Fund Balance 404,239.80

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 406,920.37




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 3/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

rNumber Description Balance

*kk Aggetg *Fk

203-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 23,289.80
203-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 126,443.32
203-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 83,128.18
203~000-078.000 Due From State 13,010.47

Total Assets 245,871.77

***x TLiabilities ***

203-000-257.000 Wages Payable 752.42

Total Liabilities 752.42

*** Fund Balance ***

203-000-390.000 Fund Balance 206,487.55
Total Fund Balance 206,487.55
Beginning Fund Balance 206,487 .55
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 38,631.80
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 245,119.35

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 245,871.77




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 4/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund

“Number Description Balance

**k% Assets ***

204-000-001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op 1,768.75
204-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 7,060.28
204~000-072.000 Due From County 1,115.78

Total Assets 9,944 .81

*%% Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Pund Balance ***

204-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,239.66
Total Fund Balance 2,239.66
Beginning Fund Balance 2,239.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 7,705.15
Ending Fund Balance 9,944 .81

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 9,944 .81




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 5/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

-

Number Description Balance

**x* Aggets *F¥

248-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,264.31)
248-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 66,713.44
248-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,193.20
248-000-072.000 Due From County 389.22

Total Assets 66,031.55

**% Liabilitiesg ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

248-000-390.000 Fund Balance 50,631.76
Total Fund Balance 50,631.76
Beginning Fund Balance 50,631.76
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 15,399.79
Ending Fund Balance 66,031.55

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 66,031.55




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 280 Park Place

7 Number Description Balance

*** Dssets *F*

280-000-001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op 3,283.93
280-000~001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 79,713.75
280-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 3,425.60
280-000~007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76
280-000-072.000 Due From County 337.71

Total Assets 142,179.75

*kx TLiabilities ***

280-000-255.000 Deposits Payable 4,200.00
280-000-257.000 Wages Payable 558.96
Total Liabilities 4,758.96

**% Fund Balance ***

280~000~390.000 Fund Balance 115,223.74
Total Fund Balance 115,223,774
Beginning Fund Balance 115,223.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 22,197.05
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 137,420.79

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 142,179.75




04/09/2025 01:38 PM

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 301 Debt Service Fund

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Page:

7/13

‘Number Description Balance
* Kk k ASSetS * & &
301-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,335.25
301-000-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 127,140.27
301-000-072.000 Due From County 2,328.66
Total Assets 133,804.18
**+ Tiabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
*+*% Fund Balance ***
301-000-390.000 Fund Balance 73,561.18
Total Fund Balance 73,561.18
Beginning Fund Balance 73,561.18
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 60,243.00
Ending Fund Balance 133,804.18
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 133,804.18




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 8/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund

7 "Number Description Balance

*Hk Assets *xx

590-000-001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op (51,040.59)
590-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 248,245.74
590-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB %8719 2,099.83
590-000-002.500 SSRRI 14,459.78
590-000-003.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 215,186.33
590-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 31,089.30
590-000-005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00
590-000-005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve — SEWER 203,708.50
590-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 169,426.29
590-000-033.003 Twp N Sewer Wholesale 9,572.70
590~-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 7,738.16
590~000-072.000 Due From County 237.51
590-000~-076.592 Due From Township Sewer (0.56)
590-000-084.000 Due From Other Funds (110,074.65)
590-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 2,196.21
590-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 246,945.33
590-000-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,552,944.04
590-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 132,973.78
590-000~-154.100 Supply Mains-Main Sewer Lines 132,487.96
590-000-154.200 Supply Mains-Intercepting Lin 117,000.00
590-000-154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189,000.00
590-000-154.400 Supply Mains~Lateral Lines 194,271.11
590~-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System (3,786,365.21)
590~000~195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 14,265.00

Total Assets 5,536,379.56

**% Tiabilities ***

590-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,159.73

590-000-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 54,786.50
590-000~302.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,411,000.00
590~000-303.000 2012 Bonds -~ 1.9 Million 1,527,000.00
590~000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 64,683.00
590-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 3,755.97
590-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
590-000-346.000 Comp Time 1,252.00
590-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension (1,428.00)
590-000-362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 3,067.00

Total Liabilities 4,024,484.20

*#** Fund Balance ***

590~-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,701,264.94
590-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (6,627.10)
Total Fund Balance 1,694,637.84
Beginning Fund Balance 1,694,637.84
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (183,048.48)
Ending Fund Balance 1,511,589.36
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,536,073.56

Out of Balance: 306.00




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 9/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 591 Water Fund

“Number Description Balance

**x* Aggetg *FK

591-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (25,779.94)
591~000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 139, 695.83
591~000-001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 5,027.45
591-000-001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 283,262.64
591-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,641.35
591-000-003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 291,988.62
591-000-003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,496,133.19
591-000-003.950 MI Class - Water 420,277.28
591-000-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
591-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 81,949.27
591-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 3,962.64
591-000-072.000 Due From County 405.60
591-000-110.000 Water Supply Inventory 25,428.93
591-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 284,788.87
591-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 59,625.03
591-000-152.100 Wells & Springs 212,084.69
591-000-152.200 Water Tower 260,250.35
591-000-152.300 Trans.& Distri.-Mains 1,929,987.07
591-000-153.000 Accum.provision For Depre (1,430,592.78)
591-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 19,556.00

Total Assets 4,059,792.09

**% Tiabilities ***

591~-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,977.93
591~000-300.000 Bonds Payable 210,000.00
~000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 90, 005.00

. £~000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 5,007.55
591-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (42,792.00)
591-000~361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 680.00
591-000~-362.000 Deferred Inflows - OPEB 3,067.00
Total Liabilities 269,945.48

***x Fund Balance ***

591-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,006,709.25
591-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (3,710.87)
Total Fund Balance 2,002,998.38
Beginning Fund Balance 2,002,998.38
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 1,786,848.23
Ending Fund Balance 3,789,846.61

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,059,792.09



04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 10/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 594 Marina

‘Number Description Balance

*** Dssets ***

594-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 38,245.51
594-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 102,713.44
594-000~-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 5,663.34
594-000-004.000 Working Cash 400.00
594-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76
594-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 212,386.88
594-000-132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvts 525,745.27
594-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 268,867.87
594-000~-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (5637,872.65)
594-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow -~ Pension 1,580.00

Total Assets 673,148.42

*%% Liabilities *#**

594-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 500.00
594~000-214.101 Due To General Fund (1,500.00)
594~000-257.000 Wages Payable 276.76
594-000~339.000 Deferred Revenues 19,736.00
594-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 7,273.00
594-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 55.00

Total Liabilities 26,340.76

*** Fund Balance ***

-000-390.000 Fund Balance 560,947.67
554-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 31,625.00
Total Fund Balance 592,572.67

Beginning Fund Balance 592,572.67

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 54,234.99

Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00

Ending Fund Balance 646,807.66

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 673,148.42




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 11/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwaterx

Fund 661 Motor Pool

“Number Description Balance

* %% NAggets ***

661-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,878.11
661-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 49,453.42
661-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68
661-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26
661-000~-007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649.63
661-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 783,717.87
661-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (427,413.65)
661-000-195,000 Deferred Outflow-Pension 1,975.00

Total Assets 497,572.32

*%% Liabilities ***

661-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 1,219.70
661~000-257.000 Wages Payable 135.00
661-000-305.000 Installment Purchase Payable 19,214.08
661-000~-314.101 Advance from other Funds - Genera 68,871.00
661-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 9,091.00
661-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 69.00

Total Liabilities 98,599.78

**% Fund Balance ***

661-000-390.000 Fund Balance 401,368.16
Total Fund Balance 401,368.16
Beginning Fund Balance 401,368.16
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (2,395.63)
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 398,972.53
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 497,572.31

Out of Balance: 0.01




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 12/13

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 733 OPEB

“Number Description Balance

*** Assets *r*

733-000-016.500 Investments 258,280.74

Total Assets 258,280.74

*%% Liabilities ***

733-000-345.120 Net Position Restricted for Retir 224,174.00

Total Liabilities 224,174.00

%% Fund Balance ***

733-000-390.000 Fund Balance 34,106.74
Total Fund Balance 34,106.74
Beginning Fund Balance 34,106.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 34,106.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 258,280.74




04/09/2025 01:38 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

User: Rande Period Ending 03/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund

13/13

“Number Description Balance
* k& ASSetS * kK
850~-000-001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op (14,923.19)
850~-000~-084.101 Due from General Fund 10,322.65
Total Assets (4,600.54)
**% Liabilities ***
850-000~202.000 Accounts Payable 720.31
850~-000-~228.000 State Taxes Payable 2,018.64
850-000-231.000 Payroll Liabilities (7,339.49)
Total Liabilities (4,600.54)
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00

Total ILiabilities And Fund Balance

(4,600,

54)




Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
March 2025

Synopsis

Calls for service were up slightly this month than usual.

Activity Highlight

On 3/5/2025, Officers took a report of Identity Theft/Fraud after an unknown
subject attempted to divert the victim’s paycheck direct deposit to an alternate
bank. The attempt was identified by the victim’s employer. The investigation
continues.

Project Reports

Officers will renew their efforts to keep Pentwater clean. Residents should expect
to be contacted if they have rubbish, abandoned vehicles, or other issues on their
property.

Last month PPD hosted two acessors from the Lake County Sheriff's Office.
They assisted us by reviewing our progress toward accredidation. We are on
schedule and continue to work toward a final assessment. This has yet to be
scheduled.

We are continuing to look for public service officers and certified part-time
officers. Anyone interested in applying for the position should contact me at the
Department.

Our next Village Police Advisory Committee meeting will be on May 1, 2025, at
7:00 p.m. This will be a hybrid meeting, and the link will be posted on the Village

VWebsite and the department’'s Facebook page for remote wanting to attend
remotely.

Finally, The no wake buoys will be out before Memorial Day and the Sheriff's
Office expects to have their boat in the water by April 15", Newly minted Sgt.
Mike Fillips will be our new marine officer.

Respectfully submitted,
Chief Laude Hartrum



Pentwater Police Department — Activity Detail

Complaints Totals
Car Deer Accidents 1
Motorist Assists 2
Property Checks 9
Property Damage Accidents 1
Public Relations 1
Suspicious Vehicle 2
Medical Calls 3
Traffic Stops 20
Total 39

Tickets

Description Totals
Speeding 2
Parking 0




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

NG Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

I Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 3/5/25

[l. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $42,805
ii. Checking - $52,220.83
ii. CLASS -$118,549.65
iv. EDGE -$256,688.76
v. Total Funds - $427,459.24

V. Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning
Vehicle Maintenance
i. 341 at Axes & Irons for repair as of 4/7/2025
ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
UAV tone for pagers
Oceana County Fair personnel support
National Night Out, August 5, 2025
Direct Deposit Forms

oo

sa~oo

V. New Business
Payday
March Training Debrief
c. Annual Testing
i. Ladders, 4/18/2025 at 08:00
i. Hose, 6/17/2025 at 08:00. Plan is to do testing at the
school parking lot

i

VI. Training
a. Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional training exercise

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 1 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.

VII. Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
a. 17 medical, 6 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in March
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

VIII.  Adjourn

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 2/5/25

b. A motion to accept the 2/5/25 minutes was made by Terry Cluchey
and seconded by Mike Barefoot. The motion was unanimously

passed by all members present.

Il Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $37,955
ii. Checking - $70,346.14
ii. CLASS -$177,398.42
iv. EDGE - $212,269.05
v. Total Funds - $460,013.61

V. Old Business
a. By-Laws
i. InProcess
b. Millage Renewal Planning
i. 2026 Consideration
c. Vehicle Maintenance

i. 341 waiting to go to Grand Rapids for repair

d. ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
i. New Tags needed for Ethan and Katie
1. Mark to Purchase tags
ii. IDs needed for Ethan, Katie and Anna
e. Rescue vehicle response for medical calls
f. UAV tone for pagers

i.  Pentwater Officer tone will be repurposed for UAV calls.
Once it is completed in the state template it will be
communicated to Mark Haynor to reprogram pagers.

g. Wage increase for 2025
h. New ice rescue suits
i. Oceana County Fair personnel support

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St <« PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 < Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

V. New Business
a. August 5 will be the National Night Out and will be held in Shelby
like last year’'s event
b. Discussion regarding accident with 391 and the station overhead
door.
i. Itis imperative that vehicle checks are done prior to leaving
the station
i. Garage door is fixed from 391 accident
iii. 391 will remain in service without the SCBA door
c. Direct deposit forms will need to be completed and submitted by all
department members. Township will be moving to direct deposit
starting in April 2025. Members to return by April.

VI.  Training

a. April meeting to be moved to April 91 vs April 2", (paychecks will
be distributed at this meeting)

b. February 15" at 9AM, HAFD ice rescue training

i.  Training was good even without Coast Guard

c. Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional training exercise
on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.

VII.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
a. 26 medical, 4 fire and 1 UAV call for service in February
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls
i.  Probationary involvement on fire scenes
1. Find an officer to get involved and get hands on
experience
i. Professional behavior is expected on the fire ground
iii.  Accountability board discussion. At a minimum ensure
crews are accounting for all members within their crew.
Stay with the group. All members should be leaving with a
crew member when bottle is low. Smaller crews allow for
better rotations and crew integrity.

VIIl.  Adjourn
a. A motion to adjourn was made by Jesse Bowman and seconded by
Adam Kokx. The motion was unanimously passed by all members
present.

Secretary — Brad VVan Duinen Page 4 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St < PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 18:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

l. Reading and Approval of Minutes

Minutes from 2/5/25

A motion to accept the 2/5/25 minutes was made by Mike Barefoot
and seconded by Jesse Bowman. The motion was unanimously
passed by all members present.

=i

I. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending Payroll - $37,955
ii. Checking - $70,346.14
iii. CLASS-$177,398.42
iv. EDGE - $212,269.05
v. Total Funds - $460,013.61

[l. Old Business
a. By-Laws
i. InProcess
b. Millage Renewal Planning
i. 2026 Consideration
c. Vehicle Maintenance
i. 341
d. ID tags for Department Issued Equipment
i. New Tags needed for Ethan and Katie
1. Mark to order new tags
ii. IDs needed for Ethan, Katie and Anna
Rescue vehicle response for medical calls
UAV tone for pagers
Wage increase for 2025
New ice rescue suits
Oceana County Fair personnel support

@™o

V. New Business

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 5 of 6



N EsT. 1668
Q) »*
50 eard s

VI.

VII.

o =

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St <« PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

New ice rescue suits need to be folded up and loaded into the
trailer. Samantha Hughart to sew department patches onto the
bags.
391 and Station Damage. Aerial SCBA door was ripped off and
garage door track was damage when 391 left the station while the
compartment door was still open. Compartment will be cleaned out
so that 391 can remain in service until vehicle can get repaired.

i.  Discussion if new policy is needed to ensure future

apparatus checks prior to leaving the station.

Beginning in April direct deposit will be utilized by the township for
payments. Forms will be printed and distributed to the department
members for completion.
4”’x4”x4: gated Y being moved from 342 to storage at the station.
This will free up space to put a larger chainsaw in 342.
Trailer furnace needs to be brought to be repaired.

Training

April meeting to be moved to April 9" vs April 2", (paychecks will
be distributed at this meeting)

February 15" at 9AM, HAFD ice rescue training

Trinity Health Shelby training exercise to happen this year. Will
start as a Mass Casualty Incident, MCI, functional training exercise
on the dunes and then move to the Oceana County Services
Building for a tabletop component.

. March training being proposed at the county Fire Building to do live

burn exercises.

Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
26 medical, 4 fire and 1 UAV call for service in February
Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls
i.  On scene members need to ensure they are remaining
professional and appropriate in their interactions.

i. Vehicle interiors should be cleaned following calls.

ii.  Air pack usage at the fire scene by probationary members
is acceptable for outside defensive firefighting. They will
only be allowed in the structure for overhaul once training
is completed at the fire academy.

Adjourn

A motion to adjourn was made by Jonathan Hughart and seconded
by Jesse Bowman. The motion was unanimously passed by all
members present.

Secretary — Brad Van Duinen Page 6 of 6



Rec Report — April 2025

Rec Program

Spring is here, kind of @ and that means it is time for our biggest sports season,
Soccer! This year we were able to field two Pre/K teams, one 1°/2"! Grade team, one
319/4* Grade Girls team and one 3¥/4" Grade Boys team for our league and we have a
group of 5*"/6'" Grade Girls and Boys playing in the Great Lakes league for Hart. Our
first set of games begin April 19", our local league plays for six weeks and the Great
Lakes league for seven.

This year is my eighth season as the Rec Director. As we have new council members,
new staff, and new members of the community, | would like to share the timeline of
Rec events throughout the sports year and what | do as the Director during this time.

Soccer

Soccer is our most popular and played sport with a six-week game schedule and one
game played each week unless there is a double header.

February — We kickoff the sports season with signups.

March - Signups close, teams created, coaches are selected and given their rosters,
practice schedules are worked out with all coaches, equipment is inspected and
ordered, and Director’s meet to coordinate game schedules and review game rules.

April - Soccer practices begin after spring break, we usually run two weeks of practice
before games start. Games begin in the second or third week of the month depending
on weather, field usage, the Great Lakes league and when spring break falls.

May - Soccer is in full swing, and we play three or four Saturdays during the month.
During the season | am at the Soccer fields, both in Hart and now Shelby (games were

previously in New Era) to monitor games and help operations. This is the first season
in years that | have not been a coach to one of our teams.



Summerball (Baseball & Softball

Summerball is our second most popular sport, with a four-week game schedule with
multiple games played each week.

April - Signups open right after spring break is over.

May - Signups close, teams created, coaches are selected and given their rosters,
equipmentis inspected and ordered, and game rules are reviewed. | coordinate the
Director’s meeting for Summerball and Shelby’s Director and | create the game
schedules for Pre/K through 3/4" Grade. Our 5""/6" Grade Boys and Girls play in the
Ludington league, and they create their own schedules. During this time, | work with
Pentwater School for practice and field usage and coordinate field preparation and
maintenance. Also, | organize umpires for our home games.

June - We play our entire Summerball season during the month of June with our games
running Monday through Thursday. The Ludington league also plays on Fridays and has
been known to go into the first week of July.

During the season I monitor our home games and travel to Shelby, Hart, and
Walkerville to watch our teams play. The summer season has occasionally been
difficult to find coaches and umpires. | coach about every season and fill in as an ump
whenever necessaty.

Girls Basketball

Girls Basketball is a six-week season, with at least one game played each Saturday.

September - With the start of the school year, it brings us Girls Basketball season and
signups. The teams are divided up for 3/4™" Grade and then 5*/6" Grade. The 3/4"

Grade are part of ourleague, and the 5"/6™ Grade are part of the Ludington League.

October - Signups close, teams created, coaches are selected and given their rosters,
equipment is inspected and ordered, and game rules are reviewed. During this time, |
work with Pentwater School for practice and gym usage and to coordinate weekend
availability for home games. Schedule refs for our home games.

November and December - Games start the first Saturday in November, we play all of
November and into December.

I manage all our home games, arrive early to make sure the gym is set up and operate
the clock and keep book during those games. | divide my time between the 3"/4" and
5t/6th and travel for their away games to watch.



Boys Basketball

Boys Basketball is a six-week season, with at least one game played each Saturday.

November - As Girls Basketball is getting into their season and playing their games, it
is the kickoff for Boys Basketball signups. The teams are divided up for 3"/4'" Grade
and then 5%/6" Grade. The 3"/4" Grade are part of our league, and the 5"/6" Grade are
part of the Ludington League.

December - Signups close, teams created, coaches are selected and given their
rosters, equipment is inspected and ordered, and game rules are reviewed. During
this time, | work with Pentwater School for practice and gym usage and to coordinate
weekend availability for home games. Schedule refs for our home games.

January, February, March — Games start the last Saturday in January, we play all of
February and occasionally have our last game in March depending on how the
schedules are set up.

I manage all our home games, arrive early to make sure the gym is set up and operate
the clock and keep book during those games. | divide my time between the 3*/4" and

5t/6t and travel for their away games to watch.

Miscellaneous

Along with our Sports seasons, the Rec Program also has an Annual Christmas Crafts
and Cookie Decorating Event in December.

This year we are looking into adding a Soccer Clinic in June that is being organized with
the help of Liz Lovegrove, she is one of our Rec parents who is dedicated to Soccer
and our Rec kids!

Other things | tackle throughout the year are reaching out to our local businesses and
various donors for our Rec Donations and operating our Wingo Bingo fundraising night
at the Chicken Shack in Silver Lake. | also manage our banners at the North End Park,
monitor our equipment and needs and participate in community engagements such
as the Library’s Open House.

Donations
2025-2026 Rec Donations: $2,400.00

2024-2025 Can Drive Donations: $237.90
Can Drive Totals Since 2020: $5,686.10




Thankyou,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Rec Director
Parks and Rec Board Chair




An Amendment to Chapter 33 of the Village Code
Ordinance No. 1 of 2025

Operational Analysis

Purpose

The purpose of this document is to analyze the operational impact of the adoption of Ordinance
1 of 2025, a proposed amendment to Chapter 33 of the Village Code.

Background

Since 1895 the Pentwater Village Council has been responsible for setting “adopting rules for
the government of the police”. A lot has changed in 130 years.

In most cities in the State of Michigan, the responsibility for setting policy and rules at the police
department has been delegated to the Chief of Police.

Some policies at our police department are negoticiated through the collective bargaining
agreement (CBA), while other “operational” policies are set by the Chief.

Analysis

To streamline the process of policy development we are proposing that you adopt this new
ordinance that directs the Chief of Police to:

“ promulgate, adopt, and establish rules, regulations, and procedures for the
conduct and operation of the Police Department and its members and officers. “

This is fact the way most police departments across the state of Michigan operate.

Why now? Over the last three years, | have changed, adopted, revised, and published policies

“for the Department. These poiicies have been ineffect and we have beeino g urnder

them. What this ordinance will do is formalize my authority to do what we have been doing for
many years.

Finally, it should be noted that policy development at the strategic level is done in consultation
with the Village Manager, as some policy changes impact the annual budget and liability
exposure. When these issues present themselves they are presented to the Village Manager.




VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
OCEANA COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AMENDMENT TO CHAPTER 33 OF THE VILLAGE CODE
Ordinance No. 01 of 2025

AN ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO PUBLIC ACT NO. 3 OF 1895, MCL 67.1, ET SEQ., AS
AMENDED, TO AMEND CHAPTER 33 OF THE VILLAGE OF PENTWATER, MICHIGAN,
CODE OF ORDINANCES, AND TO ENSURE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE
OF VILLAGE RESIDENTS.

WHEREAS, MCL 70.13(1) provides that:

The council may establish a police force, and may authorize the president to appoint, with
the consent of the council, the number of police officers and other personnel that the council
considers expedient for the good government of the village and protection of persons and property.
The council by ordinance may delegate authority to the police chief to employ police officers and
other personnel.

WHEREAS, MCL 70.13(2) provides that:

The police force shall comply with the minimum employment standards for law
enforcement officers published by the law enforcement council under the Michigan law
enforcement officers training council act of 1965, 1965 PA 203, MCL 26.601 to 26.616.

WHEREAS, MCL 70.14 provides that:

The council shall adopt rules for the government of the police, prescribe the powers and
duties of police officers and other personnel, and invest them with authority necessary for the
preservation of quiet and good order in the village. The police shall suppress riots, disturbances,
and breaches of the peace; arrest any person fleeing from justice; apprehend upon view any person
found violating a state law or village ordinance in a manner involving a breach of the peace and,

_unless the violation constitutes a civil infraction, take the offender before the proper magistrate or

officer, to be punished; make complaints before the proper magistrate of any person known or
believed by the police to have violated a state law or village ordinance; serve process that may be
delivered to the police for that purpose; and generally perform duties required by the council for
the good government of the village.

WHEREAS, MCL 70.15 provides that:

The president may nominate and the council may appoint a chief of police of the village.
The police chief shall serve at the pleasure of the council, unless the council has agreed to some
other condition of appointment, and is subject to the direction of the president and council, or, if
provided by ordinance adopted under section 8 of chapter V, the village manager. The police chief
shall see that all the ordinances and regulations of the council, made for the preservation of quiet,
and good order, and the protection of persons and property, are promptly enforced.



WHEREAS, the Village Council finds that it is in the best interests of the health, safety,
and welfare of the residents of the Village of Pentwater to amend Chapter 33 of the Code of
Ordinances regarding provisions applicable to the Police Department of the Village of Pentwater
as set forth herein.

THEREFORE, THE VILLAGE OF PENTWATER ORDAINS:

Section 1. The Village of Pentwater, Michigan, Code of Ordinances, is hereby amended to amend
Section 33.15 in its entirety, and Section 33.15 shall hereafter provide follows:

POLICE DEPARTMENT

3.15 ESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE DEPARTMENT. The Village Council has hereby
established the Police Department for the Village of Pentwater pursuant to the authority
granted by MCL 70.13.

Section 2. The Village of Pentwater, Michigan, Code of Ordinances, is hereby amended to add
Section 33.16, which shall hereafter provide follows:

3.16 ORGANIZATION AND PERSONNEL. The Police Department of the Village shall
be headed by the Village Police Chief who shall be appointed by the Village President and
subject to confirmation by a majority of the Village Council. The Police Chief shall serve
at the pleasure of the Village Council. The Village Council shall determine the number of
police officers and other personnel to be employed by the Police Department, based on the
needs of the Village, available funding, and applicable laws and regulations. Pursuant to
MCL 70.13(1), the Police Chief shall have the authority to employ and supervise officers
and personnel of the Police Department.

Section 3. The Village of Pentwater, Michigan, Code of Ordinances, is hereby amended to add
Section 33.17, which shall hereafter provide follows:

3.17 POWERS AND DUTIES.

(A) The Police Department shall be responsible for preserving the public peace, preventing
crime, protecting persons and property, enforcing laws and ordinances, and performing
other such duties as may be prescribed by the Village Council.

(B) The Chief of Police shall have command of the Police Department and shall be
responsible for its operations.

(C) The Chief of Police may promulgate, adopt, and establish rules, regulations, and
procedures for the conduct and operation of the Police Department and its members
and officers.



(D) The members and officers of the Police Department shall have the same powers as
sheriffs, peace officers, and constables in serving process, making arrests, and carrying
out law enforcement functions within the State of Michigan.

Section 4. The Village of Pentwater, Michigan, Code of Ordinances, is hereby amended to add
Section 33.18, which shall hereafter provide follows:

3.18 FUNDING. The Village Council shall provide for the funding of the Police
Department through the annual budget process.

Section 5. Severability. If any section, clause, or provision of this Ordinance is declared
unconstitutional or otherwise invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, said declaration shall
not affect the remainder of the Ordinance, which shall be given effect without the invalid portion
or application.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective twenty (20) days after notice
of adoption is published in a newspaper of general circulation within the Village.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Mary Marshall, Village President
Village of Pentwater

Rande S. Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF OCEANA )

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an ordinance adopted by
the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater at a regular meeting held on
, 2025, and I further certify that public notice of such meeting was given

as provided by law.




Rande S. Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater




Village of Pentwater
65S. Hancock St P.0O.Box 622 Pentwater, M| 49449

4 4 4 4

V'L, AQ) BEAL S

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: Township Library Agreement

Date: April 7, 2025

Last month, the Township Library approached Council President Mary Marshall and myself expressing
their desire to become a District Library. We consulted with our attorney, Brian Monton, and in order to
do so while remaining in the same building, the 1992 warranty deed needs to be amended to list the
grantee as the “Pentwater Library”, as opposed to the “Pentwater Township Library”.

During the course of our discussions with the library and their attorney, they mentioned wanting to revisit
the reverter clause in the warranty deed as well. The Township Library was granted the property its
building sits on in a 1992 warranty deed from the Village of Pentwater for $1. This deed had a reverter
clause that would kick in if the Pentwater Township Library ceased to use the building for library
purposes. This would result in the library owning the building while the Village owns the land. The likely
reasoning for the reverter clause is that the property the library sits on is surrounded by important
municipal infrastructure: Park Place, the Fire Department, 3 wells (1 inactive), and an arsenic removal
plant.

The concern with removing the reverter clause is the Village would lose control of who owns the property
and how they utilize it next to crucial infrastructure. For the library, they are concerned that if they do
need to move buildings, they will be unable to sell the building and get any of the money they put into it
out of it.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION

Authorize an amendment of the 1992 warranty deed to account for a name change at the
Township Library and leave the reverter clause in place until the parties can reach a mutually
beneficial arrangement.

zi.!covor

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEX, A LI}

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



> PentwaterTownship Library
E 402 E. Park Street
EWE Pentwater, M| 49449
Pentwater Township Library: District Library Transition & Property Background
Fact Sheet for Village of Pentwater Council Members
April 8, 2025
Purpose:
The Pentwater Township Library Board is working toward becoming a District Library, which will enhance our services and
long-term sustainability. As part of this process, we are reviewing documents related to the library property and wish to
share background information with the Village Council,
‘We also hope to begin a friendly, collaborative conversation about the reverter clause in the property's deed.

Quick Facts About the Library Building
e Constructed: 1996
*  Funding:
o $111,285from a Library Services and Construction Act (LSCA) Title Il Grant
o $200,351 in additional funding raised without requesting a millage
o Private donations came from across the Pentwater and Bass Lake areas
e Total project cost: $311,636
e Land for the Library:
o Contributed by the Village of Pentwater
o The deed includes a reverter clause, stating that if the property is no longer used as a library, the land
and building revert to the Village

Recent Library Investments

Since 2017, the Pentwater Township Library Board has invested over $300,000 in capital improvements, including:
e Technology upgrades
e Interior and exterior renovations
e Enhanced accessibility and energy efficiency

These improvements reflect our deep commitment to maintaining this building as a lasting public asset,

Looking Ahead
As we transition to a District Library, we hope to work cooperatively with the Village to find a creative solution regarding
the deed's reverter clause.
Our guais are:
e Toensure long-term stability for the library
e Topreserve and honor the Village's original contribution
*  Toavoid any risk of unintended consequences that could hinder library operations or future improvements
We deeply value our partnership with the Village and are committed to a thoughtful, respectful process.
We look forward to discussing this further and welcome any questions you may have,

T Ot MDLZ{—

e o
Valerie Church-McHugh, President
Pentwater Township Library



WARRANTY DEED

THE GRANTOR, THE VILLAGE OF PENTWATER, & .Michigan municipal
corporation, whose addrees 16 P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan, 49449,
HEREBY CONVEYS AND WARRANTS TO GRANTEE, THE PENTWATER TOWNSHIP LTBRARY
BOARD, whose address is P.O. Box _____, Pentwater, Michigan, 49449, the
following described premises situated in The Village of Pentwater,
Oceana County, Michigan: : !
That part of Lot 1 of Block 3 of the plat of Cobb's Addition
to the Village of Pentwater, according to plat thereof
racorded in Oceana County records, described as follows:
Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Lot 1 of Block 3 as
the point of beginning; thence North 00 deg. 44'25" East along
the Waest line of Lot 1 for a distance of 110.00 feet; thence
South B9 deg, 58'55" Bast parallel with the South line of Lot
1 for a distance of 62.96 feet; thence along a non-tangent
curve to the left having a radius of 100.00 feet and ah. arc
length of B8.43 feet, being subtended by a chord of South 38
deg. 11'35" East for a distance of 85.57 feet; thence South 00
deg. 51'35" West along the East line of Lot 1 for a distance
of 42.74 feet; thence North 89 deg. 59'55" West along the
South line of Lot 1 for a distance of 116.66 feet to the point
of beginning.

Subjest to all veservations, restrictions, and easements of record.
Further subject to encroachment of exlsting Pentwater municipal ice rink
upon the East side of the premises.

The above~conveyed premises shall revert to The Village of Pentwater in
tha event the building to be constructed upon said premises ever
permanently ceases to be used by Grantee for library pUrposes.

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SUM OF: $1.00 and other consideration

This conveyance is exempt from Michlgan transfer tax by virtue of MSa
Sectdon -F-486.(5){la).,

T Rt o e

Dated this /.Zfé day of October, 1992. e e

WITNESSES:
: THE VILLAGE OF PENTWATER,
a Michigan munioipal corporation

- oo (30, oW O (D e

Maxsha Polsen . hf Morrié, President
) N
_:Zﬁta?m4a¢33a§;:“4A By</f/ N R ‘ . én
Margaret Squire’ Jarg/i‘son Davis, Clerk :
- : %2 0T ;
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 0715 M3
)ss.
COUNTY OF QCEANA ) & Pl

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this W§§WRQQ¥H%f
October, 1992, by John Morris, President, and Janison Davis, Clerk, of
The Village of Pentwater, a Michigan municipal corporation,

Hort, Michipsn _%ﬁs_‘g?&;_.

1 hwreby anrtlity that are fiat o / '
thies held by the state o ey individosd . :
Rpainat the within desoription, wedt ll taxes on 3 ., . (LN

'lm-nmpufdmnwm.m»m Notary. Public

Oceana County, Michigan
My commission expires: _T1-\G,~ g

DRAFTED{ BY:
Lawrence W. Konopka, Attorney at Law, 215 8. Hancock Street, P.0. Box
196, Pentwater, MI 49449




Village of Pentwater
65 S. Hancock St P.0O. Box 622 Pentwater, M1 49449

4 4 4 4

V350, AOK JIALS

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: Moore & Bruggink Work Plan
Date: April 8, 2025

In March, Council President Mary Marshall, Infrastructure Alternatives, Moore & Bruggink, and I met
with EGLE to discuss the ACO we are currently under for the WWTP. At this meeting, we discussed the
history of compliance in Pentwater, the desire to work with EGLE moving forward, and some of the
problems in the original ACO. As a result of that discussion, EGLE agreed to entertain the submittal of a
new work plan from Moore & Bruggink with deadlines that can be met by the engineers and deliverables
that better meet the needs of the Village and are more cost effective. If EGLE approves, this would likely
result in the ACO being amended; if EGLE does not approve, they know to expect frequent extension
requests.

It is important to note that there is not a price listed for these services in the memo from Moore &
Bruggink because they need the work plan to be determined prior to them giving a cost. However, they
are aware of how important it is to limit the overall cost of this project which factored heavily into the
workplan. We believe that working together with IAI, we can decrease some of the engineering costs to
requirements such as the facility assessment and plan for the lagoon closure.

It is my belief based on our meeting with EGLE that the proposed work plan accomplishes everything
EGLE is looking for from the Village while also mitigating costs and ensuring that the timelines are
reasonable.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION

Approve the work plan as presented by Moore & Bruggink to be submitted to EGLE.

:Di.icovpr

FOR A DAY, AWEEK, ALIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



k 1N Moore-+Bruggink
| ™= Consulting Engineers

g =

April 4, 2025

Re: Village of Pentwater
Wastewater System ACO
Engineering Assistance
Project No. 240214.01

Ms. Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Village of Pentwater

65 South Hancock Street

Pentwater, Michigan 49449

Dear Ms. Witherspoon:

We reviewed the extension request approval letter from Michigan Department of
Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) dated April 1, 2025, which you forwarded
to us. As noted, the extension request was approved. However, the required scope of
work outlined in Administrative Consent Order (ACO) No. ACO-05780 remains
unchanged. In particular, the Compliance Program requirements outlined in
Paragraphs 3.1.a. Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Study (SSES), 3.1.b Facility Assessment,
and 3.9 Plan for Lagoon Closure or Proper Lining remain unchanged and do not reflect
our discussions with EGLE on March 14, 2025.

EGLE extended the compliance dates as following:

P 3.1.a. Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Study (SSES) _____________April 29, 2025
P 3.1.b. Facility Assessment April 29, 2025
P 3.9. Plan for Lagoon Closure or Proper Lining ... June 1, 2025

ISUUOTUT

9 months to complete and cannot be completed in the next 25 days. We also believe that
what they are requesting (replicating effects of I/l during high lake levels) cannot be
achieved by an SSES study, and would be an inefficient use of the Village funds. In
addition, during the call, it was clarified that they do not require a full “SAW Grant” style
asset management plan, simply an assessment of critical items, their condition, and
assurances that capital and maintenance items have been accounted for in the Village’s
budgeting process.

As-discussed-with-EGLE-the- SSES-scope-of weork-outlined-in-the-ACO-reguires-6-to

In response to EGLE’s extension letter, we proposed to prepare a Work Plan, including
implementation schedules and budget estimates, for Village Council to review and discuss
at their next regularly scheduled meeting on April 14, 2025. Based on direction from
yourself and Council, we will revise the proposed Work Plan (including compliance dates)
and submit to EGLE on or before the April 29, 2025, date. While there is no guarantee
that EGLE will accept this plan, we feel it is utilizing good engineering practices, and is a

2020 Monroe Avenue NW | Grand Rapids, MI 49505-6298
T[616] 363 9801 | F [616] 363 2480 | W mbce.com



Ms. Rachel Witherspoon
April 4, 2025
Page 2

reasonable approach to modify EGLE ACO requirements and efficiently utilize the
Village’s funding to meet the needs moving forward.

As previously discussed, this proposed Work Plan will recommend the following targeted
scope of work:

1. Sanitary Sewer System Evaluations
° Review as-builts for clay pipe and elevation of structures, or adjacent to
water/streams, etc.
o Televise any clay pipe for I/l
o Review system elevations versus extreme lake levels
o Review possible infrastructure close to water bodies (televise or inspect
MHs)
o Determine cost-effective capital plan for collection system resiliency
2 Facility Assessments
o Work with IAl and Village to determine critical items to address
o Categorize condition
o Estimate capital or maintenance funding needed and priority
3. Plan for Lagoon Closure or Proper Lining
o Two of the original Wastewater Stabilization Lagoons (WWSL) were left as

constructed, but are not part of the current Clean Water Plant (CWP)
operating strategy. We believe these WWSL can be formally closed, rather
than reconstructed for continued service.

o We propose to work with 1Al and the Village to confirm that permanent
closure is the correct approach.

o We will then prepare a Work Plan that is consistent with State ot Michigan
wastewater lagoon closure requirements, which can be submitted to EGLE
for approval. This Work Plan will outline the steps required to identify
protentional groundwater and soil contamination, and standard mitigation
requirements (e.g., soil excavation and disposal), and proposed land use
for the former WWSL sites.

Please let us know if this direction is approved by your Council. If so, we would recommend
consulting with a municipal attorney to direct the response and proposed timelines to
EGLE. Once accepted (or denied) by EGLE, we will have enough direction to write a
comprehensive proposal to address all of the engineering needs and timelines.

P:\240214.01 Village of Pentwater - ACO Assistance\ENGINEERING\CORRESPONDENCE\LETTERS\Pentwater ACO Work Plan Outline
- draft (04-04-2025).docx



Ms. Rachel Witherspoon
April 4, 2025
Page 3

We appreciate the partnership with the Village to date, and look forward to assisting you
further.

Sincerely,
érad Lyons, P.E. 7 Brian J. Hannon, P.E.
Project Manager Vice President

cc. Mary Marshall, Village President

P:\240214.01 Village of Pentwater - ACO Assistance\ENGINEERING\CORRESPONDENCE\LETTERS\Pentwater ACO Work Plan Outline
- draft (04-04-2025).docx



Village of Pentwater
65 S. Hancock St P.0. Box622 Pentwater, M| 49449

Ty

N1 A L BN

(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

To: Village Council

From: Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Subject: Earned Sick Time Policy

Date: April 3, 2025

As we have been discussing for several months, the State of Michigan recently adopted the Earned Sick
Time Act which requires employers to track employee hours to ensure they earn at least 1 hour of sick
time per every 30 hours worked. This is a significant change for employers in terms of our nonunion part-
time and seasonal employees. However, the act also provided employers may do the following:

- Not allow sick time to be taken until an employee has been employed for 120 days.
- Up to 72 hours of earned sick time can be carried over to the next fiscal year but cannot be paid
out.

Adopting this policy will allow the Village to comply with the law, while also maintaining its fiscal and
service responsibility to the taxpayers.

SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
Approve the earned sick time policy for all nonunion part time and seasonal employees.

zidcou‘vr
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



lidcouer
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE Vlllage Of Pentwater

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449 ,slj?
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120 1‘ ‘
www.pentwatervillage.org I ‘” =8

Earned Sick Time Policy for Non-Union Part-Time/Seasonal Employees # P 25-1

In accordance with the Michigan Earned Sick Time Act, the Village of Pentwater adopts the
following policy for all nonunion seasonal and part-time employees.

All employees are required to report their hours, and the sick time will accrue at a rate of 1 hour
per 30 hours worked. Employees must wait 120 calendar days from the start of their employment
before utilizing the accrued sick time.

Up to 72 hours of earned sick time can be carried over to the next fiscal year, but cannot be paid

out.

This procedure will remain in place until changed by Council adoption.

Rachel Witherspoon, Village Manager
Village of Pentwater

Adopted by vote of Council: April 14, 2025

Motion by , supported by to approve
Earned Sick Time Policy for Seasonal/Part-Time Employees Policy #P25-1.

Rande Listerman, Clerk/Treasurer
Village of Pentwater

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



:bidcouer
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE Vlllage Of Pentwater I

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, Ml 49449 .
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120 T
www.pentwatervillage.org ”

RESOLUTION No. 2025-04-07
2025-2026 Appointments & Wages

At a regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council, County of Oceana, held at Village Hall
on April 14, 2025, at 6:00 P.M., the following resolution was offered in the form of a motion
made by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Village of Pentwater Council has the authority to establish wages and salaries
for the non-union employees for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year.

WHEREAS, as of April 1, 2025, the salary for the Village of Pentwater's non-union employees
will receive a 4.0% cost-of-living increase.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following appointments are made for the 2025-
2026 fiscal year.

Position Name

Village Manager/Street Administrator Rachel Witherspoon
Clerk/Treasurer/FOIA Coordinator Rande Listerman
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri
Manager Assistant Niki Theeuwes
DPW Supervisor TBD

Police Chief /Harbor Master Laude Hartrum
Zoning Official James VanEss
Ordinance Enforcement Officer Mirelda Tokarczyk
Rec Director Kate Anderson
Village Attorney Brian Monton
Marina Pete Ronneberg

The increased wages shall be paid bi-weekly beginning April 1, 2024.
AYES:. Members:.

NAYS: . Members:.

ABSENT:. Members:. .

Motion approved.

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and
adopted by a vote of the Village Council, Village of Pentwater, Oceana County, State of
Michigan, at the Regular Council meeting held on April 14, 2025.

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC - Date
Clerk/Treasurer

Seal




